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CHANGE CCOUNTING PERIOD

m 990

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization . Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a) 1) of the Internal Revenue Code {(except black lung

» The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public .,
» Inspection

2012

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1,

and ending JUN 30,

2013

B Checx #t C Name of organization D Employer identification number
appicable

Senee* | ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

change Doing Business As 39-0816818

ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

[ _Jrermn- | 1506 S. ONEIDA STREET 920-738-2000

faenced] Gity, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G_Grossreceipts $ 138,934,333,

foplca- | APPLETON, WI 54915 H(a) Is this a group retum

pending
F Name and address of principal officer JEFF BADGER for affiliates? [ Jyes [xINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H{b}) Are all affiliates included? [ Ives No

[ e
N Tax-exempt status [ X ] 501(c)(3) [ 601(c) (

)y (nsertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or L1527

T~ ) Website: p» WWW.AFFINITYHEALTH . ORG
"« Form of organization: | X_| Corporation [ [ Trust |__| Association | __| Other b

SCANNED Ju

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P 0938

I L Year of formation: 1899 I M State of legal domicile; WI

=([Part 1] Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities TO PROMOTE THE HEALTH AND

WELL-BEING OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, ESPECIALLY THE POOR.

Check this box P [_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

o
2
1P
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 15
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
® 1 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1322
‘g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . 6 363
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 100,868,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,644,002, 1,887,720,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, fine 2g) 170,740,298, 134,504,858,
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,489 261, 39,454.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 1,506,796. 1,379,149,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIii, column (A), Iine 12) 175,380,357, 137,811,181,
13 'Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 183,222, 58,500.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), Ine 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee beneftts (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) 77,034,712, 56,762,320,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11¢e) = 0. 0.
2| b Total fundrarsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), | —0. L P T
Wl47 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11 11‘RECEHVED 76 ,418,521, 56,461,378,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part} X, coltmn{Ansimes@5eranm=—s 8 153,636,455, 113,282,198,
— 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from lin @ iy v AR 0 21,743,902, 24,528,983,
58 2 MAT 1 o cU% b Beginning of Current Year End of Year
'§—§ 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) % 171,095,437, 147,885,810,
%; 21 Total hablilties (Part X, ine 26) OGDEN UT 115,256,983, 118,972,312,
=35| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract iine 21 fronriine=26 55,838,454, 28,913,498,

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s

true, correct, and complete. Daclaration

f preparer (mhgn officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

/

P —
~ U a0 ISRV
Sign Signature of officer — ~ = Date’ [4
Here JEFF BADGER, MHC VICE PRES CORP FIN & TREAS
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature EW Date (':heck | | PTIN
Paid RACHEL BECKER j 5/12/14 ‘s,"m,,,om P00966076
Preparer | Firm's name p DELOITTE TAX LLP Fym's EIN . 86-1065772
Use Only | Firm's address p 555 EAST WELLS ST. SUITE 1400
MILWAUKEE, WI 53202 Phoneno. 414-270-3000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) I_I Yes l_! No
232001 12-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 890 (2012)

e 2



| Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 2
| | Part 1} | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il D

1  Brefly descnbe the organization's mission
THE MISSION OF ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL IS TO LIVE OUT THE HEALING

MINISTRY OF CHRIST BY PROVIDING SERVICES THAT PROMOTE THE HEALTH AND
WELL-BEING OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, ESPECIALLY THE POOR.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E27? . . . . . . . X . DYes IZ] No
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedute O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make signficant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes El No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedute O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported .
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 90,506,453, including grants of $ 58,500. ) (Revenue $ 134,206,812, )
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT, EMERGENCY ROOM,
AND ANCILLARY SERVICES REGARDLESS OF AN INDIVIDUAL'S ABILITY TO PAY.
THE HOSPITAL ALSO PROVIDES EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND SERVICES ON HEALTH
CARE ISSUES TO THE COMMUNITY IT SERVES. SEE SCHEDULE H FOR FURTHER

DETAILS.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ ncluding grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
\
|
]
|
|

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Descnibe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__ Total program service expenses > 90,506,453.
Form 990 (2012)
232002
12-10-12



Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed n section 501{c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . . o L ] 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContnbutorS? . 2 | X
3 Did the organization engagse n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtron to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actrvmes or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part lil . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 D the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il ] ] 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restrlcted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organzation's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, Vill, IX, or X %%w R o E
as applicable k:‘?‘é“ Kk @ .
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part Vi o i 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil i R 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1S 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11¢c X
d Did the organzation report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported n
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX L. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Ilablhtres n Part X, ine 257 If Yes " complete Schedule D, Parl X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organizetion’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl 1s optional . 12b | X
13 Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170(b)(1)(A){n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
nvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign nvestments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes,® complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assrstance to any orgamzatlon
or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV o 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutrons on Part V||| Ilnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, ine 9a? /f “Yes,"”
complete Schedule G, Part Il _ . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a| X
b_If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organwzation attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | X
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12



Form 890 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 1 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Did the organzation answer “Yes" to Part Vii, Sechion A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J . . . . - 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If “No", goto hne25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon'? i 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? _ 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage n an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If “Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part| . . 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part It 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part lil 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part lV %ﬁ% zfy Nf k
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). 7 s
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part w 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M i 30 X
31 Duid the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatrons”
If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of lts net assets‘7lf "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entlty drsregarded as separate from the organrzanon under Regulatrons
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lll, or IV, and
PartV, line 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to tine 35a, did the organzation receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt noncharrtable related organtzatlon'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of #ts activities through an entity that s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Forrm 890 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12



If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country’ >

Form 990 (2012) ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page B
{Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V [:]
Yos | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .. _ 1a LI o R
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b UE mfv;; >§) -
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming %, <
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements oo . ”
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 132204, 1° T
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 20 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) o il ,;:?
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O i . 3b | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authomy over, a
financial account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

L L AN

See mstructions for filng requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. f ) %E‘,; ¢
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? S5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamzatlon soltcrt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? i X X . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). N ___j
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnibution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? i 7b
¢ Did the organzation sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . . . . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi led durlng the year l 7d | 01" - N f
e Dnid the organization receve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal beneft contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personat benefit contract? 7 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponseoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting gl i j
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time duning the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person”
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 12, for public use of club faciities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders N N B 11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recetved from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon filng Form 990 In lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year i 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional nformation the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintamn by the states in which the
orgenization i1s licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans i . i .. 113b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand  _ 5 B B . N 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12



Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC, 39-0816818 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response
to Iine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnibe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Vi [x]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a
If there are material differences in voting nights among members of the governing body, or If the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explam in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members mciuded in line 1a, above, who are independent i 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanty performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3

4 D the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was flled’? 4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6

7a Did the organzation have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? . i . 7a | X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetlngs held or wntten acnons undertaken dunng me year by the followmg SR %@’;ﬁ “ 1
a The goveming body? = . o . L .| 8 | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body’7 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Dud the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? | .. | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the acthltles of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flhng the fonn” 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. “f: j.;w; ,_.v:d
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,® go to line 13 i 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Dud the organization regularly and consistently monttor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes, " descrnibe
in Schedule O how this was done R i R R 12c | X

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 Lust the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed B>WI
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appiicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
r public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply.
Own website ] Another's webstte x] Upon request 1 other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization. P
JEFF BADGER, VP CORP FIN & TRS - (920) 720-1300

222 W. COLLEGE AVENUE, APPLETON, WI 54911

12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

39-0816818

Page 7

|Part vl [ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compsnsated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation

Enter -0- n columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee *
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizatons.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® |_ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees;

and former such persons

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A} (B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
Name and Title Average | oot cﬁgﬁ'g:‘m an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officar and a drector/inustas) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hours for | s = organization (W-2/1099 MISC) from the
related | g g 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 E|E and related
below '§° £l |Ez g . organizations
ine) |S|EB[E|5|5E|E
(1) NICK DESIEN (END BOARD 12/12) 1,00
BOARD MEMBER/MHC CEO 39.00 | X X 0. 2,082,433, 52,493,
(2) STEPHEN C. MORTON 0.30
CHAIRMAN 1.00{x X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN RUSSO 0.30
VICE CHAIRMAN 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) WAYNE TREMBLY 0.30
SECRETARY 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) KATHRYN SIEMAN 0.30
TREASURER 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) CATHERINE TIERNEY (START 1/13) 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MONICA VOMASTIC 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1,00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MARK FAUSTICH, M.D. 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40,00 | X 0. 460,655, 33,911,
(9) THOMAS SCHMIDT (END 12/12) 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
(10) RICHARD WELLS (END 12/12) 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MARY HARP-JIRSCHELE 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JOSEPH MCCORMICK, MD 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40,00 | X 0. 910,785. 38,935,
(13) STACEY SENSOR, D.O. 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40.00 [x 0. 556 ,784. 41,703,
(14) SUDEEP SODHI, MD 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40,00 | X 0. 971,771. 45,877.
(15) BARBARA J. STRAND, MD 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 40,00 | x 0. 262,814, 31,874,
(16) LANE EARNS (START 1/13) 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(17) FREDERICK KLEIN, MD 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC, 39-0816818 Page 8
Part VIl{ section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) ®) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average donot c!'1ps(c)ksg:2:|than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unfess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offwcer and a drector/inustoe) from from related other
(st any .g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | < £ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g g g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | 2 g€ and related
below :g g 5 % §§ & organizations
ine) |2 |2|s5|3[8E|5
(18) JAY SAUTER (START 1/13) 0.30
BOARD MEMBER 1,00 ]X 0. 0. 0.
(19) DANIEL NEUFELDER 10.00
SR,VP - HOSPITAL OPS 30.00 | X X 0. 866,665, 91,275.
(20) WILLIAM CALHOUN 10.00
VP - EASTERN REGION 30.00 | X X 0. 310,547. 37,261,
(21) JEFFREY FRANCIS 1.00
MINISTRY HEALTH CARE CFO 39.00 X 0. 544 ,868. 118,082,
(22) JEFF BADGER 10.00
VP - CORPORATE FINANCE 30.00 X 0. 489 207, 72,228.
(23) MARK KEHRBERG 10.00
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER AHS 30.00 X 0. 414 516, 60,121,
(24) CHRISTINE GRIGER 10.00
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER 30.00 X 0. 402,342, 53,704.
(25) VINCENT GALLUCCI 10.00
SR,VPP - CHIEF ADMIN OFFICER 30.00 X 0. 381,623, 49 418,
(26) TRAVIS ANDERSON 40.00
PRESIDENT - SEH 0.00 X 0. 360,833, 52,042,
1b Sub-total ) [ 0. 9,025,843, 778,924,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A > 1,095,229. 467,909. 258,213,
d Totai (addlines tband1c) . .. . > 1,095,229, 9,493,752, 1,037,137.
2 Total number of mdividuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organzation P> 28
Yes | No
3 Dd the organization hist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on N N K’wé
line 1a? /f “Yes," complete Schedule J for such indmidual . 3 | X
4 For any individual listed on hine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization WA ”f;fyf—v L 1
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such ndividual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services e J
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B) )
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM
1570 MIDWAY PLACE, MENASHA, WI 54952 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 13,604,038,
THE BOLDT COMPANY,6 2525 N ROEMER ROAD
P.O. BOX 419, APPLETON, WI 54912 PURCHASED SERVICES 7,028 347,
MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC., 11525 W LAKE
PARK DRIVE, MILWAUKEE, WI 53224 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,568,735,
HAMMEL, GREEN & ABRAHAMSON, INC.
333 EAST ERIE STREET, MILWAUKEE, WI 53202 PDESIGN SERVICES 2,941,567,
BOLDT PROCUREMENT LLC
2525 N ROEMER ROAD, APPLETON, WI 54912 IPURCHASED SERVICES 1,481,817,
2 Total number of Independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than U “‘; aa0as %
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 31 e Wf”f" G
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818
IP art Vlﬂ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8 € (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week - § the organizations compensation
{hst any £ 5 organization (W-2/1099 MISC) fromthe
hoursfor | S| E {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 2 g . g and related
organizations E E 1;: £ organizations
beiow g s 5 £)g E
line) ElZ2|5|E(E]s
(27) LAWRENCE DONATELLE 40.00
VP MEDICAL AFFAIRS 0.00 X 298,439, 0. 47,994,
(28) NANETTE KRIZENESKY 40.00
STAFF NURSE 0.00 X 167,838, 0. 60,943,
(28) RICHARD GOODMAN 40,00
MEDICAL PHYSICIST 0.00 X 169,260, 0. 25,537,
(30) JENNIE REBECCA GAURKEE 40.00
PHARMACY DIRECTOR 0.00 X 167,283, 0. 28,001,
(31) DEBRA LASTOFKA 40,00
PHARMACIST 0.00 X 152,756. 0. 54,740,
(32) ANNETTE KIM SIEDSCHLAG 40.00
PHARMACIST 0.00 X 139,653, 0. 0.
(33) GENE TILPER 0.00
FORMER BOARD MEMBER/PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 0. 237,286, 40,998,
(34) CHRISTOPHER ROCKE DO 0.00
BOARD MEMBER 40,00 X 0. 230,623, 0.
1,095,229, 467,909, 258,213,

Total to Part Vii, Section A, line ic

232201
07-25-12



Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 9
| Part VIII.|  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questson in this Part VIIi . D
IR T UL M;:W Y e e @) © ©) Revenug[g(cluded
’ ‘%\‘V RS L “ &’é\ Toee %g ’ v{"'; Total revenue exﬁn?éﬁt?fnglon LtJ)?J;eILaetsg from tax under
5 o T ?"%’fé"”‘w i ;{ . revenue revenue s§%‘°2?§ 12
‘Eg 1 a Federated campaigns X 1a s ’ B E v%wm N
g é b Membership dues 1b PO '
g< ¢ Fundraising events | B 1c e et s ‘Nﬁ;
'a;f d Related orgamzations 1d 1,756,721, e a
eé-' u§> e Govemment grants (contrlbutlons) 1e 130,898.) "L 08
2 % f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and : E%%W"?“‘Wf g
ég similar amounts not included above 1f
to g Noncash contnibutions included in lines 1a-1f- $ N " ) T ’
38| h_Total. Add ines 1a1f _ » T ew7, 20 s A R b © é&é’
Busmness Coder L ’f:“:;::_ Qﬁmf&ﬂ;‘ ol ses Do P e
® | 2 a NET PATIENT REVENUE 622110 134,553,236, 134,553,236,
;0 b MISC. HOSPITAL REVENUE 622000 722,643, 722,643,
¥ ¢ OUTPATIENT LAB REVENUE 621500 96,068, 96,068,
5% d GENETIC SERVICES 900099 4,800, 4,800,
g’m e EQUITY INTEREST IN CAT 621500 <871,889.p <871,889 b
a f Al other program service revenue
g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f P | 134,504 858N 0 ] e
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 122,490, 122,490.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5  Royalties . |
() Real (i) Personal | ® 5 R EHEL A | oo g w R BIRE
6 a Grossrents . . 1,937,616, s
b Less rental expenses 1,039,916,
¢ Rental income or (loss) 897,700, Goa St ;: -
Net rental income or (loss) . > 397 700.
7 a Gross amount from sales of | {i) Secunties (i) Other |’ i
assets other than inventory 200.).. | ﬁ
b Less costor other basis S Ay
and sales expenses 83,236.] | 7. s f{v
¢ Gan or {loss) <83,036.p : )
Net gan or (loss) »
g 8 a Qross income from fundratsing events (not
£ ncluding $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c) See
5 Part IV, ine 18 a
g Less dwrect expenses | | b
Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events .. .
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See i ::f‘ )ngéﬂ; ﬁgggﬁw e i
Part IV, line 19 a o bl % ;@5@&%@ ot
b Less direct expenses b LA e 0 i) B »%*‘1 *’%%"7" o
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvrlles .
. ; RS R TR
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns {%Wﬁw i w;@v&wim:giﬁ?ﬁ?f ‘ ?W%% \ . ”%f% . 4»&1
and allowances a 4 . PR I NEE: N > i?% ol
b Less. cost of goods sold o b N ;‘LM B . L ”"@9 A i
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of nventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code |z . s s b% 3n oo RSN i, T e 2]
41 a CAFETERIA INCOME 722210 678,627, 678,627.
p OTHER NON OP. REVENUE 900099 6,952, 6,952,
¢ EHR INCENTIVE PYMNT 900099 <204,130.5 <204,130.b
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d [ 4 481,449,k & gdedadd i R e T
__ 112  Tofalrevenue See instructions. » 137,811,181, 134,206,812, 100,868, 1,615, 781,
%052 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any gquestion in this Part IX L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e:penses Progra(rg )serwce Managt(ag)ent and Funcg‘r)a)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIli. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and hes W W )
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 58,500, 58,500. .
2 QGrants and other asststance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to govermments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 s <, Mﬂii T iR o3
4 Benefits pad to or for members [T et 2 B,
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Gompensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 226,599, 226,599,
7 Other salaries and wages 45,617,613, 38,574,417, 7,043,196,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (|nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b} employer contribubons) <784 ,515.p <784,515.p
8 Other employee benefits 8,861,932, 6,266,851, 2,595, 081.
10 Payroll taxes 2,840,691, 2,840,691,
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
o Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ine 17 L CRTRTRNERERT Dy L A
f Investment management fees
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25,
column (A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 3,252,143, 1,236,199. 2,015 944,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 19,385,179, 18,685,756, 699,423,
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16  Occupancy 2,878,323, 2,265,582, 612,741,
17 Travel ) ) 244 955, 17,030, 227,935,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest i 3,136,867, 3,136,867,
21 Payments to affilates i
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 7,209,265, 5,788,370, 1,420,895,
23 insurance 406 ,144. 396,269, 9,875,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered " MR o ' RS SN
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in lne 24e. ifne|™ " * n.;sx:g g ML e TP
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) - C BTN
amount, hst line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) , % »%W ol RS
a PURCHASED SERVICES 10,184,127, 6,847,367, 3,336,760,
b PHARMACEUTICALS/FOOD 4,930,694, 4,886,399, 44 295.
¢ DUES 130,882, 30,357, 100,525,
d
e All other expenses 4,702,799. 260,313, 4,442,486,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e 113,282,198, 90,506,453, 22,775, 745. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organzation
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here P f following SOP 86-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010 12-10-12
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Form 980 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X l_J
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 12,247,315, 1 14,212,352,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,014,975, 2 864,442,
3 Pledgss and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 23,295,487.| 4 23,780,846,
5 Loans and other recewables from current and former officers, directors, IR AN i’: * %% b ﬂ:&, MY
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete s .,;L:,'.} ek A%%VQ L - ¥
Part Il of Schedule L i 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under b ;%tf o Q;%g war
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing o i SR }&% W; !
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary o LB b *"%v o
® employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ! of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventones for sale or use 2,424 217.| g 2,892,284,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 427,039, ¢ 459,390,
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other . ,,’ o o s L: %;;;;;,&M@w N )‘
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 101,801,470.) - éw@» 3 R T
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 1,348,383, 128,212, 870. 10¢c 100,453 087
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 535,135.] 11
12 Investments - other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangble assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 2,938,399, 15 5,223,409,
16 Total assets. Add Iines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 171,095 437. 16 147,885,810,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses | 17,495,811, 17 25,777,492,
18 Crants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liablilities 20
] 21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
% 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, N ?{: % Q{;& m»@ \g? ‘3 fﬁ%’@{
I} key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons [y el n
- Complets Part It of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unre|ated third pertles 80,678,100.| 23 79,640,825,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including tederal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of
Schedule D 17,083,072, 25 13,553,995,
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 115,256 ,983.| 26 118,972,312,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> ILJ and : o v
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. - “; &f@ﬁ"
‘é 27 Unrestricted net assets 28,865,122,
g 28 Temporarily restncted net assets 48,376,
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b ] S e N \‘j
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. T egidie “‘W%’{
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
2 31 Paid-in or capital surpius, or land, buillding, or equipment fund
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 55,838,454.| 33 28,913,498,
34 Total abilties and net assets/fund balances 171,095,437, 34 147,885,810,
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 12
| Part XI*I Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI E
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (), iine 12) 1 137,811 181,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A}, tine 25) 2 113,282,198,
3 Revenuse less expenses Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 24,528,983,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 55,838,454,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 <7,974.>
6 Donated services and use of faciihes 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prnor period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 <51,445,965.>
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine Ines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, hne 33,
column (B)) 10 28,913,498,
[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl l:j
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990° D Cash IZ] Accrual |:] Other LR e I
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O e W S
2a Were the organzation's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? R 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revnewed ona N &;;é Z&f%i »(,5&@
arate basis, consolidated basis, or both. %}g gl;}% Vi
.~ S
Separate basis E] Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis T S K ek
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b| X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a separate baS|s &w’f&’ : Voo
consolidated basis, or both. RN B ER
Separate basis Consolidated basis I::l Both consolidated and separate basis Y \; N aé
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibiity for oversight of the audit, " ‘f)'v’”f %ﬁg ‘,
review, or compitation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O. g
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit ”. ¥
Act and OMB Crrcular A-1337? X oL L. X 3a
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why n Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2012

fii:Open to Public -1
Inspachc:nm%fé%g %

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)}(3) organization or a section
4947(a) 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See saeparate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer |dentlﬁcatlon number
39-0816818

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC,

[Partl-| Reason for Public Charity Status (ail organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The organization Is not a pnivate foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1

2
3 [x]
4

00 00 O

10
1

[0

o7 &

A church, convention ot churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170{b)({1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E }

A hospnal or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170{b) 1XA)(iii).

A medical research organization operated i conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)}AXiii). Enter the hosprtal's name,
city, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed i

section 170(b)X 1XA)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit descnbed in section 170({b){1)(A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1)}(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{AXvi). (Complete Part iI)

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1)

An organizetion organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509{a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Typel b Type Il Type il - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Non-functionally mtegrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the RS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il
supporting organzation, check this box I:]
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons"
(i) A person who directly or ndirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes [ No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i}
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i} above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i} above? 11gliii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN (in) Type of organization tiv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the org ar(1‘|’ziz)atllz:1h:1 col. | (i) Amount of monetary
organization (described on hines 1-9  fn col. (1) isted in your| organization in col. (i)organtzed in the support
above or IRC section  |goverming document?| (i} of your support? U.S.?
R i
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
W%‘ S
""K ;;:y < i ol LSRR S
Total :

LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)[1}{A){iv) and 170{b){1}{A}){(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part !l if the organization
tails to qualify under the tests histed below, please complete Part |l )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 Theportion of total contributions |~ * 7 " "0 T T, -0 S LT

N

by each person (other than a VN N P

EY P EEE UL SRR

governmental unit or publicly v . , N

supported organization) ncluded s :\
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the " ae R 4
amount shown on line 11, ) - : VR RO

. ’ S
PR . S I ST N

column f) S P Iy s T

KPR aF-3 «u%:« &&yﬂh

" . - . -

6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 " SR N . A R
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments recetved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net ncome from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business Is regularly carried on

10 Other ncome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of caprtal
assets (Explain in Part IV)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | .. =, s & o] 5008 0o = 3 SRR O LA B NPT

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 ]
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . . » [:I
Section C. Computation of PuEilc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)} . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i1, ine 14 15 %%
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. if the organization did not check the box on hine 13 and Ilne 1415 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and ine 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . i » E]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a or 16b and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i L. Lo > [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 178, and Iine 15 1s 10% or
more, and if the organization mesets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explamn in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b. 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » ,:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line @ of Part | or If the organization failled to qualify under Part Il if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
1 QGifts, grants, contributions, and
membaership fees receved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Q@ross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services pet-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exemnpt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and etther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or faciities
tfurnished by a govemmental unit to
the orgamization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through §

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 raceived
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add Iines 7a and 7b

8 _Public support smcineotoming) | % oo o ab sk v o3 VEREATS o i S EENRE T ¥
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and iIncome from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add Iines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business ts
regularly carned on .

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part {V)

13 Total support. (add lines 5, 10c, 11 and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . » L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 L. . X 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (ine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, iine 17 i . L . 118 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Iine 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization i »
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
Iine 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quahfies as a publicly supported organizaton _ .. _ P D
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see mstructions . » L]
232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 980 or 930-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 4
P Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b,
and Part lll, hine 12. Also compilete this part for any additional information (See instructions).

EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013, MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, THE PARENT OF THE FILING

ORGANIZATION, WAS ACQUIRED BY ASCENSION HEALTH., ASCENSION HEALTH IS A

SUBSIDIARY OF ASCENSION HEALTH ALLIANCE. AS PART OF THE ACQUISITION, THE

ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS TAX YEAR TO JUNE 30 IN ORDER TO ALIGN WITH THE

TAX YEAR OF ASCENSION HEALTH.

232024 12-04-12 Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
17



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047
990-
(Form 990 or €2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 12
Dapartment of the Treasury | 2 Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. :i';«Op:ﬁ"'to Public 1

Internal Revenue Service

P> See separate instructions. & "« Inspection”” 7" 7|
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Complete Parts | A and B Do not complete Part I-C
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) orgamzations Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h))- Compiete Part 1i-A Do not complete Part II-B
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form §768 (election under section 501 (h)). Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yaes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c){(4), (5), or (6) organizations. Complete Part Iil.
Name of organization Employer identification number

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC, 39-0816818
[Part I-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organzzation’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV,
2 Political expenditures i i i L . U . . R >3
3 Volunteer hours

[T’art I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 X . >3
3 if the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? L] Yes L] No
4a Was a correction made? . [:] Yes I:] No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV
[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c){3).

1 Enter the amount drirectly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contnbuted to other organizations for section 527
exempt function actvities ) ) o >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b . L >3
4 D the filling organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . A . [_J Yes ]_] No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount pard from the filing organization’s funds Alsc enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC) If additional space is needed, provide nformation n Part V.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filng organization’s contributions recewved and
funds If none, enter -0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization
if none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 9390-EZ) 2012
LHA

232041
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 2
[Part T-AT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (<)(3) and filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P l_' if the filing organization belongs to an affilated group (and list in Part IV each affilated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expendrtures)
B Check P D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures orégztzlel:{:gn' s (b) Aﬁl{g:g group

{The term “"expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures 1o influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both columns

- 0 a 0 T o

It the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on lne 1¢

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract ine 1f from ine 1c If zero or less, enter -0-
j If there i1s an amount other than zero on erther line th or ine 1, did the orgamzatlon file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? |:] Yes D No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) slection do not have to complsete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o ﬁscg?;z;?abre)g::\mg ) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 () Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
oW T e e o

b Lobbying ceiling amount .y £ ’>§ &%’% % PR I i IRERIRT R 4}%,3‘% m %"*‘% SRy

(150% of line 2a, column(e)) R O R B R T e IR et EASE I { n o FE,

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e QGrassroots ceiling amount R 5 @éﬁgé& S , foges w,,;«wz* \esias o
(150% of line 2d, column (e)) T R s Wdedbedes o VT %‘“@ A

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232042
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-£2) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 3
[PartlI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes, " response to Iines 1a through 1: below, provide in Part IV a detaled descnption (a)
of the lobbying activity. Yos No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legisiative matter
or referendum, through the use of.

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 14)?

’%ggagwy -

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legisiators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legisiators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legislative body’?

oOQ -0 0 O T o

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other actvities? . X

7,741,

j Total Add lines 1c through 1| . ] e

7,741,

2a Dd the actvities in line 1 cause the orgamzatuon to be not descnbed n sectlon 501(c)(3)?

T B
A7

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 g

¢ if "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

’:Mef’

(o3

d If the fiing organzation incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

eyt

|Part HE A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and poltical expenditures from the prior year?

Yes

No

1

2

3

|Part HI-‘B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c){6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and poltical expenditures (do not |nc|ude amounts of political
expeanses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year
b Carryover from last year
c Total A A A A .
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e}(1}(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable esttmate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year?
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendltur% (see instructions)

IPart IV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, iine 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, Iine 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list), Part Il A, ine 2;

and Part |I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

LOBBYING EXPENSES REPRESENT THE PORTION OF DUES PAID TO NATIONAL AND

STATE HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONS THAT IS SPECIFICALLY ALLOCABLE TO LOBBYING.

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL INC. DOES NOT PARTICIPATE IN OR INTERVENE IN

(INCLUDING THE PUBLISHING OR DISTRIBUTING OF STATEMENTS) ANY POLITICAL

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232043
01-07-13
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

39-0816818 Page 4

| Part IV.] Supplemental Information (continued)

CAMPAIGN ON BEHALF OF (OR IN OPPOSITION TO) ANY CANDIDATE FOR PUBLIC

OFFICE.

232044
01-07-13

25
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements 20 12

{Form 990) P Completas if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Partiv,line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b g
] s £5 Oy Iy ] ’ ] y y s ’ 4 . &, ,,%Open to"Public
ﬁz::" ;:3:,{&‘;35?;”’* P> Attach to Form 990. B> See separate instructions, * - sinspection i %
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818

[ Part 1. ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

N b WON

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? R D Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? . [:] Yos |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete T the orgamzahon answered "Yes“ to Form 990, Part IV, Ine 7.

1

a o oe

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organzation {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the orgamization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

“'| Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements N . B 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic stmcture |nc|uded n (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released, extmgunshed or termlnated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located I

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the pericdic monitorning, mspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? X . l:] Yos [:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to montonng, mspecting, and enforcing conservatnon easements dunng the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred in monioring, INspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(j)

and section 170(h){4)(B)(i)? . X D Yos [:' No
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

] Part lii | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 8

1a

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these tems

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relatmg to these tems:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vili, Ine 1 _ _ R . > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > s
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems.
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . N 2R
Iz_goAs , For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC, 39-0816818 Page 2

[Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply).

d D LLoan or exchange programs

a Public extubrtion
b D Scholarly research -] (:] Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xili
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes D No
I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other ntermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? _ _ o Eves Mwe
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the followmg table.

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . L B 1c
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distnbutions during the year X 1e
f Endingbalance . . . e 1f
2a Did the organization nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X, ine 21? L . LJ Yeos I_] No

b_If "Yes ' explain the arrangement in Part Xlii Check here if the explanation has been prowded n Part Xill
[PartV [Endowment nt Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, hne 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gans, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expendrtures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {(line 1g, column (a)) heid as*

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporanly restricted endowment P> %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o a o o

-

by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . L. . X i . 3a(i)
{(it) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related orgamzatuons isted as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
| Part VI ] Land, Bmldlngs, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 10

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (nvestment) basis (other) depreciation
1a lLand 4,117,424, R . 4,117 424,
b Buidings o 50,906,120, 657,540. 50,248,580,
¢ Leasehold improvements 415,308, 13,380. 401,928,
d Equipment 23,443,000, 630,338, 22,812,662,
o Other 22,919,618, 47,125, 22,872,493,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) » 100,453,087,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232052
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL,

[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of security or category (including name of sscurity)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(9]

D)

(2]

()

@

H)

U]

Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) hine 12.) >

=W S T e e 7 o]

[Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 13

{a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or end-of-year market value

()

@

()]

{4)

&)

(6)

]

®)

©

(10)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 13.) >

[Part IX | Other Assets. see Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

{b) Book value

0]

)

3)

4

)

(6)

]

8)

©)

(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 15)

[ Part X--| Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. (a) Descnption of hability

{b) Book value

{1) Federal ncome taxes

(?) PENSION LIABILITY

11,707,212

(3) 457(B) PLAN

421,012,

(4) DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS

905,771,

(5) UNSPECIFIED REVENUE

520,000,

)]

@

{8)

8

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25)

>

13,553,995,

2. FiN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization's

habilty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided n Part Xill . . .

232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 4
[Part XI_ | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12 ;:fi’j“
a Net unrealized gains on investments ] ] . o 2a o
b Donated services and use of facilities . o A . B 2b
¢ Recoveries of pnor year grants 2¢ '
d Other (Describe n Part XIIi ) L 2d Y
e Add hnes 2a through2d 2e
3 Subtract iine 2e from line 1 . L 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 12, but not on line 1 »»EZ
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIii, line 7b 4a S8
b Other (Describe in Part Xill ) o . ) |4 i
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b i . . R . . 4c
5 Totalrevenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 12) _ 5
[ Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, tine 25 ‘Q”W;’?@f
a Donated services and use of facilties 2a ““**;fi
b Pnor year adjustments . . . L 2b ,,g,%’,‘
¢ Other losses . . L. . o A A B 2c AR
d Other (Describe in Part Xl ) 2d
o Add hnes 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 B B .
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1.
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 7b R 4a

b Other (Describe in Part X!lf ) . 4b

¢ Addlnes4aand4b Lo . X .
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18 )

[ Part XIll| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |1, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part lil, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part
X, line 2, Part X1, Iines 2d and 4b, and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2: AS INDICATED ON SCHEDULE A, PART IV, MINISTRY HEALTH

CARE, THE PARENT OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION, WAS ACQUIRED BY ASCENSION

HEALTH, EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013. THE FILING ORGANIZATION WAS INCLUDED IN

MINISTRY HEALTH CARE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER

1, 2012 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2013, AND IN THE ASCENSION HEALTH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013, THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MINISTRY HEALTH CARE INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING

FOOTNOTE RELATED TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. MINISTRY RECOGNIZES THE TAX

232054
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

39-0816818 Page 5

art Xlil| Supplemental Information (continued)

BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION ONLY IF IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT

THAT THE TAX POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY TAXING

AUTHORITIES, BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION. EXAMPLES OF

TAX POSITIONS FOR MINISTRY'S NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS INCLUDE THEIR

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS AND VARIOUS POSITIONS RELATED TO THE POTENTIAL SOURCES

OF UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME (UBIT). THE TAX BENEFITS RECOGNIZED

IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM SUCH A POSITION ARE MEASURED BASED ON THE

LARGEST BENEFIT THAT HAS A GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT LIKELIHOOD OF BEING

REALIZED UPON ULTIMATE SETTLEMENT.

232055
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SCHEDULE H . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Hospitals 20 12
P Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. . Open'to;Public
Internal Revenue Service v (%!n?pe’gﬁgn .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818
[Partl [ Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If "Yes," was It a written polic
It the orgamzahon had multiple hospitaf facifities, indicate which of the foliowing best describes application of the financial assistance pohicy to its various hospital
2 tacihes duning the tax year
Applied uniformly to all hospral faciiities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to ndividual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibiity critena that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year ) - .
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibiity for providing free care? R \f’ i "
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPQ family income hmit for eligibility for free care: 3a | X
(10  [J1sow [xl200% [ other % > %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which A >M
of the following was the family income hrmit for eligibility for discounted care- 3b | X
(] 200% 250% 300% 350% 400%  [x] other 662 9% 55 O
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based critenia for k»“'?"*"“ ’ p
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or b fz
other threshold, regardiess of income, as a factor in determining ehigibility for free or discounted care g:ﬁz‘é ‘. £ ﬁ
4  Did the organization’s financial ce policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the
"medically indigent”? 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts tor free or dlscounted care prowded under its financial assustance pohcy during the tax year? 53 | X
b If "Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 50 | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 5¢ X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year‘7 6a | X
b If “Yes," did the organization make it avallable to the public? . 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedula H instructions Do not submit thess worksheets with the Schedule H é{’%;, > + W §

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost .
P P f a) Number of b} P C} Total d)D ) Net P f
Financial Assistance and ( a)chv‘:tr:ass;ro ( Lar:'e?ns c(orr!ml.?nlty (of)serlti:? cgmenu:rty g)tal :rxc::rfec;
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional) {optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) 1,928,792, 0. 1,928,792, 1.65%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) 3,042,907, 0. 3,042,907, 2.60%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b} 158,559, 0. 158,559, L14%
d Total Financiai Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 5,130,258, 5,130,258, 4,39%
Other Benefits
o Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 14 264,894, 682, 264 212, .23%
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 4 769,785, 111,667, 658,118, .56%
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 2| 2,834,257, 2,718 689, 115,568, .10%
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 0 0. 0. .008%
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) . 8 543,862, 0. 543,862, .47%
j Total. Other Benefits o 28 4,412,798, 2,831,038, 1,581,760, 1.36%
k Total. Addlnes7dand7) . 28 9,543,056, 2,831,038, 6,712,018, 5.75%

232091 12-10-12

LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
31

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

39-0816818

Page 2

| Part i I Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any communty building activities dunng the

tax year, and descnbe in Part VI how ts community bullding activities promoted the health of the communities 1t serves.

(@) Number of “{b) Persons {c) Tota {d) Dwect () Net {f) Percent of
activities or programs served {optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
{optionat) building expense buiiding expense
1 Physical improvements and housing 0
2 Economic development 0
3 Communty support 0
4 Environmental improvements 0
5 Leadership development and
training for community members 2 400. 0. 400. .00%
6 Coalttion building 0
7 Community health improvement
advocacy 1 54, 0. 54. .00%
8 Workforce development 2 161. 0. 161, .00%
g Other 0
10 Total 5 615, 615,
iPart lil | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Yes | No

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1

4

Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association

Statement No 157

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explam in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,

for inciuding this portion of bad debt as community benefit
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt

expense or the page number on which this footnote 1s contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

5

6
7
8

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on Ine 5

Subtract line 6 from line & This is the surplus (or shortfall)
Describe 1n Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as communrty benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6

Check the box that describes the method used

Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?
b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that apphed to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain prowsmns on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part Vi

Cost to charge ratio

3,543,704,

3

5

46,513 ,155.[

6

49,319,769

7

<2,806,614.b

D Other

o .

v ﬁ‘g% I ﬁi
9a | X
9b | X

[ Part IVéI Management companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physictans - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

{d) Officers, direct-
ors, trustees, or
key employees’
profit % or stock

ownership %

(e) Physicians’
profit % or
stock
ownership %

23097
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 3
| Part V | Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities T
(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest) §> B
“l=ls|<|8
AHHEHE
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate 2 g 2 ala 'g @
during the tax year? 1 < E @ 5 § "_é ':o'! N
§ g _g % 8 g o g Facility
(3 % E g ‘E 3 g g reporting
Name, address, and pnmary website address S|C[O|F|o|x|w|u Other (describe) group
1 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL
1506 S ONEIDA ST
APPLETON, WI 54915
WWW . AFFINITYHEALTH.ORG X | X X X

232083 12-10-12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818

(PartV | Facility Information (continued)

Page 4

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A}

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL

For single facility filers only: line number of hospitat facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

N

1 Durning the tax year or either of the two immed ately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community heaith
needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to ine 8
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

oL

UREIE BT Bl

a
b
c

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-ncome persons, and minority
groups

The process for identifying and pnontizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consuiting with persons representing the community’s interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

Other (describe in Part V1)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA- 20 _i

In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hosptai facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hosprtal facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes,* describe in
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted

Was the hospital facility’'s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in Part Vi i

Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report w1dely available to the publlc'7

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)

Hosptital facility's website
Available upon request from the hospital facility
Other (describe in Part V1)

6 If the hosprtal facility addressed needs identified n tts most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how {check all
that apply to date)

a

Q@ "0 o 0 T

OFEOOO0R

Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a communtty benefit section in operationat plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Priontization of health needs in its community

Prontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Part VI)

7 Did the hospttal faciity address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? if “No,” explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4359 for the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by section 501(r}(3)?

b If "Yes" to line Ba, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? .

c If "Yes" to hne 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720

for all of its hospital facilities? $

B

S

232084 12-10-12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC, 39-0816818 Page 5

[PartV T Facility Information g ontnueq) ST ELIZABETH HOSPITAL

Financial Assistance Policy Yes [ No
Did the hospital facility have in piace during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that :M o o _g__d
9 Explaned ehgibiiity critena for financtal assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? 10| X
If "Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 g4 i Jows”
If "No," explan in Part VI the criternia the hospial facility used . & )

11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . L.
If "Yes,"” indicate the FPQG family mcome hmit for eligibility for discounted care 662 9%
If "No," explain in Part VI the critena the hospital facility used.

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?

If "Yes," ndicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply).

Income level

-
N

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Other (describe in Part Vi)

13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? R

14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)-

The policy was posted on the hospital faciiity's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admssions offices

The policy was provided, in wnting, to patients on admission to the hospital faciity

The policy was available on request

-] Other {describe in Part VI)

TQ o o0 o0

RERE QRS

- o Q 0 T m

OHO0000

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hosprtal facilty have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?

16 Check all of the following actions aganst an individual that were permitted under the hospttal facility's policies during the tax

year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility's FAP:

a El Reporting to credit agency

b E] Lawsuits

c D Liens on residences

d [:l Body ettachments

e D Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility's FAP?
If “Yes," check all actions in which the hospital factlity or a third party engaged

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

00000

15 | X

A O S

232095
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Page 6

{PartV | Facility Information continued)  ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before inihiating any of the actions listed in ine 17 (check all that

appl
!E_X)| Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
!:l Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|:| Notified indwiduals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
D Documented ts determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospial faciiity’s
financial assistance potlicy
) D Other (describe in Part V1)

a o oo

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19 Did the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a wntten policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrmination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
eligibility under the hospttal facility's financial assistance policy?

If "No," indicate why:
a The hospital faciity did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descnbe in Part V1)
d D Other (describe in Part VI)

Yes

No

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals}

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, dunng the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a lZl The hospital faciity used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b l:] The hospital faciity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calcuiating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c E] The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d \:] Other (describe in Part V1)
21 During the tax year, did the hospttal facility charge any of its FAP-eligible mdviduals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance covering such care?
If “Yes,"” explain in Part VI.
22 Durnng the tax year, did the hosprtal facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual?
i "Yes," expiain in Part VI.

21 X
22 X

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Page 7

[ Part. Mzl Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst n order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

Schedule H (Form 930) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818 Page 8
art VI| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part {l, Part ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Section A, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's financial
assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents nt serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other mformation important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc)

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affilated health care system, descrbe the respective roles of the organization
and tts affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report

Facility reporting group(s). It applicable, for each hospital facility in a faciiity reporting group provide the descnptions required for Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

PART I, LINE 3C- IT IS THE POLICY OF ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL TO

PROVIDE MEDICALLY NECESSARY HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO PEOPLE IN THE

COMMUNITIES IT SERVES, REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. AFFINITY CARE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS GRANTED BASED UPON THE PATIENT'S INABILITY TO PAY

AND TO INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE UNINSURED, UNDERINSURED OR MEDICALLY INDIGENT.

AFFINITY CARE WORKS IN COLLABORATION WITH OTHER FINANCIAL (BOTH PUBLIC AND

PRIVATE) ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS. THIS IS TO ENSURE HOLISTIC WELLNESS OF

PATIENTS BY FACILITATING KNOWLEDGE OF AVAILABLE SERVICES AND PROGRAMS FOR

HEALTH WHILE PRACTICING GOOD STEWARDSHIP OF FUNDS. KEY CRITERIA UTILIZED

TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR AFFINITY CARE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INCLUDES

FAMILY SIZE, FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME GUIDELINES AND AVAILABLE ASSETS., THE

AVAILABLE ASSET TEST INCLUDES CONSIDERATION OF THE AMOUNT OF EQUITY IN A

HOME, AUTOMOBILES, AND SAVINGS ACCOUNTS WHICH ARE CONSIDERED PART OF TOTAL

ALLOWABLE INCOME WHEN ASSESSING AGAINST THE FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME

GUIDELINES.

PART I, LINE 6A: ST, ELIZABETH'S HOSPITAL IS INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL

COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT WHICH IS PUBLISHED BY MINISTRY HEALTH CARE (EIN:

232088 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818

Page 8

[ Part- VI | Supplemental Information

39-1490371) AND AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON ITS WEBSITE,

WWW.MINISTRYHEALTH.ORG, THIS REPORT INCLUDES ALL OF THE RELATED ENTITIES

WITHIN THE MINISTRY HEALTH CARE NETWORK OF HOSPITALS, CLINICS AND OTHER

HEALTH-RELATED ORGANIZATIONS.

PART I, LINE 7: AMOUNTS CALCULATED IN PART I, LINE 7 ARE DETERMINED

BOTH ON A COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND A COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO. OTHER

BENEFITS ARE DETERMINED BASED ON THE DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS (WHERE

ALLOCATED) ASSOCIATED WITH A PROGRAM NET OF EARNED REVENUE. DETAIL FOR

EACH PROGRAM/ACTIVITY IS MAINTAINED AND DETERMINED AT THE DEPARTMENT

LEVEL, CHARITY CARE AND MEANS-TESTED PROGRAMS ARE DETERMINED BASED ON A

COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO CONSISTENT WITH WORKSHEET 2, RATIO OF PATIENT CARE

COST TO CHARGES. PRIOR YEAR COST REPORT SETTLEMENTS ARE EXCLUDED FROM THE

SHORTFALL CALCULATION IN ORDER TO GET A TRUE FISCAL YEAR SHORTFALL AMOUNT.

BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $3,543,704 IS EXCLUDED FROM TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

WHEN CALCULATING PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENSE IN PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN F,

PART II: COMMUNITY-BUILDING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE PROGRAMS THAT,

WHILE NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO HEALTH CARE, PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES TO

ADDRESS THE ROOT CAUSES OF HEALTH PROBLEMS, SUCH AS POVERTY, HOMELESSNESS,

AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS, THESE ACTIVITIES SUPPORT COMMUNITY ASSETS BY

OFFERING THE EXPERTISE AND RESOURCES OF THE ORGANIZATION. COSTS FOR THESE

ACTIVITIES INCLUDE CASH, IN-KIND DONATIONS, AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE

DEVELOPMENT OF A VARIETY OF COMMUNITY HEALTH PROGRAMS AND PARTNERSHIPS.

SOME EXAMPLES INCLUDE: REBUILDING TOGETHER IN WHICH MANAGERS FROM ST.

ELIZABETH HOSPITAL WENT OUT TO HELP LOW-INCOME ELDERLY MEMBERS OF THE

COMMUNITY WITH REMODELING PROJECTS TO IMPROVE SAFETY OR CONDITION OF THEIR

Schedule H (Form 990)
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Page 8

‘Pagt Vl] Supplemental Information

HOMES. ANOTHER EXAMPLE IS THE HEALTH CAREER EXPERIENCE DAY IN WHICH

PROFESSIONALS FROM ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL HIGHLIGHTED A VARIETY OF

HEALTHCARE CAREERS AND TALK ABOUT THEIR PROFESSIONS (I.E., NURSING,

SURGERY, LABORATORY AND RADIOLOGY)

PART III, LINE 4: FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC, AND AFFILIATES:

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE STATED AT NET REALIZABLE VALUE. MINISTRY

MAINTAINS ALLOWANCES FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS AND ESTIMATED LOSSES

RESULTING FROM A PAYOR'S INABILITY TO MAKE PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNTS. MINISTRY

ESTIMATES THE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT 'S

EVALUATION OF THE COLLECTABILITY OF ITS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BASED ON

FACTORS SUCH AS THE LENGTH OF TIME THE RECEIVABLE IS OUTSTANDING, PAYOR

CLASS, HISTORICAL EXPERIENCE, TRENDS IN HEALTHCARE COVERAGE, AND BUSINESS

AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS. PATIENT RECEIVABLES, WHERE A THIRD-PARTY PAYOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING THE AMOUNT, ARE CARRIED AT A NET AMOUNT DETERMINED

BY THE ORIGINAL CHARGE FOR THE SERVICE PROVIDED, LESS AN ESTIMATE MADE FOR

CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS OR DISCOUNTS PROVIDED TO THIRD-PARTY PAYORS. FOR

RECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS (WHICH INCLUDES BOTH

PATIENTS WITHOUT INSURANCE AND PATIENTS WITH DEDUCTIBLE AND COPAYMENT

BALANCES DUE FOR WHICH THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE EXISTS FOR PART OF THE BILL),

MINISTRY RECORDS A SIGNIFICANT PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IN THE PERIOD OF

SERVICE ON THE BASIS OF ITS PAST EXPERIENCE, WHICH INDICATES THAT MANY

PATIENTS ARE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO PAY THE PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR

WHICH THEY ARE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE. THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE

ORIGINAL CHARGES BILLED (OR ORIGINAL CHARGES LESS CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS

OR DISCOUNTS) AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED AFTER ALL REASONABLE
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COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS. RECOVERIES OF RECEIVABLES PREVIOUSLY

WRITTEN OFF ARE RECORDED AS A REDUCTION OF THE PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE

ACCOUNTS WHEN RECEIVED, THE PAST DUE STATUS OF RECEIVABLES IS DETERMINED

ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS DEPENDING ON THE PAYOR RESPONSIBLE. INTEREST IS

GENERALLY NOT CHARGED ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS.

MINISTRY'S ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS FOR SELF-PAY PATIENTS

INCREASED FROM 66 PERCENT OF SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AT SEPTEMBER 30,

2012 TO 74 PERCENT OF SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AT MARCH 31, 2013, THE

INCREASE WAS PRIMARILY THE RESULT OF A DECREASE IN ESTIMATED COLLECTIONS

OF RECEIVABLES AGED OVER 365 DAYS, WHICH INCREASED THE ALLOWANCE FOR

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BY APPROXIMATELY $3,6500. AS OF MARCH 2013, MINISTRY

HAS CHANGED ITS COMMUNITY AND PARTIALLY REIMBURSED CARE POLICY TO RESERVE

100 PERCENT OF ACCOUNTS AGED GREATER THAN 365 DAYS. IN ADDITION,

MINISTRY'S SELF-PAY WRITE-OFFS WERE $22,985 FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH

31, 2013 AND $52,281 FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012, MINISTRY DOES

NOT MAINTAIN A MATERIAL ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS FROM THIRD-PARTY

PAYORS, NOR DID IT HAVE SIGNIFICANT WRITE-OFFS FROM THIRD-PARTY PAYORS.

MINISTRY HAS NOT CHANGED ITS COMMUNITY AND PARTIALLY REIMBURSED CARE

POLICY, WHICH IS DESCRIBED IN NOTE 12, DURING THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH

31, 2013 OR DURING THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012.

RECEIVABLES OR PAYABLES RELATED TO ESTIMATED SETTLEMENTS ON VARIOUS PAYOR

CONTRACTS, PRIMARILY MEDICARE AND MEDICAID, ARE REPORTED AS AMOUNTS DUE

FROM OR TO THIRD-PARTY PROGRAMS.

PART III, LINE 8- ASCENSION HEALTH AND RELATED HEALTH MINISTRIES
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POLLOW THE CATHOLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION ("CHA") GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINING

COMMUNITY BENEFIT. CHA COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORTING GUIDELINES SUGGEST THAT

MEDICARE SHORTFALL IS NOT TREATED AS COMMUNITY BENEFIT.

PART III, LINE 9B: ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL HAS A DEBT COLLECTION POLICY

WHICH SETS FORTH COLLECTION PRACTICES FOR PATIENTS WHO ARE KNOWN TO

QUALIFY OR MAY QUALIFY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER THE CHARITY CARE

PROGRAM, SUFFICIENT FINANCIAL COUNSELING SUPPORT IS MADE AVAILABLE TO

PATIENTS SO THEY CAN EASILY ACCESS PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICE

REPRESENTATIVES AND HAVE THEIR QUESTIONS ANSWERED, AND GAIN AN

UNDERSTANDING OF THE REASONS WHY THEY OWE A BALANCE. ACCOUNTS ARE

DESIGNATED AS CHARITY CARE IN THE BUSINESS OFFICES SO NO ADDITIONAL TIME

IS SPENT ON COLLECTION EFFORTS.

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3: ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL PARTICIPATED IN THE

ASSESSMENT PROCESSES THAT GATHERED INPUT FROM BOTH PRIVATE AND PUBLIC

OUTAGAMIE, CALUMET AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY ORGANIZATION MEMBERS INCLUDING:

MEDICAL STAFF, NURSES AND ADMINISTRATORS; CLINIC PERSONNEL; PUBLIC HEALTH

NURSES AND EDUCATORS; BEHAVIORAL HEALTH STAFF AND LEADERS; HEALTH

INSURANCE-HEALTH MANAGEMENT STAFF, ELEMENTARY, HIGH SCHOOL AND POST HIGH

SCHOOL EDUCATORS, NURSES AND ADMINISTRATORS; POLICE AND EMERGENCY

PERSONNEL; CHILD, WOMEN'S, FAMILY AND SENIOR SOCIAL SERVICES; AS WELL AS

COMMUNITY MEMBERS INTERESTED IN THE HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS.

SEVERAL AFFINITY REPRESENTATIVES PARTICIPATED AS A MEMBER OF THE FOX

VALLEY L,I.F.E. STUDY AND/OR FOX VALLEY REGIONAL COMMUNITY HEALTH

COALITION THROUGHOUT THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS. ERNESTO GONZALEZ, CASA

HISPANA WAS CONSULTED ABOUT THE LATINO COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS. AS PART OF
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THE FOX CITIES L.I.F.E. STUDY, KRISTENE STACKER, FOX CITIES COMMUNITY

HEALTH CLINIC WAS CONSULTED ABOUT THE MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEEDS.

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERTS

MARY DORN, PUBLIC HEALTH MANAGER

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, DIVISION OF

PUBLIC HEALTH BSN AND MASTER'S IN PUBLIC HEALTH (MPH)

FIFTEEN YEARS OF PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERIENCE IN TRIBAL AND LOCAL HEALTH

DEPARTMENT SETTINGS FOCUSING ON POPULATION BASED HEALTH.

SUE KAMIEN, HEALTH OFFICER/MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH SUPERVISOR

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MORE THAN 30 YEARS OF PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERIENCE WITH A FOCUS ON NUTRITION,

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH.

ELLEN KOSKI, COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATOR

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, DIVISION OF

PUBLIC HEALTH, MASTER'S IN PUBLIC HEALTH (MPH)

NINE YEARS OF ACADEMIC AND COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING THROUGH THE UNIVERSITY OF

MINNESOTA SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH.

CITY OF APPLETON HEALTH EXPERTS

RKURT EGGEBRECHT, PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER

APPLETON HEALTH DEPARTMENT, MASTER'S IN EDUCATION (M.ED)

THIRTEEN YEARS OF EXPERIENCE AS CITY OF APPLETON HEALTH OFFICER CONDUCTING

AND OVERSEEING COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS; HAS MORE THAN 34 YEARS

HEALTH PROMOTION/DISEASE PREVENTION EXPERIENCE,
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CITY OF MENASHA HEALTH EXPERTS

SUE NETT, PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR, CITY OF MENASHA HEALTH DEPARTMENT

BSN AND MASTER IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

ABOUT 28 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE AS CITY OF MENASHA PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR

OVERSEEING THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY WITH 10 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

CONDUCTING AND OVERSEEING COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENTS (AS PART OF THE FOX

CITIES L.I.F.E. STUDY).

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 4: CONDUCTED WITH CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, MERCY

MEDICAL CENTER, THEDACARE, AND AURORA HEALTH

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5C: THE HOSPITAL FACILITY WEBSITE IS AS FOLLOWS-

HTTP://WWW,AFFINITYHEALTH. ORG/AFFINITY-FILES/COMMUNITY-HEALTH-NEEDS~

ASSESSMENTS/FY2013-STE-CHNA_FINALA4.PDF

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7: FOURTEEN OTHER HEALTH ISSUES WERE IDENTIFIED

BY THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS, GIVEN THE REASONS

INDICATED BELOW, ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL WILL NOT BE FOCUSING ON THESE

HEALTH NEEDS AT THIS TIME.

- ACCESS TO DENTAL CARE - ALREADY BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHERS IN THE

COMMUNITY
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- LOW BIRTH WEIGHTS - ALREADY BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHERS IN THE COMMUNITY

- TEEN BIRTH RATE UP - ALREADY BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHERS IN THE COMMUNITY

- HIGH COST OF CHILD CARE - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED

- INCREASED GAPS IN CARE MANAGEMENT FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES OF ALL

AGES - ALREADY BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHERS IN THE COMMUNITY

- INCREASE IN LOW INCOME STUDENTS - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE

TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED

- DECREASED WATER QUALITY - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED

- INCREASED ELDER ABUSE - ALREADY BEING ADDRESSED BY OTHERS IN THE

COMMUNITY

- INCREASE IN VIOLENT CRIME ESP. DRUG-RELATED - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE

EXPERTISE TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED

- INCREASED HOMELESSNESS RELATED TO UNEMPLOYMENT (MORE CHILDREN) -

INSUFFICIENT RESOURCES (FINANCIAL AND PERSONNEL) TO ADDRESS THE NEED

- INCREASED FOODSHARE RECIPIENTS - INSUFFICIENT RESOURCES (FINANCIAL AND

PERSONNEL) TO ADDRESS THE NEED

- INCREASED FOOD INSECURITY AND HUNGER - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE

EXPERTISE TO EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED

- TRANSPORTATION CHALLENGES - HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE THE EXPERTISE TO

EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS THE NEED

- AVAILABILITY OF JOBS WITH HEALTH CARE BENEFITS - INSUFFICIENT RESOURCES

(FINANCIAL AND PERSONNEL) TO ADDRESS THE NEED.

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16E. THE FOLLOWING STEPS WERE FOLLOWED AND
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CONSIDERED REASONABLE EFFORTS FOR PURPOSES OF QUESTION 16:

NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE FACILITY'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

(FAP), THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON

THE 120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE

INDIVIDUAL.

INDIVIDUALS WERE NOTIFIED OF THE FAP BY METHODS AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A

DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP.

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12),

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 17E: THE FOLLOWING STEPS WERE FOLLOWED AND

CONSIDERED REASONABLE EFFORTS FOR PURPOSES OF QUESTION 17:

NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

(FAP), THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON

THE 120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE

INDIVIDUAL,

INDIVIDUALS WERE NOTIFIED OF THE FAP AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP.
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FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A

DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP.

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12).

ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 18E: QUESTION 18 IS MORE APPROPRIATELY ANSWERED AS

NOT APPLICABLE AS THE BILLING AND COLLECTIONS POLICY OF ST. ELIZABETH

HOSPITAL, INC. DOES NOT ALLOW A HOSPITAL TO ENGAGE IN EXTRAORDINARY

COLLECTION ACTIONS BEFORE THE ORGANIZATION MADE REASONABLE EFFORTS TO

DETERMINE WHETHER THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER THE

FINANCTIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY. REASONABLE EFFORTS TAKEN INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT

LIMITED TO:

NOTIFYING INDIVIDUALS OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY ON ADMISSION

NOTIFYING INDIVIDUALS OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY PRIOR TO

DISCHARGE

NOTIFYING INDIVIDUALS OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY IN COMMUNICATIONS

WITH THE PATIENTS REGARDING THE PATIENTS' BILLS

DOCUMENTING ITS DETERMINATION OF WHETHER PATIENTS WERE ELIGIBLE FOR

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER THE HOSPITAL FACILITY'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

POLICY.

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 21: NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S
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FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY (FAP), THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE

CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON THE 120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING

STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE INDIVIDUAL,

INDIVIDUALS WERE NOTIFIED OF THE FAP AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A

DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP,

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12).

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 22: THE FOLLOWING STEPS WERE FOLLOWED AND

CONSIDERED REASONABLE EFFORTS FOLLOWED FOR PURPOSES OF IDENTIFYING

PATIENTS ELIGIBLE FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER THE FACILITY'S FAP:

NOTIFIED EACH INDIVIDUAL OF THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

(FAP) AS NOTED IN QUESTION 14.

THIS NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON THE DATE CARE WAS PROVIDED AND ENDED ON THE

120TH DAY AFTER THE FIRST BILLING STATEMENT WAS PROVIDED TO THE

INDIVIDUAL.

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED AN INCOMPLETE FAP, WE PROVIDED THAT

INDIVIDUAL WITH INFORMATION RELEVANT TO ASSIST THEM WITH COMPLETION OF THE

FAP,

FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO SUBMITTED A COMPLETE FAP, WE MADE AND DOCUMENTED A
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DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER THAT PERSON WAS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE FACILITY'S

FAP,

WE DETERMINED ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OTHER MEANS SUCH AS ESTABLISHING THAT

THE INDIVIDUAL IS ELIGIBLE UNDER ONE OR MORE MEANS TESTED PROGRAMS (AS

NOTED IN QUESTION 12).

PART VI, LINE 2: ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL PERFORMS COMMUNITY HEALTH

NEEDS ASSESSMENTS AS NEEDED. PLANNING WORKGROUPS CONSISTING OF COMMUNITY

PARTNERS ARE FORMED TO DEFINE THE COMMUNITY AND ITS HEALTH NEEDS THROUGH

REVIEW OF UNITED WAY LIFE STUDY RESULTS, HEALTHY PEOPLE INITIATIVES,

CENSUS DOCUMENTS, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT HEALTH AND WELFARE AGENCIES.

CONSIDERING OTHER COMMUNITY RESOURCES/ASSETS, DATA COLLECTION METHODS ARE

USED TO IDENTIFY PARTICULAR PROBLEMS OR SUBGROUPS AND AREAS EKNOWN TO HAVE

HIGH POVERTY RATES AND TO BE UNDERSERVED. THE DATA IS ANALYZED AND

PRIORITIES ARE SET BASED ON TRENDING INFORMATION WHICH MAY TARGET A

SPECIFIC NEED. WHEN A NEED IS IDENTIFIED, THE HOSPITAL DEVELOPS A PLAN TO

IMPLEMENT A PROGRAM EITHER THROUGH COMMUNITY COLLABORATION OR

INDIVIDUALLY. OUTCOMES FROM THE PROGRAMS ARE MEASURED AND CONSIDERED IN

SUBSEQUENT COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS., THE LEADERSHIP AT AFFINITY

TAKES THEIR COMMITMENT TO THE HEALTH AND WELL-BRING OF THE COMMUNITY IT

SERVES VERY SERIOUSLY. 1IN PACT, IT IS CORE TO THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION,

“T0 LIVE OUT THE HEALING MINISTRY OF CHRIST BY PROVIDING SERVICES THAT

PROMOTE THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE, ESPECIALLY

THE POOR." SENIOR LEADERS AND MANAGEMENT ARE ALSO HIGHLY ENCOURAGED TO

PROVIDE DIRECT SERVICE TO THE POOR IN THEIR COMMUNITIES. ST. ELIZABETH

AND THE LEADERSHIP ALSO SUBSCRIBE TO PUBLICATIONS LIKE THE ADVISORY BOARD

TO COMPARE NATIONAL TRENDS TO LOCAL TRENDS TO ENSURE THE HOSPITAL IS
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RESOURCING AREAS TO MEET PATIENT NEEDS.

PART VI, LINE 3: ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL GOES TO GREAT LENGTHS IN

ORDER TO INFORM AND EDUCATE PATIENTS/PERSONS WHO MAY BE BILLED FOR PATIENT

CARE ABOUT THEIR ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE UNDER FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL

GOVERNMENT PROGRAMS AND UNDER THE ORGANIZATIONS AFFINITY CARE POLICY. THE

AFFINITY CARE POLICY AND APPLICATION IS POSTED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S

WEBSITE. ADMISSIONS AND OTHER KEY AREAS CONTAIN SUMMARY INFORMATION OF

THE AFFINITY CARE POLICY. AS PART OF THE INTAKE/DISCHARGE PROCESS,

PATIENTS ARE PROVIDED WITH A COPY OF THE POLICY AND OTHER INFORMATION FOR

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. IF DURING THE COURSE OF THE PATIENT REGISTRATION

PROCESS, CARE ENCOUNTER, TREATMENT, OR UPON DISCHARGE IT BECOMES EVIDENT

THAT A PATIENT MAY NEED FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, THE PATIENT SHALL BE

REFERRED TO THE ORGANIZATIONS AFFINITY CARE PROGRAM. PATIENTS MAY BE

IDENTIFIED AS NEEDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AT ANY TIME DURING THE COURSE

OF AN ENCOUNTER., A REFERRAL FOR CONSIDERATION OF AFFINITY CARE FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE CAN BE INITIATED BY ANY MEMBER OF THE HOSPITALS WORKFORCE,

INCLUDING MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERS, WHO BECOME AWARE OF THE PATIENTS

POTENTIAL NEED FOR AFFINITY CARE PINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. THE AFFINITY CARE

BROCHURE WAS ALSO TRANSLATED INTO DIALECTS PREVALENT IN THE COMMUNITY IN

ORDER TO REACH OUT TO THOSE THAT MAY SPEAK ANOTHER LANGUAGE (SPANISH AND

HMONG)., PATIENT REGISTRATION STAFF AND FINANCIAL COUNSELORS ARE PROVIDED

WITH GUIDELINES TO FOLLOW WHEN INTERACTING WITH PATIENTS. AS PART OF THE

AFFINITY CARE PROCESS, PATIENTS MUST REGISTER WITH THE COUNTY PUBLIC

ASSISTANCE TO SEE IF THEY MAY QUALIFY UNDER ANY OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE

PROGRAMS.

PART VI, LINE 4: WHILE THERE IS GROWING AGREEMENT IN THE UNITED
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STATES ABOUT WHAT CONSTITUTES A NON-PROFIT HOSPITALS "COMMUNITY BENEFIT,"

THIS IS A WORK IN PROGRESS. ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL PROVIDED SIGNIFICANT

CHARITY CARE AND OTHER COMMUNITY BENEFITS AS DEFINED BY THE IRS. BUT IN

ADDITION, WE BELIEVE THAT WE PROVIDE A CRITICALLY IMPORTANT COMMUNITY

BENEFIT, WHICH IS NOT QUANTIFIED. OUR HOSPITAL, LIKE MOST COMMUNITY

HOSPITALS, WAS CREATED AND IS MAINTAINED IN ORDER TO PROVIDE CARE LOCALLY,

CARE THAT WITHOUT OUR HOSPITAL, MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE LOCALLY.

CERTAIN SPECIALIZED SERVICES AVAILABLE INCLUDE: I/P ADULT BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH SERVICES, I/P ADOLESCENT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES AND NEONATAL

INTENSIVE CARE SERVICES

THE CITY OF APPLETON IS LOCATED IN OUTAGAMIE, CALUMET, AND WINNEBAGO

COUNTIES. ACCORDING TO THE 2008-2012 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 5-YEAR

ESTIMATES, THERE WERE 72,575 PEOPLE LIVING IN APPLETON, CONSISTING OF

28,428 HOUSEHOLDS AND 18,6074 FAMILIES. THE POPULATION DENSITY OF APPLETON

WAS 2,984.9 PEOPLE PER SQUARE MILE. THE POPULATION CONSISTED OF 86.0%

WHITE, 4.7% HISPANIC, 1.6% AFRICAN AMERICAN, 0.5% NATIVE AMERICAN, 5.3%

ASIAN, AND 1,9% OTHER.

OF THE 28,428 HOUSEHOLDS IN APPLETON, 32.8% OF THOSE HAD CHILDREN UNDER

THE AGE OF 18, LIVING AT HOME. THE 28,6428 HOUSEHOLDS ARE CATEGORIZED AS

49% MARRIED COUPLES LIVING TOGETHER, 4.1% HAD A MALE HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD

WITH NO WIFE PRESENT, 10.5% HAD A FEMALE HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD WITH NO HUSBAND

PRESENT, AND 47% WERE NON-FAMILIES. 29.6% OF THE HOUSEHOLDS CONSISTED OF

INDIVIDUALS AND 10.1% HAD SOMEONE 65 AND OLDER LIVING ALONE.

THE AGE POPULATION IS WIDELY SPREAD, 28.9% WERE UNDER 18, 6.5% WERE
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19-24, 26.8% WERE 25-44, 26.3% WERE 45-64, AND 11.5% WERE 65+,

THE MEDIAN INCOME FOR A HOUSEHOLD WAS $52,605 AND THE MEDIAN INCOME FOR A

FAMILY WAS $66,781. THE PER CAPITA INCOME FOR THE CITY WAS $27,106. THE

LARGEST INDUSTRY IN APPLETON IS EDUCATIONAL, HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

(21.5%). MANUFACTURING (20.4%) AND RETAIL TRADE (11.4%) ARE THE NEXT

LARGEST INDUSTRIES IN APPLETON,

ROUGHLY 8% OF FAMILIES AND 10.5% OF THE POPULATION WERE BELOW THE POVERTY

LINE. THAT INCLUDES 13,5% OF THOSE UNDER 18 YEARS OLD AND 7.4% OF THOSE 65

AND OLDER.

THE UNADJUSTED SEASONAL UNEMPLOYMENT RATE FOR OUTAGAMIE, CALUMET, AND

WINNEBAGO COUNTIES WAS 4.0%, 6 3.,7%, AND 4,3%, RESPECTIVELY, COMPARED TO A

STATE UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF 5.1% AND A NATIONAL UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OF 7,9%,

PART VI, LINE 5: THE ORGANIZATION STRIVES TO FURTHER ITS EXEMPT

PURPOSES BY THE FOLLOWING:

(1) THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BOARD CONSISTS PRIMARILY OF PERSONS WHO

RESIDE WITHIN THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA WHO ARE NOT EMPLOYEES OF THE

ORGANIZATION.

(2) AS MENTIONED, THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES SEVERAL SERVICES WHICH ARE NOT

OTHERWISE AVAILABLE BEING IN A RURAL SETTING.

(3) BASED ON THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION, EMERGENCY ROOMS ARE MADE

AVAILABLE TO ALL PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF THE ABILITY TO PAY.

(4) THE ORGANIZATION ALSO PARTICIPATES IN THE EDUCATION AND TRAINING OF

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL THROUGH INTERNSHIP PROGRAMS.
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[ Part VI | Supplemental Information

CERTAIN SPECIALIZED SERVICES AVAILABLE INCLUDE: DENTAL SERVICES TO

PRIMARILY THE INDEGENT, FERTILITY CLINIC SERVICES AND WIC HOME VISITS TO

NEW MOTHERS AND INFANTS.

PART VI, LINE 6: MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. {("MINISTRY") IS A

WISCONSIN NON-STOCK, TAX-EXEMPT CORPORATION THAT MANAGES, PROMOTES AND

SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE AND RELATED MINISTRIES OF THE MILWAUKEE REGION OF

THE CONGREGATION OF THE SISTERS OF THE SORROWFUL MOTHER ("SSM")., THE SOLE

CORPORATE MEMBER OF MINISTRY IS MARIAN HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. ("MARIAN"),

WHICH IS PRIMARILY GOVERNED BY MEMBERS OF SSM, EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013,

MARIAN WAS MERGED INTO ASCENSION HEALTH. MINISTRY'S AFFILIATION WITH

ASCENSION HEALTH WILL ALLOW IT TO CONTINUE TO CARRY OUT ITS MISSION OF

PROVIDING QUALITY HEALTH CARE IN THE COMMUNITIES SERVED WITH A FOCUS ON

THE POOR AND UNDERSERVED. ITS AFFILIATION WILL ALLOW FOR GREATER FINANCIAL

STRENGTH THROUGH A COLLABORATIVE EFFORT ON EFFICIENT USE OF RESOURCES AND

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES. THE ACCOUNTING FOR AND PRESENTATION OF ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES IN FUTURE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MINISTRY WILL BE ADJUSTED TO

REFLECT THIS TRANSACTION AS DEEMED NECESSARY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

AS A COMPONENT OF THIS AFFILIATION, MINISTRY HAS ADOPTED A JUNE FISCAL

YEAR-END TO BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2013. THE FOLLOWING ARE SPONSORED AND

CO-SPONSORED AFFILIATED OF MINISTRY:

SOLELY SPONSORED:

AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM INCLUDING CALUMET MEDICAL CENTER, NETWORK HEALTH

SYSTEM, AFFINITY MEDICAL GROUP, NETWORK HEALTH PLAN, NETWORK HEALTH

INSURANCE CORPORATION, MERCY MEDICAL CENTER, AND ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL.

Schedule H (Form 9980)
232271
05-01-12

53



Schedule H (Form 990) ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

39-0816818 Pagea

[Part VI.] Supplemental Information

AGAPE COMMUNITY CENTER

DOOR COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

GOOD SAMARITAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

HOWARD YOUNG HEALTH CARE, INC. INCLUDING HOWARD YOUNG MEDICAL CENTER, INC,

AND EAGLE RIVER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

MINISTRY HOME CARE INCLUDING MINISTRY HOME CARE SERVICES

MINISTRY MEDICAL GROUP INCLUDING NORTHERN REGION AND CENTRAL REGION

OUR LADY OF VICTORY HOSPITAL

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

SAINT CLARE'S HOSPITAL

ST. ELIZABETH'S HOSPITAL

ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL

ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL

ST, MICHAEL'S HOSPITAL

CO-SPONSORED:

DIAGNOSTIC AND TREATMENT CENTER

FLAMBEAU HOSPITAL AND PRICE COUNTY CLINICS

NHP AND NHIC ARE FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES SELLING HEALTH INSURANCE PRODUCTS TO

ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN NORTHEASTERN WISCONSIN, ON APRIL 1, 2013, NHS

TRANSFERRED ITS OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN NHP AND NHIC TO MINISTRY.

PART VI, LINE 7, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

WI
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23,

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

w&\, Open to Public.

. Inspection “"%g

Name of the organization

Employer idenuﬁcatlon number

ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 35-0816818

{Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person Iisted in Form 980,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items

First-class or charter travel [:I Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions I:I Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g., maid, chaufteur, chef}

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organzation follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descrnbed above? If “No," complete Part il to explam

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or aliowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director Check ali that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1l

Compensation commitiee (:] Wntten employment contract
Independent compensation consuftant I:] Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person fisted in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization

Receive a severance payment or change of control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each tem in Part m

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

if "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, describe In Part 1|

For persons histed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of.

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to Iine 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.

For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described In lines 5 and 67 I "Yes," describe in Part 1l

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Il

If "Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)?

o

e bt

B H

.
e

X
X
B
o
wzx .
X
X
o

6a
6b

w7

s,

7 X
8 X
9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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- OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 1 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. T Open o Public ™}
rernat Rovenue Serves. P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. - Inspestion
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC. 39-0816818

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6. ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL INC. HAS A

SINGLE CORPORATE MEMBER, AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL INC. HAS A

SINGLE CORPORATE MEMBER, AFFINITY HEALTH SYSTEM, WHO HAS THE ABILITY TO

ELECT MEMBERS TO THE GOVERNING BODY OF ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B: ALL DECISIONS THAT HAVE A MATERIAL

IMPACT TO ST, ELIZABETH HOSPITAL INC. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OR CORPORATION

AS A WHOLE ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ITS SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER, AFFINITY

HEALTH SYSTEM,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: MANAGEMENT, INCLUDING CERTAIN

OFFICERS, WORKS DILIGENTLY TO COMPLETE THE FORM 990 AND ATTACHED SCHEDULES

IN A THOROUGH MANNER. PRIOR TO FILING THE RETURN, ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE

PROVIDED THE FORM 990 AND MANAGEMENT TEAM MEMBERS ARE AVAILABLE TO ANSWER

ANY BOARD MEMBERS QUESTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND

CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY IN THAT ANY DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER, OR MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE

WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS, WHO HAS A DIRECT OR INDIRECT

FINANCIAL INTEREST, MUST DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST

AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL MATERIAL FACTS TO THE

DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED

POWERS CONSIDERING THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT. THE REMAINING

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-E2Z.
232211
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Name of the organization
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC.

Employer identification number
39-0816818

INDIVIDUALS ON THE GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING WILL DECIDE IF

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST EXIST. EACH DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER AND MEMBER OF

A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS ANNUALLY SIGNS A

STATEMENT WHICH AFFIRMS SUCH PERSON HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST POLICY, HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE POLICY, HAS AGREED TO COMPLY

WITH THE POLICY, AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS CHARITABLE AND IN

ORDER TO MAINTAIN ITS FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION IT MUST ENGAGE PRIMARILY IN

ACTIVITIES WHICH ACCOMPLISH ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: IN DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S CEO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OR TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL, THE

PROCESS INCLUDED A REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY INDEPENDENT PERSONS,

COMPARABILITY DATA, AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION

AND DECISION. THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, WHICH IS ASSISTED BY AN

INDEPENDENT CONSULTING FIRM, REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE COMPENSATION, IN THE

REVIEW OF THE COMPENSATION, THE CEO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND TOP MANAGEMENT

WERE COMPARED TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS IN THE AREA THAT HOLD THE SAME TITLE.

DURING THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE COMPENSATION, DOCUMENTATION OF THE

DECISION WAS RECORDED IN THE BOARD MINUTES. INDIVIDUALS WERE NOT PRESENT

WHEN THEIR COMPENSATION WAS DECIDED.

IN DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF THE

ORGANIZATION, THE PROCESS INCLUDED A REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY INDEPENDENT

PERSONS, COMPARABILITY DATA, AND CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION OF THE

DELIBERATION AND DECISION. THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, ASSISTED BY AN

INDEPENDENT CONSULTING FIRM, REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE COMPENSATION. IN THE

REVIEW OF THE COMPENSATION, THE OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF THE

ORGANIZATION WERE COMPARED TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS' EMPLOYEES IN THE AREA

THAT HOLD THE SAME TITLE. DURING THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE

232212
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL, INC, 39-0816818

COMPENSATION, DOCUMENTATION OF THE DECISION WAS RECORDED IN THE BOARD

MINUTES.

FORM 990, .PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE MINISTRY WEB PAGE IS AVAILABLE

TO THE PUBLIC FOR INSPECTION WITH A GOOD DEAL OF INFORMATION REGARDING WHOM

MINISTRY HEALTH CARE IS AND THE ENTITIES INCLUDED ALONG WITH OUR MISSION.

THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, BYLAWS, CONFLICTS POLICY, AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE NOT INCLUDED ON ANY WEB PAGE. HOWEVER, IF AN INQUIRY IS MADE

FOR ANY DOCUMENTS, THEY ARE SHARED AS APPROPRIATE.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

FMV ADJUSTMENT OF ASSETS FROM SALE -46,950,274.
FUND TRANSFER TO AHS -5,000,000,
PENSION ADJUSTMENT 504,309,
TOTAL TO FORM 930, PART XI, LINE 9 -51,445,965,
?-20241-213 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Ascension Health Alliance

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ascension Health
Alliance, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
O erTor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1304-1057067 1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Ascension Health Alliance at June 30, 2013 and 2012, and
the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Adoption of ASU No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowances for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, Ascension Health Alliance
changed the presentation of the provision for bad debts as a result of adopting the amendments to
the FASB Accounting Standards Codification resulting from Accounting Standards Update

No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts,
and the Allowances for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, effective July 1,

2012. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
M : 4 MLLP

September 18, 2013
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30,
2013 2012

Assets
Current assets.

Cash and cash equivalents $ 754,622 $ 306,469

Short-term investments 113,955 216,914

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful

accounts ($1,351,660 and $1,113,255 at June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively) 2,361,809 1,927,222

Inventories 309,074 218,598

Due from brokers (see Notes 4 and S) 178,380 789,271

Estimated third-party payor settlements 119,379 159,871

Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 1,035,026 752,348
Total current assets 4,872,245 4,370,693
Long-term investments (see Nofes 4 and 5) 14,164,185 10,468,457
Property and equipment, net 8,546,873 6,473,918
Other assets

Investment 1n unconsolidated entittes 628,772 943,747

Capitalized software costs, net 728,613 642,596

Other 1,106,683 876,483
Total other assets 2,464,068 2,462,826
Total assets S 30,047.371 _ § 23.775.894

1304-1057067



June 30,
2013 2012
Liabilities and net assets
Current habilities.
Current portion of long-term debt $ 90,442 3 45,363
Long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing
arrangements* 1,187,125 1,094,425
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,348,401 1,979,160
Estimated third-party payor settlements 456,314 457,030
Due to brokers (see Notes 4 and 5) 493,420 880,613
Current portion of self-insurance liabilities 210,115 206,057
Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 644,084 435,805
Total current habilities 5,429,901 5,098,453
Noncurrent liabilities-
Long-term debt (senior and subordinated) 5,278,866 3,655,406
Self-insurance habilities 553,706 518,995
Pension and other postretirement liabilities 554,368 492,366
Other (see Notes 4 and 5) 1,099,362 1,087,782
Total noncurrent liabilities 7,486,302 5,754,549
Total liabilities 12,916,203 10,853,002
Net assets-
Unrestricted:
Controlling interest 14,986,302 11,836,414
Noncontrolling interests 1,592,356 647,236
Unrestricted net assets 16,578,658 12,483,650
Temporanly restnicted 377,555 336,027
Permanently restricted 174,958 103,215
Total net assets 17,131,168 12,922 892
Total liabilities and net assets $ 30,047.371 _ § 23,775,894

*Consists of vanable rate demand bonds with put options that may be exercised at the option of the bondholders with stated repayment installments through 2047, as
well as certain senal mode bonds with scheduled remarkenng ‘mandatory tender dates occuming prior to June 30, 2014. In the event that bonds are not remarketed upon
the exercise of put options or the scheduled fatory tenders, g would utihze other sources to access the necessary liquidity Potential sources include
Liquidating investments, drawing upon the $1 bitlion hine of credit. and issitung commercial paper The commercial paper program is supported by the $1 tilhion Line of
credu

The accompanying notes are an mntegral part of the consoldated financial stutements
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Operaung revenue
Net patient service revenue S 16,912,410 $ 15,297,559
Less provision for doubtful accounts 1,172,863 972,171
Net patient service revenue, less provision
for doubtful accounts 15,739,547 14,325,388
Other revenue 1,357,663 967,252
Total operating revenue 17,097,210 15,292,640
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 7,247,681 6,544,753
Employee benefits 1,581,587 1,426,722
Purchased services 1,030,574 734,396
Professional fees 1,128,880 1,021,582
Supplies 2,427,714 2,260,901
Insurance 115,521 100,834
Interest 150,877 131,310
Depreciation and amortization 755,305 662,362
Other 2,185,015 1.782,172
Total operating expenses before impairment,
restructuning, and nonrecurmng (losses) gains, net 16,623,154 14,665,032
Income from operations before self-insurance trust fund investment
return and 1mpairment, restructuring and nonrecurring (losses) gams, net 474,056 627,608
Self-insurance trust fund investment retum 34,985 17,197
Impaiment, restructuring, and nonrecurning (losses) gains, net (111,786) 286,046
Income from operations 397,255 930,851
Nonoperating gams (losses)
Investment returmn 737,057 (135,605)
Loss on extinguishment of debt (4,079) (2,813)
Gain (loss) on interest rate swaps 61,202 {74,846)
Income from unconsohdated entiues 8,544 8,802
Contnibutions from business combinations, net 2,021,963 326,333
Other (77,269) (69,221)
Total nonoperating gains, net 2,747.418 52,650
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 3,144,673 983,501
Less noncontrolling nterests 131,184 13,154
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses
and losses attributable to controlling mnterest 3,013,489 970,347
Contmued on next page
5

1304-1057067



Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Unrestricted net assets, controlling mterest

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses $ 3,013,489 $ 970,347

Transfers to sponsors and other affihates, net (10,962) (15,189)

Contributed net assets (1,050) (400)

Net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions 67,418 68,892

Pension and other postretirement hability adjustments 77,011 (439,662)

Change in unconsolidated entities’ net assets 23,295 (15,850)

Other 4,624 9.206
Increase 1n unrestnicted net assets, controlling interest,

betore loss from discontinued operations 3,173,825 577,304

Loss from discontinued operations (23,937) (73,521)

Increase 1n unrestricted net assets, controlling mterest 3,149,888 503,783
Unrestricted net assets. noncontroiling interests-

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 131,184 13,154

Distributions of capital (829,989) (575,618)

Contnbutions of capital 1,579,187 1,166,961

Contnbutions from business combinations 64,738 —
Increase m unrestncted net assets, noncontrolling interests 945,120 604,497
Temporanly restncted net assets, controlling interest

Contnbutions and grants 89,220 100,880

Investment return 17,232 (638)

Net assets released from restrictions (110,213) (104.028)

Contributions from business combinations 44,201 14.764

Other 1,088 (6.514)
Increase m temporanly restricted net assets, controlling mterest 41,528 4.464
Permanently restnicied net assets, controlling mterest-

Contributions 2,664 5,082

Investment retum 1,598 (242)

Contnbutions from business combinations 67,846 1,573

Other (368) (2,642)
Increase in permanently restricted pet assets, controlling 1nterest 71,740 3,771
Increase n net assets 4,208,276 1,116,515
Net assets, beginning of year 12,922,892 11.806.377
Net assets, end of year $ 17,131,168 _$ 12,922 892

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of the consoldated financial statements
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Operating activities
Increase 1n net assets s 4,208,276 $ 1,116,515
Adjustments to reconcile increase 1n net assets to net cash

provided by (used 1n) operating activities-

Depreciation and amortization 755,305 662,362
Amortization of bond premiums (13,948) (10,663)
Loss on extinguishment of debt 4,079 2,813
Provision for doubtful accounts 1,177,889 972,171
Penston and other postretirement hability adjustments (77,011) 439,662
Contributed net assets 1,050 400
Contributions from business combmations (1,742,900) (305,162)
Interest, dividends, and net (gains) losses on mvestments (790,871) 119,288
Change 1n market value of nterest rate swaps (61,349) 77,568
Deferred gain on nterest rate swaps (303) (303)
Gan on sale of assets, net (2,986) (6,749)
Impairment and nonrecurring expenses 17,259 45,956
Contribution of noncontrolling interest in CHIMCO Alpha Fund, LLC - (440,015)
Transfers to sponsor and other aftiliates, net 10,962 15,189
Restricted contributions, investment return, and other (99,133) (117,621)
Other restricted activity 17,610 (6,280)
Nonoperating depreciation expense 317 308
(Increase) decrease in:
Short-term investments 212,560 35,298
Accounts receivable (1,173,962) (1,138,644)
Inventones and other current assets (205,051) 244 426
Due from brokers 610,891 (83,976)
Investments classified as trading (959,834) (983.,483)
Other assets (182,272) (11,759)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued habilities (21,721) 48,504
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net 29,225 28,192
Due to brokers (387,193) (277,720)
Other current habilities 92,673 (288.178)
Self-insurance liabihties (15,342) (45,390)
Other noncurrent liabilities (154,292) (351,740)
Net cash provided by (used 1n) continuing operating activities 1,249,928 (259,031)
Net cash (used 1n) provided by and adjustments to reconcile
change m assets for discontinued operations (11,301) 111,046
Net cash provided by (used 1n) operating activities 1,238,627 (147,985)

Connnued on next page.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30,

2013 2012
Investing activities
Property, equipment, and capitalized software additions, net $ (901,286) $ (840,553)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 26,321 2,029
Net cash used in investing activities (874,965) (838,524)
Financing activities
Issuance of long-term debt 1,228,995 1,832,269
Repayment of long-term debt (1,236,472) (1,779,632)
Decrease 1n assets under bond indenture agreements 20,577 17,513
Transfers to sponsors and other affiliates, net (27,742) (2,639)
Restricted contnibutions, investment return, and other 99,133 117,621
Net cash provided by financing activities 84,491 185,132
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 448,153 (801,377)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginmng of year 306,469 1,107,846
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 754,622 % 306,469

The accompanying notes are an miegral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013

1. Organization and Mission
Organizational Structure

Ascension Health Alliance is a Missouri nonprofit corporation formed on September 13, 2011.
Ascension Health Alliance is the sole corporate member and parent organization of Ascension
Health, a Catholic national health system consisting primarily of nonprofit corporations that own
and operate local healthcare facilities, or Health Ministries, located in 23 of the United States and
the District of Columbia.

In addition to serving as the sole corporate member of Ascension Health, Ascension Health
Alliance serves as the member or shareholder of various other subsidiaries, including Ascension
Health Global Mission; Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd. (AHIL); Ascension Health Resource
and Supply Management Group, LLC (The Resource Group); Clinical Holdings Corporation;
Catholic Healthcare Investment Management Company (CHIMCO); CHIMCO Alpha Fund,
LLC; Ascension Health Ventures, LLC; Ascension Health Leadership Academy, LLC;
Ascension Health - IS, Inc. (AHIS); AHV Holding Company, LLC; and AH Holdings, LLC.
Ascension Health Alliance and its member organizations are referred to collectively as the
System.

Sponsorship

Ascension Health Alliance is sponsored by Ascension Health Ministries, a Public Juridic Person.
The Participating Entities of Ascension Health Ministries are the Daughters of Charity of
St. Vincent de Paul in the United States, St. Louise Province; the Congregation of St. Joseph; the
Congregation of the Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet; the Congregation of Alexian Brothers of
the Immaculate Conception Province, Inc. — American Province; and the Sisters of the Sorrowful
Mother of the Third Order of St. Francis of Assisi — US/Caribbean Province. As more fully
described in the Organizational Changes note, Marian Health System, which was previously
sponsored by the Sisters of the Sorrowful Mother of the Third Order of St. Francis of Assisi—
US/Caribbean Province, became part of Ascension Health on April 1, 2013. In addition, Alexian
Brothers Health System, which was previously sponsored by the Congregation of Alexian
Brothers of the Immaculate Conception Province, Inc. — American Province, became part of
Ascension Health on January 1, 2012.

1304-1057067 9



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)
Mission

The System directs its governance and management activities toward strong, vibrant, Catholic
Health Ministries united in service and healing, and dedicates its resources to spiritually centered
care which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it serves. In
accordance with the System’s mission of service to those persons living in poverty and other
vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their ability to pay. The
System uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care of persons living in
poverty and community benefit programs:

» Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot
afford healthcare because of inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or
underinsured.

* Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty
and other vulnerable persons.

e Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed to serve the persons
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune
deficiency syndrome.

» Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs
and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in poverty,
including health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and medical
research.

Discounts are provided to all uninsured patients, including those with the means to pay.
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for assistance under charty care
guidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs. The cost of providing care to persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs is estimated by reducing charges forgone by a factor derived from
the ratio of each entity’s total operating expenses to the entity’s billed charges for patient care.

1304-1057067 ‘ 10



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

Certain costs such as graduate medical education and certain other activities are excluded from
total operating expenses for purposes of this computation.

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, was $524,605
and $466,916 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The amount of unpaid
cost of public programs, cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other
vulnerable persons, and community benefit cost is reported in the accompanying supplementary
information.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by the System or one
of its member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation. Investments in entities where the System does not have
operating control are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting. Income from
unconsolidated entities is included in consolidated excess of revenues and gains over expenses
and losses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net
Assets as follows:

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Other revenue $ 105173 § 81,329
Nonoperating gains, net 8,544 8,802

Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

1304-1057067 11




Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Carrying values of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities
approximate fair value. The fair values of other financial instruments are disclosed in the Fair
Value Measurements note.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with original maturities
of three months or less.

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments consist of investments with original maturities exceeding three months
and up to one year.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost or market value using first-in, first-out (FIFO) or a methodology that closely
approximates FIFO.

Long-Term Investments and Investment Return

Investments, excluding investments in unconsolidated entities, are measured at fair value, are
classified as trading securities, and include pooled short-term investment funds;
U.S. government, state, municipal and agency obligations; corporate and foreign fixed income
securities; asset-backed securities; and equity securities. Investments also include alternative
investments and other investments which are valued based on the net asset value of the
investments, as further discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note. Investments also include
derivatives held by the Alpha Fund, also measured at fair value, as discussed in the Pooled
Investment Fund note.

1304-1057067 12



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Long-term investments include assets limited as to use of approximately $1,313,000 and
$916,000, at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, comprised primarily of investments placed in
trust and held by captive insurance companies for the payment of self-insured claims and
investments which are limited as to use, as designated by donors.

Purchases and sales of investments are accounted for on a trade-date basis. Investment returns
consist of dividends, interest, and gains and losses. The cost of substantially all securities sold is
based on the average cost method. Investment returns on investments, excluding returns of self-
insurance trust funds, are reported as nonoperating gains (losses) in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations and Changes in Net Assets, unless the return is restricted by donor or law.
Investment returns of self-insurance trust funds are reported as a separate component of income
from operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the
gift. A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012

Land and improvements $ 870,810 $ 653,848
Building and equipment 14,756,936 12917263
15,627,746 13,571,111

Less accumulated depreciation 7,567,936 7,378,499
8,059,810 6,192,612

Construction-in-progress 487,063 281,306
Total property and equipment, net $ 8,546,873 $ 6,473918

Depreciation is determined on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets. Depreciation expense in 2013 and 2012 was $640,232 and $570,198, respectively.

Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase
commitments of approximately $294,000.
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Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of goodwill and capitalized computer software costs,
including internally developed software. Costs incurred in the development and installation of
internal use software are expensed or capitalized depending on whether they are incurred in the
preliminary project stage, application development stage, or post-implementation stage.

Intangible assets are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as presented in the table that
follows. Capitalized software costs in the table below include software in progress of $99,048
and $362,336 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively:

June 30,
2013 2012
Capitalized software costs $ 1423556 $ 1,210,729
Less accumulated amortization 694,943 568,133
Capitalized software costs, net 728,613 642,596
Goodwill 130,306 123,707
Other, net 71,439 26,205
Intangible assets included in other assets 201,745 149,912
Total intangtble assets, net $ 930,358 § 792,508

Intangible assets whose lives are indefinite, primarily goodwill, are not amortized and are
evaluated for impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with definite lives, primarily
capitalized computer software costs, are amortized over their expected useful lives. Amortization
expense for these intangible assets in 2013 and 2012 was $113,126 and $89,704, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the System began a significant multi-year, System-wide
enterprise resource planning project, including information technology and process
standardization (Symphony), which 1s expected to continue through fiscal year 2016. The project
is anticipated to result in a transition to a common software product for various finance,
information technology, procurement, and human resources management processes, including
standardization of those processes throughout the System. Capitalized costs of Symphony were
approximately $301,000 and $279,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and are included
in capitalized software costs in the preceding table. Certain costs of this project were also
expensed. Beginning September 1, 2012, the software associated with Symphony was considered
substantially complete and ready for its intended use and is amortized on a straight-line basis
over its expected useful life. Accumulated amortization of Symphony was $25,000 at June 30,
2013. See the Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Gains (Losses) discussion below for
additional information about costs associated with Symphony.

Noncontrolling Interests

The consolidated financial statements include all assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of
entities that are controlled by the System and therefore consolidated. Noncontrolling interests in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets represent the portion of net assets owned by entities outside the
System, for those entities in which the System’s ownership interest is less than 100%.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the System has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with
corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which include
endowment funds. Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net
assets, including earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the donors’ wishes,
primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and educational
services. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same reporting period
are reported as unrestricted.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets consist solely of controlling interests of the
System.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily
include pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and
other affiliates, net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions, change in
unconsolidated entities’ net assets, cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle,
discontinued operations, and contributions received of property and equipment.

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

The System’s primary mission is to meet the healthcare needs in its market areas through a broad
range of general and specialized healthcare services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient
services, long-term care, and other healthcare services. Activities directly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in
gains or losses peripheral to the System’s primary mission are considered to be nonoperating.

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services provided and includes estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Revenue under certain third-party
payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive adjustments, and significant regulatory actions.
Provisions for third-party payor settlements and adjustments are estimated in the period the
related services are provided and adjusted in future periods as additional information becomes
available and as final settlements are determined.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by
a material amount in the near term. Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net

patient service revenue by $48,997 and $146,535 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The percentage of net patient service revenue, less provision for doubtful accounts earned by
payor for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012
Medicare 37% 38%
Medicaid 11 11
Third-party payors 44 4]
Self-pay 8 10
100% 100%

The System grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor arrangements. Significant concentrations of accounts
receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts, at June 30, 2013 and 2012, are as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012
Medicare 22% 20%
Medicaid 8 10
1 Third-party payors 43 44
| Self-pay 27 26
i 100% 100%

The provision for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment of expected net
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends in healthcare
coverage, and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year, management assesses
the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historical write-off experience
by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance. The results of this review
are then used to make any modifications to the provision for doubtful accounts to establish an
appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts. After satisfaction of amounts due from insurance
and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, the System follows
established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collection agencies,
subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by the System.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been followed in accordance
with the System’s policies. See Adoption of New Accounting Standards section for change in
accounting presentation of provision for doubtful accounts in the accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

The methodology for determining the allowance for doubtful accounts and related write-offs on
uninsured patient accounts has remained consistent with the prior year. The System has not
experienced material changes in write-off trends and has not materially changed its charity care
policy since June 30, 2012.

Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Gains (Losses)

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or business conditions indicate
the carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Initial assessments of
recoverability are based on estimates of undiscounted future net cash flows associated with an
asset or group of assets. Where impairment is indicated, the carrying amount of these long-lived
assets is reduced to fair value based on future discounted net cash flows or other estimates of fair
value.

Nonrecurring expenses associated with Symphony include project management and process re-
engineering costs, amortization expense for those Health Ministries not yet on Symphony, as
well as costs to establish a shared service center and develop a business intelligence data
warehouse. Costs associated with product deployment are recorded as nonrecurring gains
(losses), and costs associated with product support are recorded as recurring operating expenses.

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the System recorded total impairment, restructuring, and
nonrecurring losses, net of $111,786. This amount was comprised primarily of $116,386 of
nonrecurring expenses associated with Symphony, one-time termination benefits and other
restructuring expenses of $61,677, and impairment and other nonrecurring expenses of $6,040,
partially offset by pension curtailment gains of $72,317, as discussed in Retirement Plans note.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the System recorded total impairment, restructuring and
nonrecurring gains, net of $286,046. This amount was comprised primarily of pension
curtailment gains of $402,402, as discussed in the Retirement Plans note, partially offset by long-
lived asset impairments and restructuring charges of $60,761 and $55,595 of nonrecurring
expenses associated with Symphony.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Amortization

Bond issuance costs, discounts, and premiums are amortized over the term of the bonds using a
method approximating the effective interest method.

Capitalized software, including internally developed software, is amortized on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the software.

Income Taxes

The member healthcare entities of the System are primarily tax-exempt organizations under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or Section 501(c)(2), and their related income is
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a).

Regulatory Compliance

Various federal and state agencies have imitiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed
by certain members of the System. The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the
ultimate resolution of these matters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily

determined; however, in the opinion of management, the results of the investigations will not
have a material adverse impact on the consolidated financial statements of the System.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2012 accompanying consolidated financial statements
to conform to the 2013 presentation.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision
for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities. This
accounting standards update requires healthcare entities that recognize significant amounts of
patient service revenue at the time services are rendered to present the provision for doubtful
accounts related to patient service revenue adjacent to patient service revenue in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets rather than as an operating
expense. Additional disclosures relating to sources of patient service revenue and the allowance
for doubtful accounts are also required. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and
intenim periods within those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011.

The System recognizes patient service revenue at the time services are rendered, even though the
patient’s ability to pay may not be completely assessed at that time. The System adopted this
guidance as of July 1, 2012, and retrospectively applied the presentation requirements to all
periods presented. Based on an assessment at the reporting entity level, the adoption of this
guidance resulted in the reclassification of the System’s provision for doubtful accounts for the
year ended June 30, 2012, decreasing total operating revenue and total operating expenses before
impatrment, restructuring, and nonrecurring losses, net by $972,171.

Subsequent Events

The System evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the
Consolidated Balance Sheet date but before the consolidated financial statements are 1ssued, for
potential recognition in the consolidated financial statements as of the Consolidated Balance
Sheet date. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the System evaluated subsequent events through
September 18, 2013, representing the date on which the accompanying audited consolidated
financial statements were issued. During this period, there were no material subsequent events
that required recognition or disclosure in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes
Business Combinations
Marian Health System

Effective April 1, 2013, Ascension Health, a subsidiary of the System, became the sole corporate
member, through a non-cash business combination transaction, of three regional health systems
that formerly comprised Marian Health System, Inc. (Marian Health System): Via Christi Health,
Inc. (Via Christi Health), based in Wichita, Kansas; Ministry Health Care, Inc. (Ministry Health
Care), based in Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and St. John Health System, Inc. (St. John Health), based
in Tulsa, Oklahoma (collectively, the Marian Systems). Prior to this transaction, Marian Health
System was the sole corporate member of Ministry Health Care and St. John Health, while
Ascension Health and Marian Health System were the two corporate members of Via Christi
Health.

Prior to April 1, 2013, the System accounted for its 50% interest in Via Christi Health under the
equity method of accounting. The System’s investment in Via Christi Health at March 31, 2013
and June 30, 2012, was $545,018 and $493,105, respectively, which amounts were reported in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets at those dates in investment in unconsolidated entities. Of these
amounts, $28,101 at March 31, 2013, and $30,321 at June 30, 2012, represented the difference
between the amount at which the System’s investment in Via Chnisti Health was carried and its
interest in the underlying net assets of Via Christi Health, related to the excess of fair value of
Via Christi Health property and equipment and long-term debt over their carrying values at the
date the System received its interest in Via Christi Health. Via Christi Health’s total assets and
total liabilities were $1,706,258 and $712,757 at June 30, 2012.

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the System’s excess of revenues and gains over expenses and
losses included $34,141, representing the System’s share of Via Christi Health’s excess of
revenues over expenses prior to the business combination transaction on April 1, 2013. The
System’s investment in Via Christi Health of $545,018 at March 31, 2013, was derecognized on
April 1, 2013, in conjunction with the accounting for the business combination transaction.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Organizational Changes (continued)

Preliminary fair value adjustments for the business combination have been recorded in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2013. The valuation of net assets
is expected to be completed during fiscal 2014. The following table summarizes the April 1,
2013, fair values of the Marian Systems’ net assets, by major type.

Net working capital $ 557274
Intangible assets, including capitalized software 135,819
Property and equipment 1,950,739
Assets limited as to use 1,126,259
Investments and other long-term assets 1,125,652
Noncurrent liabilities assumed (2,144,948)
Subtotal 2,750,795
Less: March 31, 2013 Investment in Via Christi Health (545,018)
Fair value of net assets $ 2,205,777

The fair value of net assets of $2,205,777 in the preceding table was recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2013, as a nonoperating contribution from business combinations of $2,028,992; contributions of
temporarily and permanently restricted net assets of $44,201 and $67,846, respectively; and
contributions of noncontrolling interests of $64,738.

For the three months ended June 30, 2013, the System recognized revenues of the Marian
| Systems of $1,049,259, and an excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses of the
} Marian Systems of $56,670, of which $55,542 was attributable to controlling interest, with the
| remaining attributable to noncontrolling interests. Additionally, for the three months ended

June 30, 2013, the System recognized an increase in unrestricted net assets — controlling

interests, excluding the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses of $56,670 above,
| of $53,801; an increase in unrestricted net assets — noncontrolling interests of $823; an increase
| in temporarily restricted net assets of $915; and a decrease in permanently restricted net assets of
| $56.
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3. Organizational Changes (continued)

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of
operations of the System and the Marian Systems for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, as
though the April 1, 2013, business combination transaction had occurred on July 1, 2011. This
pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that
would have occurred had the System and the Marian Systems constituted a single entity during
those periods, nor is it necessarily indicative of future operating results.

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Total operating revenue $ 20,566,255 $ 19,442,796
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 1,177,338 3,129,905
Increase in unrestricted net assets — controlling interest 1,307,542 2,678,973
Increase in unrestricted net assets — noncontrolling

interests 879,585 672,035
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 5,856 47234
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 7,945 70,485

The excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses and the increase in unrestricted net
assets — controlling interest for the year ended June 30, 2012, in the table above include the
nonoperating contribution from business combination of $2,028,992 reflected in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2013, to reflect the April 1, 2013, business combination as if 1t had occurred on July 1, 2011. The
pro forma excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses above includes certain
adjustments attributable to the April 1, 2013, business combination transaction.

In addition, the increases in unrestricted net assets — controlling interest, temporarily restricted
net assets, and permanently restricted net assets for the year ended June 30, 2012, in the table
above include the contributions from business combinations reflected in the contributions of
noncontrolling interests and temporarily and permanently restricted net assets of $64,738,
$44201, and $67,846, respectively. The preceding amounts are also reflected in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30,
2013, to reflect the Apnil 1, 2013, business combination as if it had occurred on July 1, 2011.
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3. Organizational Changes (continued)
Alexian Brothers Health System

Effective January I, 2012, Ascension Health, a subsidiary of the System, became sole corporate
member of Alexian Brothers Health System (Alexian Brothers), a Catholic healthcare system
that operates acute and specialty care hospitals, ambulatory care clinics, physician practices, and
senior living facilities in Illinois, Missouri, Tennessee, and Wisconsin. This transaction resulted
In a net increase to unrestricted net assets of $326,333, reflected as contributions from business
combinations, net in the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets during
the year ended June 30, 2012. Furthermore, this addition resulted in a contribution of restricted
net assets of $16,337, included in other changes in net assets in the Consolidated Statement of
Operations and Changes in Net Assets for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Divestitures and Discontinued Operations

On May 1, 2013, the System entered into a definitive agreement with HCA Midwest Health
System to sell St. Joseph and St. Mary’s Medical Centers and other Carondelet Health
subsidiaries in Kansas City, Missouri (Carondelet Health — Kansas City). This transaction is
expected to close in fiscal year 2014. The operations of Carondelet Health — Kansas City are
reflected in the System’s consolidated financial statements as discontinued operations. The assets
and liabilities of Carondelet Health — Kansas City are classified as held for sale in other assets
and other liabilities, respectively, in the System’s consolidated financial statements.

Effective October 1, 2011, Seton Health System, Inc. (Seton Health) in Troy, New York,
separated from the System and became part of a newly formed nonprofit healthcare organization
that operates in the state of New York. The operations of Seton Health are reflected in the
System’s consolidated financial statements as discontinued operations.

The System reported a decrease in net assets from discontinued operations of $23,937 for the
year ended June 30, 2013, representing the decrease in net assets related to the separation of
Carondelet Health — Kansas City and the deficit of revenues over expenses for previously
discontinued lines of business in Michigan. These entities had recorded operating revenues
totaling $303,430 during the period that they were operational during the year ended June 30,
2013.
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3. Organizational Changes (continued)

The System reported a decrease in net assets from discontinued operations of $73,521 for the
year ended June 30, 2012, representing the decrease of net assets related to the separation of
Seton Health, the deficit of revenues over expenses for Carondelet Health — Kansas City and for
previously discontinued lines of business in Michigan. These entities had recorded operating
revenues totaling $354,486 during the period that they were operational during the year ended
June 30, 2012.

4. Pooled Investment Fund

Prior to April 2012, the System held a significant portion of its investments in the Ascension
Legacy Portfolio (formerly the Health System Depository, or HSD), an investment pool of funds
in which the System and a limited number of nonprofit healthcare providers participated. In
April 2012, a significant portion of the assets in the Ascension Legacy Portfolio was transferred
to the CHIMCO Alpha Fund, LLC (Alpha Fund), a limited liability company organized in the
state of Delaware.

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, a significant portion of the System’s investments consists of the
System’s interest in the Alpha Fund. Certain System assets continue to be held through the
Ascension Legacy Portfolio, and subsequent to April 2012, the Ascension Legacy Portfolio no
longer holds assets for unrelated entities. Additional System investments include those held and
managed by the Health Ministries’ consolidated foundations.

The Alpha Fund includes the investment interests of the System and other Alpha Fund members.
CHIMCO manages and serves as the manager and primary investment advisor of the Alpha
Fund, overseeing the investment strategies offered to the Alpha Fund’s members. The System
began consolidating the Alpha Fund in April 2012.

The portion of the Alpha Fund’s net assets representing interests held by entities other than the
System are reflected in noncontrolling interests in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, which
amount to $1,450,580 and $589,493 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The consolidation of the Alpha Fund by the System in April 2012 resulted in an increase of net

assets of $440,015, representing the noncontrolling interests of the Alpha Fund as of the date
investments were transferred into the Alpha Fund.
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4. Pooled Investment Fund (continued)

Prior to April 2012, CHIMCO, a wholly owned subsidiary of the System, managed the
ivestment portfolio of the System held in the Ascension Legacy Portfolio. CHIMCO provides
expertise in the areas of asset allocation, selection and monitoring of outside investment
managers, and risk management. The System did not consolidate the Ascension Legacy Portfolio
prior to April 2012. Accordingly, the System’s investments recorded in the consolidated
financial statements consisted only of the System’s pro rata share of the Ascension Legacy
Portfolio’s investments held for participants prior to April 2012.

The Alpha Fund invests in a diversified portfolio of investments including alternative
investments, such as real asset funds, hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, and
private credit funds. Collectively, these funds have liquidity terms ranging from daily to annual
with notice periods ranging from 1 to 180 days. Due to redemption restrictions, investments in
certain of these funds, whose fair value was $920,761 at June 30, 2013, cannot currently be
redeemed. However, the potential for the Alpha Fund to sell its interest ip these funds in a
secondary market prior to the end of the fund term does exist.

The Alpha Fund’s investments in certain alternative investment funds also include contractual
commitments to provide capital contributions during the investment period, which is typically
five years and can extend to the end of the fund term. During these contractual periods,
investment managers may require the Alpha Fund to invest in accordance with the terms of the
agreement. Commitments not funded during the investment period will expire and remain
unfunded. As of June 30, 2013, contractual agreements of the Alpha Fund expire between
July 2013 and April 2019. The remaining unfunded capital commitments of the Alpha Fund total
approximately $1,140,000 for 76 individual funds as of June 30, 2013. Due to the uncertainty
surrounding whether the contractual commitments will require funding during the contractual
period, future minimum payments to meet these commitments cannot be reasonably estimated.
These committed amounts are expected to be primarily satisfied by the liquidation of existing
investments in the Alpha Fund.

In the normal course of operations and within established Alpha Fund guidelines, the Alpha
Fund may enter into various exchange-traded and over-the-counter derivative contracts for
trading purposes, including futures, option, and forward contracts as well as warrants and swaps.
These instruments are used primarily to adjust the portfolio duration, restructure term structure
exposure, change sector exposure, and arbitrage market inefficiencies. See the Fair Value
Measurements note for a discussion of how fair value for the Alpha Fund’s derivatives is
determined.
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4, Pooled Investment Fund (continued)

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the notional value of Alpha Fund derivatives outstanding was
approximately $2,126,000 and $2,071,000, respectively. The fair value of Alpha Fund
derivatives in an asset position was $35,404 and $71,936 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, while the fair value of Alpha Fund derivatives in a liability position was $84,249
and $36,266 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These derivatives are included in long-term
investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2013 and 2012.

The Alpha Fund also participates in a securities lending program, whereby a portion of the Alpha
Fund’s investments are loaned to selected established brokerage firms in return for cash and
securities from the brokers as collateral for the investments loaned, usually on a short-term basis.
The fair value of collateral held by the Alpha Fund associated with such lending agreements
amounts to approximately $394,000 and $320,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and
is included in other current assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, while the liability
associated with the obligation to repay such collateral is also approximately $394,000 and
$320,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included in other current liabilities in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. In addition, the Alpha Fund has liabilities for investments sold,
not yet purchased, representing obligations of the Alpha Fund to purchase investments in the
market at prevailing prices. The fair value of this Alpha Fund liability is approximately $7,000
and $160,000 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is included in other noncurrent
liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Due from brokers and due to brokers on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2013 and
2012, represent the Alpha Fund’s positions and amounts due from or to various brokers,
primarily amounts for security transactions not yet settled, and cash held by brokers for securities
sold, not yet purchased.
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5. Cash and Investments

The System’s cash and investments are reported in the June 30, 2013 and 2012, Consolidated
Balance Sheets as presented in the table that follows. Total cash and investments, net, includes
both the System’s membership interest in the Alpha Fund and the noncontrolling interests held
by other Alpha Fund members. System unrestricted cash and investments, net, represent the
System’s cash and investments excluding the noncontrolling interests held by other Alpha Fund

members and assets limited as to use.

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Long-term investments
Subtotal

Other Alpha Fund and Ascension Legacy Portfolio assets
and habilities:
In other current assets
In other long-term assets
In accounts payable and other accrued liabilities
In other current liabilities
In other noncurrent liabilities
Due to brokers, net
Total cash and investments, net
Less noncontrolling interests of Alpha Fund
System cash and investments, including assets limited as
to use
Less assets limited as to use:
Under bond indenture agreement
Self-insurance trust funds
Temporarily or permanently restricted
Total assets limited as to use
System unrestricted cash and investments, net
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June 30,

2013 2012
$ 754,622 § 306,469
113,955 216,914
14,164,185 10,468,457
15,032,762 10,991,840
459,050 360,999
2,785 2,924
(5,680) (12,779)
(394,763) (322,873)
(6,622) (157,073)
(315,040) (91,342)
14,772,492 10,771,696
1,450,580 589,493
13,321,912 10,182,203
33,955 16,966
728,621 683,937
564,168 363,482
1,326,744 1,064,385
$11,995,168 $ 9117818
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5. Cash and Investments (continued)

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the composition of cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments and long-term investments, which include certain assets limited as to use, is
summarized as follows.

June 30,
2013 2012

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments $ 1,113,823 § 498,902

Pooled short-term investment funds 311,027 416,087
U.S. government, state, municipal, and agency obligations 3,447,500 3,271,474
Corporate and foreign fixed income securities 1,664,001 980,322
Asset-backed securities 1,196,168 1,057,735
Equity securities 2,695,483 1,574,188
Alternative investments and other investments:

Private equity and real estate funds 809,341 594,466

Hedge funds 2,860,776 1,887,407

Commodities funds and other investments 934,643 711,259
Total alternative investments and other investments 4,604,760 3,193,132
Total cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,

and long-term investments $15,032,762 $ 10,991,840

Net investments under CHIMCO management and held in the Ascension Legacy Portfolio at
March 31, 2012, yet not included in the Alpha Fund or the Ascension Legacy Portfolio while still
managed by CHIMCO at April 1, 2012, were approximately $1,820,000. As of June 30, 2013
and 2012, the System’s membership interest in the Alpha Fund totaled $11,251,590 and
$8,840,551, respectively. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the noncontrolling interest (see Note 2)
in the Alpha Fund, representing interests held by entities other than the System, totaled
$1,450,580 and $589,493, respectively.

Investment return recognized by the System for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, is
summarized in the following table. Total investment return includes the System’s return in the
Ascension Legacy Portfolio and the investment return of the Alpha Fund. System investment
return represents the System’s total investment return, net of the investment return earned by the
noncontrolling interests of other Alpha Fund members.

1304-1057067 29



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Cash and Investments (continued)

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Unrestricted investment return in Ascension Legacy

Portfolio $ -3 63,965
Interest and dividends 170,034 51,453
Net gains (losses) on investments reported at fair value 602,008 (233,826)
Restricted investment return and unreahized gains (losses),

net 18,830 (880)
Total investment return 790,872 (119,288)
Less return earned by noncontrolling interests of Alpha

Fund 106,039 (9,278)
System investment return $ 684,833 § (110,010)

6. Fair Value Measurements

The System categorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value in
the consolidated financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair
values are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that are based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs
that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability, based on
the best information available in the circumstances.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy. In such cases, an asset’s or liability’s level within the fair value hierarchy 1s
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or
liability. The System’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or
liability.

The System follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize these assets and liabilities
recognized at fair value at each reporting period, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure

such fair values. Level inputs are defined as follows:

Level | — Quoted prices (unadjusted) that are readily available in active markets or
exchanges for identical assets or liabilities on the reporting date.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 pricing inputs include prices quoted
for similar assets and habilities in active markets or exchanges or prices quoted for identical
or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active. If the asset or liability has a
specified (contractual) term, a Level 2 mput must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Significant pricing inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability, including
assets or liabilities for which there is little, if any market activity for such asset or hability.
Inputs to the determination of fair value for Level 3 assets and lLabilities require management
judgment and estimation.

There were no significant transfers between Levels 1 and 2 during the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the assets and liabilities listed in the fair value hierarchy tables
below use the following valuation techniques and inputs:

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments

Cash and cash equivalents and certain short-term investments include certificates of deposit,
whose fair value is based on cost plus accrued interest. Significant observable inputs include
security cost, maturity, and relevant short-term interest rates. Other short-term investments
designated as Level 2 investments primarily consist of commercial paper, whose fair value is
based on the income approach. Significant observable inputs include security cost, maturity,
credit rating, interest rate, and par value.

Pooled short-term investment fund

The fair value of pooled fund investments is based on cost plus guaranteed, annuity contract-
based interest rates. Significant unobservable inputs to the guaranteed rate include the fair value
and average duration of the portfolio of investments underlying the annuity contract, the contract
value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to maturity of the underlying investment
portfolio.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
U. S. government, state, municipal, and agency obligations

The fair value of investments in U.S. government, state, municipal, and agency obligations is
primarily determined using techniques consistent with the income approach. Significant
observable inputs to the income approach include data points for benchmark constant maturity
curves and spreads.

Corporate and foreign fixed income securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international corporate bonds, including commingled
funds that invest primarily in such bonds, and foreign government bonds is primarily determined
using techniques that are consistent with the market approach. Significant observable inputs
include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and
security specific characteristics, such as early redemption options.

Asset-backed securities

The fair value of U.S. agency and corporate asset-backed securities is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with the income approach. Significant observable inputs include
prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves, volatility measures, and quotes.

Equiry securities

The fair value of investments in U.S. and international equity securities is primarily determined
using techniques consistent with the income approach. The values for underlying investments are
fair value estimates determined by external fund managers based on quoted market prices,
operating results, balance sheet stability, growth, dividend, dividend yield, and other business
and market sector fundamentals.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Alternative investments and other investments

Alternative investments consist of private equity, hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity
funds, and real estate partnerships. The fair value of private equity is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with both the market and income approaches, based on the System’s
estimates and assumptions in the absence of observable market data. The market approach
considers comparable company, comparable transaction, and company-specific information,
including but not limited to restrictions on disposition, subsequent purchases of the same or
similar securities by other investors, pending mergers or acquisitions, and current financial
position and operating results. The income approach considers the projected operating
performance of the portfolio company.

The fair value of hedge funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, and real estate
partnerships is primarily determined using net asset values, which approximate fair value, as
determined by an external fund manager based on quoted market prices, operating results,
balance sheet stability, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals.

Other investments include derivative assets and derivative liabilities of the Alpha Fund, whose
fair value is primarily determined using techniques consistent with the market approach.
Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates, Treasury yields,
volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates.

Securities lending collateral

The fair value of collateral received under the Alpha Fund’s securities lending program is valued
using the calculated net asset value for the commingled fund in which the collateral 1s invested.
The underlying investments in the commingled fund are valued using techniques consistent with
the market approach, which uses significant observable market inputs such as available trade,
quotes, benchmark curves, sector groupings, and matrix pricing.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Benefit plan assets

The fair value of benefit plan assets 1s based on original investment into a guaranteed pooled
fund, plus guaranteed, annuity contract-based interest rates. Significant unobservable inputs to
the guaranteed rate include the fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments
underlying annuity contract, the contract value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to
maturity of the underlying investment portfolio.

Interest rate swap assets and liabilities

The fair value of interest rate swaps is primarily determined using techniques consistent with the
market approach. Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates,
Treasury yields, volatilities, credit spreads, maturity, and recovery rates.

Investments sold, not yet purchased

The fair value of investments sold, not yet purchased is primarily determined using techniques

consistent with the income approach. Significant observable inputs to the income approach
include data points for benchmark, constant maturity curves, and spreads.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2013, for all
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the System’s
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2013
Cash and cash equivalents S 618,129 $ 14,277 § - 9 632,406
Short-term investments 21,821 45,258 238 67,317
Pooled short-term mvestment funds 311,027 - - 311,027
U.S. government, state, municipal, and .
agency obligations - 3,441,671 5,829 3,447,500
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities - 1,272,714 391,287 1,664,001
Asset-backed securities - 1,079,135 117,033 1,196,168
Equity securities 2,656,950 36,370 2,163 2,695,483
Alternative investments and other
investments.
Private equity and real estate funds 529 3,752 799,414 803,695
Hedge funds - - 2,857,114 2,857,114
Commodities funds and other
mvestments 5,762 (6,061) 831,182 830,883
Assets not at fair value 527,168
Cash and investments $ 15,032,762
Securities lending collateral, 1n other
current assets $ - 8 394,310 § - S 394,310
Benefit plan assets, in other noncurrent
assets 225,755 - 37,505 263,260
Interest rate swaps, in other noncurrent
assets - 76,650 - 76,650
Investments sold, not yet purchased, in .
other noncurrent lLiabilities - 6,622 - 6,622
Interest rate swaps, included in other
noncurrent hiabilities - 194,546 - 194,546
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For the year ended June 30, 2013, the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities
measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following.

us.
Government, Corporate
State, and Foreign Private Commodities
Maumcipal, Fixed Equity and Funds and
Short-Term and Agency Income  Asset-Backed  Equity Real Estate Hedge Other Benefit Plan
Investments Obligations Securities  Securities  Securities Funds Funds Investments Assels
June 30, 2013
Beginning balance - -S 7,437 § 120,418 § 15297 § 13,1318 § 593,753 § 1,887,407 § 615813 § 36,882
Total realized and unreahzed
gams (losses)
Included in income from
operations - 16 242 10 1,489 - 123 “5) -
Included 1n nonoperanng gains
(losses) 45 1,059 @27 170 83,975 220,887 80,222 49
Included 1n changes in net
assets 3 - - - - - 293 27 -
Purchases - 169 328,980 122,703 718 188,085 981,414 401,957 47,644
Settlements - - - - - 25) - - 279
Sales - (2,238) (58,928) (17,883) (13,372) (66,836) (232,198) (266,889) (44,655)
Transfers into Level 3 238 - 2,962 - 40 927 3,271 139 13,376
Transfers out of Level 3 - — (3,446) (2,867) - {465) {4,083) (42) (15,512)
Ending balance S 238 § 5829 § 391,287 § 117,633 S 2,163 § 799414 S 2.857,114 § 831,182 § 37,505

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 rollforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.
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6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2012, for all
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the System’s
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 78,301 § 3419 S - 8 81,720
Short-term investments 14,567 79,321 - 93,888
Pooled short-term investment funds 416,087 - - 416,087
U.S. government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations - 3,264,037 7,437 3,271,474
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities - 859,904 120,418 980,322
Asset-backed securities - 1,042,438 15,297 1,057,735
Equity secunities 1,546,579 14,491 13,118 1,574,188
Alternative investments and other
investments:
Private equity and real estate funds - - 593,753 593,753
Hedge funds - - 1,887.407 1,887,407
Commodities funds and other
| investments 8,699 3,327 615,813 627,839
| Assets not at fair value 407,427
| Cash and investments $ 10,991,840
| Secunties lending collateral, in other
} current assets $ - 5 321,937 § - 5 321,937
} Benefit plan assets, 1n other noncurrent
} assets 134,705 - 36,882 171,587
| Interest rate swaps, 1n other noncurrent
| assets - 94,082 - 94,082
Investments sold, not yet purchased, in
other noncurrent liabilities - 157,073 - 157,073
Interest rate swaps, included in other
noncurrent liabilities - 252,413 - 252,413
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For the year ended June 30, 2012, the changes in the fair value of the assets and liabilities
measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following. Level 3
investments of the Alpha Fund are included in transfers in the table below.

UsS.
Government,
State, Corporate and Commodities
Municipal, Foreign Fixed Private Equity Funds and
and Agency Income Asset-Backed Equity and Real Hedge Other Benefit Plan
Obligations Securities Securities Securities _ Estate Funds Funds Iovestments Assets
June 30, 2012 }
Beginning balance $ 442 8 5024 § 1924 § 15,515 § 71,768 $ 11667 § 2,731 § 31,706
Total realized and unrealized gains
(losses)
Included 1n income from
operations 21 192 () 886 - 45 (436) -
Included 1n nonoperating gains
(losses) 6 904 (149) (69) (6,814) (15,149) (12.031) -
Included in changes 1n net assets - - - - 64 1,233 (@) 20
Purchases - 77,943 2,919 - 64,537 154,740 238,895 8.701
Settlements - - - - - - - (D))
Issuances - - - - - - - 35
Sales - (57,768) (2.700) (3.588) (9.215) (5187) (76.098) (5,373)
Transfers into Leve] 3 6,968 94,201 15.012 374 473,413 1,740,058 462.759 2,649
Transfers out of Level 3 - (78) (1,702) — — - - (765)
Ending balance $ 7437 8 120418 15297 13.118 § 593,753 $§ 1887407 $ 615813 § 36,882

The basis for recognizing and valuing transfers into or out of Level 3, in the Level 3 rollforward,
is as of the beginning of the period in which the transfers occur.
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7. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at June 30, 2013 and 2012, is comprised of the following and is presented in
accordance with the specific master trust indenture to which the debt relates. As further
discussed below, certain portions of long-term debt are secured under the Alexian Brothers
Health System Master Trust Indenture; the Mercy Regional Health Center, Inc. Master Trust
Indenture; The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. Master Trust Indenture; the St. John Health
System Master Trust Indenture; and the Ministry Health Care Master Trust Indenture.

June 30,
2013 2012

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Ascension Health
Alliance Senior Credit Group Master Trust Indenture

Vanable rate demand bonds, subject to a put provision that

provides for a cumulative 7-month notice and remarketing

penod, payable through November 2047; interest (0.12% to

0.15% at June 30, 2013) tied to a market index plus a spread $ 408,605 S 308,605
Vanable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,

payable through November 2039; interest (0.06% to 0 07% at

June 30, 2013) set at prevailing market rates 225,665 225,665
Vanable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,

payable through November 2033, interest (0 06% to 0.07% at

June 30, 2013) set at prevailing market rates, swapped to fixed

rates of 5.454% and 5 544%, respectively, through maturity 307,300 307,300
Indexed put bonds subject to weekly rate resets based on a taxable

index, payable through November 2046; interest (2 095% at

June 30, 2013) swapped to a vanable rate tied to a tax-exempt

market index plus a spread through November 2016 153,800 153,800
Fixed rate put bonds (converted from an indexed put bond mode

based on a taxable index in May 2009) payable through

November 2046; mnterest (4.10% at June 30, 2013) swapped to

a variable rate tied to a market index plus a spread through

November 2016 153,690 153,690
Fixed rate senal and term bonds payable i installments through
November 2051; interest at 2 00% to 5.25% 1,207,490 1,308,105

Fixed rate senal and term bonds payable in installments through

November 2039; interest at 5 00% swapped to vaniable rates

over the life of the bonds 587,360 587,360
Fixed rate senal mode bonds payable through 2047 with purchase

dates ranging from June 2014 through June 2021; interest at

0 90% to 5.00% through the purchase dates 1,224,750 904,185
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Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — unsecured under Ascension
Health Allance Subordinate Master Trust Indenture
Varnable rate demand bonds, subject to a 7-day put provision,
payable through November 2027, interest (0.06% at June 30,
2013) set at prevailing market rates
Fixed rate senal mode bonds payable through 2027 with purchase
dates through November 2019; 1nterest at 1.625%, swapped to
variable mode through the purchase dates
Fixed rate senial mode bonds payable through 2027 with purchase
dates through May 2018, interest at 0 55% to 5 00%
Taxable bonds — secured under Ascension Health Alliance Senior
Credit Group Master Trust Indenture:
Taxable fixed rate term bonds payable in installments through
November 2053; interest at 4.847%

Total hospital revenue bonds under Sentor Master Trust Indenture and
Subordinate Master Trust Indenture

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Alexian Brothers
Health System Master Trust Indenture.
Fixed rate term bonds payable in installments through
February 2038, interest at 3.50% to 5.50%

Total hospital revenue bonds under the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Mercy Regional
Health Center, Inc Master Trust Indenture.
Fixed rate term bonds payable in installments through
November 2029, interest at 2.00% to 5 00%

Total hospital revenue bonds under the Mercy Regional Health Center,
Inc Master Trust Indenture

Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under The Howard
Young Medical Center, Inc Master Trust Indenture:
Fixed rate term bonds payable 1n installments through
August 2030, interest at 3.00% to 5 00%

Total hospital revenue bonds under The Howard Young Medical
Center, Inc. Master Trust Indenture

June 30,

2013 2012
$ 56,060 $ 56,060
49,810 49,810
396,705 396,705
425,000 -
5,196,235 4,451,285
157,000 161,565
157,000 161,565
25,060 -
25,060 —
20,040 -
20,040 —
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June 30,
2013 2012
Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under St. John Health
System Master Trust Indenture.
Fixed rate term bonds payable in mstallments through
February 2042, mterest at 4.00% to 5.00% $ 414,500 § -
Total hospital revenue bonds under the St John Health System Master
Trust Indenture 414,500 -
Tax-exempt hospital revenue bonds — secured under Ministry Health
Care Master Trust Indenture.
Fixed rate term bonds payable 1n 1nstallments through
August 2035; interest at 2 50% to 5.50% 368,260 -
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Ministry Health Care Master ’
Trust Indenture 368,260 -
Total hospital revenue bonds under the Ascension Health Alliance
Senior Master Trust Indenture, Ascension Health Alliance
Subordinate Master Trust Indenture; the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture; the Mercy Regional Health Center,
Inc Master Trust Indenture; The Howard Young Medical Center,
Inc Master Trust Indenture, St. John Health System Master Trust
Indenture, and Mimistry Health Care Master Trust Indenture 6,181,095 4,612,850
Other debt:
Obligations under capital leases 42,979 33,221
Other 113,823 37,936
6,337,897 4,684,007
Unamortized premium, net 218,536 111,187
Less current portion (90,442) (45,363)
Less long-term debt subject to short-term remarketing arrangements (1,187,125) (1,094,425)
Long-term debt, less current portion and long-term debt subject to
short-term remarketing arrangements $ 5,278,866 S 3,655,406
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June 30,
2013 2012

Ascension Health Alliance Semor Master Trust Indenture long-term

debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net s 3,579,334 S 2,919,702
Ascension Health Alliance Subordinate Master Trust Indenture long-

term debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net 511,009 515,278
Alexian Brothers Health System Master Trust Indenture long-term

debt obligations, including unamortized premum, net 162,594 167,257
Mercy Health Regional Center, Inc Master Trust Indenture long-term

debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net 27,258 -
The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. Master Trust Indenture long-

term debt obligations, including unamortized premium, net 20,933 -
St. John Health System Master Trust Indenture long-term debt

obligations, including unamorti1zed premium, net 437,503 -
Minstry Health Care Master Trust Indenture long-term debt

obhigations, including unamortized premmum, net 394,781 -
Other 145,454 53,169
Long-term debt, less current portion, and long-term debt subject to

short-term remarketing arrangements $ 5278866 S 3,655,406

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt, considering obligations subject to short-term
remarketing as due according to their long-term amortization schedule, as of June 30, 2013, are
as follows:

Mercy The Howard

Ascension Alexian Regional Young St. John
Health Brothers Health Medical Health Ministry
Alliance Health Center, Inc. Center, Inc. System Heaslth Care Other
MTIs System MTI MTI MTI MTI MTI Debt Total
Year ending
June 30
2014 $ 57,135 $ 3290 $ 1,020 $ 855 % 6,950 § 9,845 § 11,230 $ 90,325
2015 59,835 340 1,045 875 7,305 11,185 10,168 90,753
2016 50.130 7,485 1.080 910 7,680 11,665 6,393 85.343
2017 65.945 13,130 1.125 945 8,070 12,185 19,878 121.278
2018 69,045 15,655 1.175 975 6,890 12,890 6,422 113,052
Thereafier 4,894,145 117.100 19,615 15,480 377,605 310,490 102,711 5,837,146
Total $ 5,196,235 $ 157.000 $ 25,060 % 20040 3 414500 $ 368260 $ 156802 $ 6,337,897
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The carrying amounts of variable rate bonds and other notes payable approximate fair value. The
fair values of the unsecured fixed rate serial and term bonds are obtained from independent
public valuation services. The fair value of fixed rate serial and term bonds, including the
component of variable rate demand bonds subject to long-term fixed interest rates, approximates
carrying value at June 30, 2013 and 2012. During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
interest paid was approximately $170,000 and $144,000, respectively. Capitalized interest was
approximately $5,400 and $2,000 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Certain members of the System formed the Ascension Health Alliance Credit Group (Senior
Credit Group). Each Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group
member, a senior designated affiliate, or a senior limited designated affiliate. Senior obligated
group members are jointly and severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture (Senior
MTI) to make all payments required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may
be entities not controlled directly or indirectly by the System. Senior designated affiliates and
senior limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service payments on the
obligations under the Senior MTI. The System may cause each senior designated affiliate to
transfer such amounts as are necessary to enable the obligated group to comply with the terms of
the Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations. Additionally, each senior
limited designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and
promissory note with the System with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to
the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation.

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a
security interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds
thereof.

A Subordinate Credit Group, which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members,
subordinate designated affiliates, and subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under
the Subordinate Master Trust Indenture (Subordinate MTI). The subordinate obligated group
members are jointly and severally liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all payments
required with respect to obligations under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not
controlled directly or indirectly by the System. Subordinate designated affiliates and subordinate
limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations
under the Subordinate MTI. The System may cause each subordinate designated affiliate to
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transfer such amounts as are necessary to enable the obligated group members to comply with
the terms of the Subordinate MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations.
Additionally, each subordinate limited designated affiliate has an independent subordinate
limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory note with the System, with stipulated
repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the governing law of the subordinate limited
designated affiliate’s state of incorporation.

The unsecured variable rate demand bonds of both the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups,
while subject to long-term amortization periods, may be put to the System at the option of the
bondholders in connection with certain remarketing dates. To the extent that bondholders may,
under the terms of the debt, put their bonds within 12 months after June 30, 2013, the principal
amount of such bonds has been classified as a current hability in the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Management believes the likelihood of a material amount of bonds being put to
the System to be remote. However, to address this possibility, management has taken steps to
provide various sources of liquidity in the event any bonds would be put, including the line of
credit, commercial paper program, and maintaining unrestricted assets as a source of self-
liquidity.

On January 1, 2012, Alexian Brothers became part of the System. Subsequently, the System
redeemed or refinanced a portion of Alexian Brothers’ debt; however, a portion of the bonds
previously issued for the benefit of Alexian Brothers remains outstanding (the Alexian Brothers’
Bonds). The Alexian Brothers’ Bonds continue to be secured by the Alexian Brothers Health
System Master Trust Indenture (As Amended and Restated), dated October 1, 1992, between the
Members of the Alexian Brothers Health System Obligated Group established under this
document and the Alexian Brothers Health System Master Trustee.

On Apnl 1, 2013, Marian Health System joined Ascension Health. Subsequently, the System
redeemed or refinanced a portion of the debt of the Marian Systems; however, a portion of the
bonds previously issued for the benefit of the Marian Systems remains outstanding. These bonds
continue to be secured by the respective Master Trust Indentures, including the Amended and
Restated Master Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1999, by and between St. John Health System
and the St. John Health Master Trustee; the Master Trust Indenture dated October 1, 1984, by
and between Ministry Health Care and the Ministry Health Care Master Trustee; the Master
Trust Indenture dated August 15, 1993, between The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc., a
subsidiary of Ministry Health Care, and The Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. Master
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Trustee; and the Master Trust Indenture dated January 15, 2013, between Mercy Regional Health
Center, Inc. (a subsidiary of Via Christi Health) and the Mercy Regional Health Center, Inc.
Master Trustee.

In June 2013, the System issued a total of $521,865 of tax-exempt bonds, Series 2013A and
2013B, through the Wisconsin issuing authority. In June 2013, the System also issued a total of
$425,000 of taxable bonds, Series 2013A. The proceeds of the bonds, including original issue
premium, were used to refinance debt and general corporate purposes.

In May 2012, the System issued a total of $435,370 of tax-exempt bonds, Series 2012A through
2012E, through four different issuing authorities in four different states. The proceeds of the
bonds, including original issue premium, were used to reimburse the System for previous capital
expenditures.

Due to aggregate financing activity during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, losses
on extinguishment of debt of $4,079 and $2,813, respectively, were recorded, which are included
in nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets.

The System is a party to multiple interest rate swap agreements that convert the vanable or fixed
rates of certain debt issues to fixed or variable rates, respectively. See the Derivative Instruments
note for a discussion of these derivatives.

As of June 30, 2013, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $1,000,000 which may be
used as a source of funding for unremarketed variable debt (including commercial paper) or for
general corporate purposes, towards which bank commitments totaling $1,000,000 extend to
November 9, 2014. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no borrowings under the line of
credit.

As of June 30, 2013, the Senior Credit Group has a $75,000 revolving line of credit related to its
letters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $75,000 extends to November 27,
2013. The revolving line of credit may be accessed solely in the form of Letters of Credit issued
by the bank for the benefit of the members of the Credit Groups. Of this $75,000 revolving line
of credit, letters of credit totaling $46,765 have been i1ssued as of June 30, 2013. No borrowings
were outstanding under the letters of credit as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.
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8. Derivative Instruments

The System uses interest rate swap agreements to manage interest rate risk associated with its
outstanding debt. Interest rate swaps with varying characteristics are outstanding under the
Master Trust Indentures of the System, Alexian Brothers, Ministry Health Care, and St. John
Health. These swaps have historically been used to effectively convert interest rates on variable
rate bonds to fixed rates and rates on fixed rate bonds to variable rates. At June 30, 2013 and
2012, the notional values of outstanding interest rate swaps were as follows:

June 30,
2013 2012
Ascension Health Alliance MTI $ 2,128,757 $ 2,189,232
Alexian Brothers Health System MTI 47,220 55,120
Ministry Health Care MTI 270,880 -
St. John Health System MTI 125,000 —
Total $ 2,571,857 $ 2244352

The System recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swaps in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as assets, recorded in other noncurrent assets, or liabilities, recorded in other noncurrent
liabilities, as appropriate. The respective fair values of interest rate swaps in an asset and liability
position for the System, Alexian Brothers, Ministry Health Care and St. John Health were as
follows:

June 30, 2013 ‘ June 30, 2012
Asset Liability Asset Liability

Ascension Health Alliance

MTI $ 73,846 § 174413 § 94082 $ 248,511
Alexian Brothers Health

System MTI - 2,685 - 3,902
Ministry Health Care MTI 2,804 16,492 - -
St. John Health System MTI — 956 — —
Total S 76,650 § 194,546 $ 94082 $§ 252413
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8. Derivative Instruments (continued)

The System’s interest rate swap agreements include collateral requirements for each counterparty
under such agreements, based upon specific contractual crnteria. Collateral requirements are
separately calculated for the System, Alexian Brothers, Ministry Health Care, and St John
Health based on the credit ratings of each. In the case of the System, the applicable credit rating
is the Senior Credit Group long-term debt credit ratings (Senior Debt Credit Ratings), as
obtained from each of two major credit rating agencies. Credit rating and the net liability position
of total interest rate swap agreements outstanding with each counterparty determine the amount
of collateral to be posted. Collateral and net fair value of interest rate swap agreements with
credit-risk-related contingent features at June 30, 2013 and 2012, based upon the respective net
liability positions and applicable credit ratings were as follows:

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012
Net Fair Collateral Net Fair Collateral
Value Posted Value Posted

Ascension Health Alliance

MTI $ (100,567) $ - $ (154429) % -
Alexian Brothers Health

System MTI (2,685) - (3,902) -
Ministry Health Care MTI (13,688) 23,024 - -
St. John Health System MTI (956) - — —
Total $ (117,896) $ 23,024 $ (158,331) § -

Prior to July 1, 2006, the System designated certain of its interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges,
for accounting purposes, and accordingly deferred gains or losses associated with those swaps in
net assets. As of June 30, 2013, the deferred net gain associated with these interest rate swaps
was $4,357. The portion of this gain that will be reclassified into nonoperating gains (losses)
over the next 12 months is immatenal.

Beginning July 1, 2006, the System’s previously designated cash flow hedging relationships
were de-designated for accounting purposes. Accordingly, all changes in the fair value of interest
rate swaps have been recognized in nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. A net nonoperating loss of
$61,349 was recognized for the year ended June 30, 2013, while a net nonoperating loss of
$77,568 was recognized for the year ended June 30, 2012.

1304-1057067 47



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9, Retirement Plans
Defined-Benefit Plans

Certain System entities participate in defined-benefit pension plans (the System Plans), which
are noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plans covering substantially all eligible employees
of certain System entities. Benefits are based on each participant’s years of service and
compensation. All of the System Plans’ assets are invested in Trusts, which include the Master
Pension Trust (the Trust) and other trusts (the Other Trusts). The System Plans’ assets primarily
consist of cash and cash equivalents, equity, fixed income funds, and alternative investments.
Contributions to the System Plans are based on actuanially determined amounts sufficient to meet
the benefits to be paid to participants.

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the System approved and communicated to
employees a redesign of associate retirement benefits, which affects certain System Plans, as
well as provides an enhanced comprehensive defined contribution plan. This redesign resulted in
the recognition of curtailment gains of $73,198 and $415,834, for the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively, of which, $73,198 and $402,402 was recognized in total impairment,
restructuring, and nonrecurring gains for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
This redesign also resulted in a decrease to the projected benefit obligation and is included in
pension and other postretirement liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The assets of the System Plans are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees and retirees
of all participating entities. In the event entities participating in the System Plans are unable to
fulfill their financial obligations under the System Plans, the other participating entities are
obligated to do so.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The following table sets forth the combined benefit obligations and assets of the System Plans at
June 30, 2013 and 2012, components of net periodic benefit costs for the years then ended, and a
reconciliation of the amounts recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 6,437,246 $ 5,734,449
Service cost 119,018 194,906
Interest cost 289,634 311,981
Amendments - (12,792) (5,463)
Assumption change (363,778) 873,252
Actuarial (gain) loss (28,641) 1,051
Business combinations 1,137,270 131,174
Curtailment (74,962) (561,854)
Benefits paid (301,215) (242,250)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 7,201,780 6,437,246

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 7,155,166 6,341,693
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 5,992,677 5,397,593
Actual return on plan assets 121,715 711,555
Employer contributions 54,541 14,421
Business combinations 874,666 111,358
Benefits paid (301,215) (242,250)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 6,742,384 5,992,677

Net amount recognized at end of year and funded status $ (459,396) $ (444,569)

The System Plans’ funded status as a percentage of the projected benefit obligation at June 30,
2013 and 2012, was 93.6% and 93.1%, respectively. The System Plans’ funded status as a
percentage of the accumulated benefit obligation at June 30, 2013 and 2012, was 94.2% and
94.5%, respectively.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012, are the following amounts that
have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost for the System Plans:

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Unrecognized prior service credit $ (23,080) $ (16,230)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 364,739 433,352

$ 341,659 § 417122

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets for System
Plans during 2013 and 2012 include:

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012
Current year actuarial (gain) loss $ (87,934) % 48,601
Amortization of actuarial loss 19,725 350,877
Current year prior service credit (12,792) (5,463)
Amortization of prior service credit 5,944 58,781

$  (75057) $ 452,796

Year Ended June 30,
2013 2012

Components of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost $ 119,018 $ 194,906
Interest cost 289,634 311,981
Expected return on plan assets (500,497) (447,703)
Amortization of prior service credit (6,242) (10,646)
Amortization of actuarial loss 53,783 16,931
Curtailment gain (73,198) (415,834)
Settlement gain (12) (111)
Net periodic benefit cost $ (117,514) § (350,476)
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The prior service credit and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be
recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending June 30, 2014, are $4,200 and
$7,630, respectively.

The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the
System Plans are set forth below:

June 30,
2013 2012
Weighted-average discount rate 4.88% 4.42%
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 3.81% 4.00%
Weighted-average expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets 8.30% 8.43%

The System Plans’ assets invested in the Trust are invested in a portfolio designed to protect
principal and obtain competitive investment returns and long-term investment growth, consistent
with actuarial assumptions, with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Diversification is
achieved by allocating to funds and managers that correlate to one of three economic strategies:
growth, deflation, and inflation. Growth strategies include U.S. equity, emerging market equity,
global equity, international equity, directional hedge funds, private equity, high yield, and private
credit. Deflation strategies include core fixed income, absolute return hedge funds, and cash.
Inflation strategies include inflation-linked bonds, commodity-related investments, and real
assets. The System Plans use multiple investment managers with complementary styles,
philosophies, and approaches. In accordance with the System Plans’ objectives, derivatives may
also be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

In accordance with the System Plans’ asset diversification targets, as presented in the table that
follows, the Trust holds certain alternative investments, consisting of various hedge funds, real
asset funds, private equity funds, commodity funds, private credit funds, and certain other private
funds. These investments do not have observable market values. As such, each of these
investments 1s valued at net asset value as determined by each fund’s investment manager, which
approximates fair value. The fair value of the System Plans’ alternative investments in the Trust
as of June 30, 2013, 1s reported in the fair value measurement table that follows. Collectively,
these funds have liquidity terms ranging from daily to annual with notice periods ranging from 1
to 180 days. Due to redemption restrictions, investments of certain private funds, whose fair
value was approximately $665,000 at June 30, 2013, cannot be redeemed. However, the potential
for the System Plans to sell their interest in real asset funds and private equity funds in a
secondary market prior to the end of the fund term does exist.

The investments in these alternative investment funds may also include contractual commitments
to provide capital contributions during the investment period, which is typically five years, and
may extend to the end of the fund term. During these contractual periods, investment managers
may require the System Plans to invest in accordance with the terms of the agreement.
Commitments not funded during the investment period will expire and remain unfunded. As of
June 30, 2013, investment periods expire between July 2013 and March 2018. The remaining
unfunded capital commitments of the Trust total approximately $525,000 for 57 individual
contracts as of June 30, 2013.

The weighted-average asset allocation for the System Plans in the Trust at the end of fiscal 2013
and 2012 and the target allocation for fiscal 2014, by asset category, are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan Assets

Allocation at Year-End
Asset category 2014 2013 2012
Growth 50% 52% 49%
Deflation 30 29 32
Inflation 20 19 19
Total 100% 100% 100%
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

| The System Plans’ assets in the Other Trusts are invested in portfolios designed to best serve the
participants of the System Plans’ through a long-term investment strategy designed to ensure that
funds are available to pay benefits as they become due and to maximize the total return at a
prudent level of investment risk. The System Plans’ assets invested in the Other Trusts are
diversified among various assets classes based upon established investment guidelines.

Target Percentage of Plan Assets

Allocation at Year-End
Asset category 2014 2013 2012
Cash 4% 6% 1%
Growth 58 61 63
Income 29 25 22
Other 9 8 14
Total 100% 100% 100%
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The following tables summarize fair value measurements at June 30, 2013 and 2012, by asset
class and by level, for the System Plans’ assets and liabilities. As also discussed in the Fair Value
Measurements note, the System follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize plan
assets and liabilities recognized at fair value, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure such
fair values. The inputs and valuation techniques discussed in the Fair Value Measurements note
also apply to the System Plans’ assets and liabilities as presented in the following tables.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2013
Short-term investments $ 324803 § 20,331 $ - $ 345,134
Derivatives receivable 1,078 337 21,059 22,474
U.S. government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations - 1,671,493 1,266 1,672,759
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities 25,843 566,812 53,729 646,384
Asset-backed securities - 226,920 22,838 249,758
Equity securities 1,317,933 18,741 2,936 1,339,610
Alternative investments and other
Investments:
Private equity and real estate funds - - 747,864 747,864
Hedge funds 34,708 - 1,452,190 1,486,898
Commodities funds and other
investments - 316,971 271,282 588,253
Assets not at fair value 334,875
Total 7,434,009
Derivatives payable 68 300 248,988 249,356
Investments sold, not yet purchased 3,794 (71) - 3,723
Liabilities not at fair value 438,546
Total 691,625
Fair value of plan assets $ 6,742,384

1304-1057067 54



Ascension Health Alliance

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Retirement Plans (continued)

June 30, 2012
Short-term investments
Derivatives receivable
U.S. government, state, municipal, and
agency obligations
Corporate and foreign fixed income
securities
Asset-backed securities
Equity securities
Alternative investments and other
investments:
Private equity and real estate funds
Hedge funds
Commodities funds and other
investments
Assets not at fair value
Total

Derivatives payable

Investments sold, not yet purchased
Liabilities not at fair value

Total

Fair value of plan assets

1304-1057067

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 192,025 § 5392 % - $ 197,417
63,991 92,702 14,229 170,922
— 2,189,580 1,903 2,191,483
70,238 387,734 28,308 486,280
- 194,201 14,243 208,444
782,558 - 1,514 784,072
- - 546,165 546,165
- - 1,187,124 1,187,124
- - 282,320 282,320
874,681
6,928,908
5,849 51,314 6,055 63,218
- 29,342 - 29,342
843,671
936,231
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

3

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the changes in the fair value of the System Plans
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) consisted of the following:

U.S.
Government, Corporate
State, and Foreign Private Commodities
Mounicipal, Fixed Equty and Funds and
Net and Agency Income  Asset-Backed  Equity Real Estate Hedge Other
Derivatives  Obligations  Securities Secarities Securities Funds Funds Investments
June 30, 2013
Beginning balance S 8174 § 1,903 § 28308 § 14243 § 1,514 § 546,165 $ 1,187,124 $ 282,320
Acquisitions - - - - - 37,048 - 9,994
Total actual return on assets (154,133) 130 (171) (89) 5 54,153 147,977 (21,032)
Purchases 1ssuances, and settlements (122,486) (767T) 31,994 20,384 1,417 98,174 156,513 -
Transfers mto (out of) Level 3 40,516 ~ (6,402) (11,700) - 12,324 (39,424) —
Ending balance S (227,929) § 1,266 S 53,729 S 22,838 § 2936 $ 747,864 S 1,452,190 § 271,282
Actual return on plan assets relatng to plan
assets stll held at June 30. 2013 S _ (280.606) 59 § (2,202) § (115) § 227 S 54968 S 147,248 §  (21,024)
June 30, 2012
Begmning balance $ (208367) $ 2,129 § 19,462 § 4427 1,701 '§ 376420 $ 1011817 § 203246
Acquisitions - - - - - - 30,428 -
Total actual return on assets 167.900 48 1,431 (211) (196) 25,991 (9.426) (30.748)
Purchases, issuances, and settlements 48 641 (279 9,662 10 517 - 143,754 154,305 109,826
Transfers (out of) into Level 3 — — (2.247) (490) 9 — — (4)
Endimg balance 3 8174 § 1,903 § 28,308 § 14243 § 1514 $ 546165 8 1,187,124 § 282320
Actual return on plan assets relating to plan
assets still held at June 30 2012 $ 9,095 % 11 § (820) $ 477 § - S 18380 & (38835) §  (29.356)

The Trust has entered into a series of interest rate swap agreements with a net notional amount of
$2,699,100. The combined targeted duration of these swaps and the Trust’s fixed income
investments approximates the duration of the liabilities of the Trust. Currently, 75% of the dollar
duration of the liability is subject to this economic hedge. The purpose of this strategy is to
economically hedge the change in the net funded status for a significant portion of the liability
that can occur due to changes in interest rates.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)

The expected long-term rate of return on the System Plans’ assets is based on historical and
projected rates of return for current and planned asset categories in the investment portfolio.
Assumed projected rates of return for each asset category were selected after analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility for assets of that category using
benchmark rates. Based on the target asset allocation among the asset categories, the overall
expected rate of return for the portfolio was developed and adjusted for historical and expected
experience of active portfolio management results compared to benchmark returns and for the
effect of expenses paid from plan assets.

Information about the expected cash flows for the System Plans follows:

Expected employer contributions 2014 $ 53,090

Expected benefit payments:
2014 445,000
2015 452,800
2016 464,400
2017 484,000
2018 489,500
2019-2023 2,461,000

The contribution amount above includes amounts paid to Trusts. The benefit payment amounts
above reflect the total benefits expected to be paid from Trusts.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

In addition to the retirement plan described above, certain Health Ministrnies sponsor
postretirement benefit plans that provide healthcare benefits to qualified retirees who meet
certain eligibility requirements. The total benefit obligation of these plans at June 30, 2013 and
2012, is $45,308 and $47,428, respectively. The net obligation included in pension and other
postretirement liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2013 and
2012, is $6,624 and $12,423, respectively. The change in the plans’ assets and benefit
obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during the year ended June 30, 2013, was
$2,678.
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9. Retirement Plans (continued)
Defined-Contribution Plans

System entities participate in contributory and noncontributory defined-contribution plans
covering all eligible associates. There are three primary types of contributions to these plans:
employer automatic contributions, employee contributions, and employer matching
contributions. Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined as a percentage of a
participant’s salary and, for certain entities, increases over specified periods of employee service.
These benefits are funded annually, and participants become fully vested over a period of time.
Benefits for employer matching contributions are determined as a percentage of an eligible
participant’s contributions each payroll period. These benefits are funded each payroll period,
and participants become fully vested in these employer contributions immediately. Expenses for
the defined-contribution plans were $202,838 and $127,134 during 2013 and 2012, respectively.

10. Self-Insurance Programs

Certain System hospitals and other entities participate in pooled risk programs to insure
professional and general liability risks and workers’ compensation risks to the extent of certain
self-insured limits. In addition, various umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to
provide coverage in excess of the self-insured limits. The System provides its self-insurance
through various trust funds and captive insurance companies. Actuarially determined amounts,
discounted at 6% for the System, are contributed to the trust funds and the captive insurance
companies to provide for the estimated cost of claims. The loss reserves recorded for estimated
self-insured professional, general liability, and workers’ compensation claims include estimates
of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported, which are
discounted at 6% in 2013 and 2012 for the System. Those entities not participating in the self-
insured programs are insured under separate policies.
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10. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)
Professional and General Liability Programs

Professional and general liability coverage is provided on a claims-made basis through a wholly
owned onshore trust and through AHIL.

AHIL has a self-insured retention of $10,000 per occurrence with no aggregate. Excess coverage
1s provided through AHIL with limits up to $185,000. AHIL retains $5,000 per occurrence and
$5,000 annual aggregate for professional liability. AHIL also retains a 20% quota share of the
first $25,000 of umbrella excess. The remaining excess coverage is reinsured by commercial
carriers.

Sunflower Assurance, Inc. (Sunflower) was acquired when Marian Health System joined the
System. Sunflower provides excess coverage with limits up to $75,000 above the primary
coverage for Via Christi Health and retains 10% of the first reinsurance layer of $10,000 on a
quota share basis. The rematning excess coverage is reinsured by commercial carriers.

Self-insured entities in the states of Indiana, Kansas, and Wisconsin are provided professional
liability coverage with limits in compliance with participation in the Patient Compensation
Funds. The Patient Compensation Funds apply to claims in excess of the primary self-insured
limit.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets is professional and general Lability expense of $74,887 and $71,687 for
the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Included in current and long-term self-
insurance liabilities on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets are professional and
general liability loss reserves of $614,913 and $596,381 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

AHIL also offers physician professional liability coverage through insurance or reinsurance
arrangements to nonemployed physicians practicing at the System’s various facilities, primarily
in Michigan, Indiana, Kansas, and Ilinois. Coverage is offered to physicians with limits ranging
from $100 per claim to $1,000 per claim with various aggregate limits.

Edessa Insurance Company Ltd. (Edessa) was acquired as part of the Alexian Brothers business

combination, as discussed in the Organizational Changes note. Effective July 1, 2012, the self-
insurance programs of Edessa were consolidated into AHIL, and Edessa ceased operations.
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10. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)
Workers’ Compensation

Workers’ compensation coverage is provided on an occurrence basis through a grantor trust. The
self-insured trust provides coverage up to $1,000 per occurrence with no aggregate. The trust
provides a mechanism for funding the workers’ compensation obligations of its members.
Workers’ compensation coverage for Marian Health System is self-insured or commercially
insured up to various limits. Excess insurance against catastrophic loss is obtained through
commercial insurers. Premium payments made to the trust are expensed and represent claims
reported and claims incurred but not reported.

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets is workers’ compensation expense of $44,395 and $40,256 for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Included in current and long-term self-insurance
liabilities on the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets are workers’ compensation loss
reserves of $137,825 and $110,657 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

11. Lease Commitments

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more
are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2014 $ 211,716
2015 191,235
2016 149,545
2017 121,166
2018 93,215
Thereafter 231,248
Total $ 998,125

Certain System entities are lessees under operating lease agreements for the use of space in
buildings owned by third parties, including medical office buildings (MOBs) and medical and
information technology equipment. In addition, certain System entities have subleased space
within buildings where the entity has a current operating lease commitment. Certain System
entities are also lessors under operating lease agreements, primarily ground leases related to
third-party-owned MOBs on land owned by the System entity.
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11. Lease Commitments (continued)

The System’s future minimum noncancelable payments associated with operating leases where a
System entity is the lessee, as well as future minimum noncancelable receipts associated with
operating leases where a System entity is the sublessor or lessor, are presented in the table that
follows. Future mimmum payments and receipts relate to noncancelable leases with terms of one
year or more.

Future
Future Receipts
Payments  Where the
Where the  Systemis  Net Future
System is Sublessor/  Payments

Lessee Lessor (Receipts)

Year ending June 30:

2014 $ 211716 $ 45749 $ 165,967

2015 191,235 38,072 153,163

2016 149,545 32,591 116,954

2017 121,166 28,075 93,091

2018 93,215 25,289 67,926

Thereafter 231,248 299,907 (68,659)
Total $ 998,125 § 469,683 § 528442

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $365,718 and $336,538 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

12. Contingencies and Commitments

The System is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the ordinary course
of business. Regulatory investigations also occur from time to time. In the opinion of
management, after consultation with legal counsel, these matters are expected to be resolved
without material adverse effect on the System’s Consolidated Balance Sheet.

In March 2013, the System and some of its subsidiaries were named as defendants to litigation
surrounding the Church Plan status of its System Plans. The System does not believe that this
matter will have a material adverse effect on the System’s financial position or results of
operations.
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12. Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

In September 2010, Ascension Health received a letter from the U.S. Department of Justice (the
DOJ) in connection with its nationwide review to determine whether, in certain cases,
implantable cardioverter defibrillators were provided to certain Medicare beneficiaries in
accordance with national coverage criteria. In connection with this nationwide review, identified
System hospitals are reviewing applicable medical records and responding to the DOJ. The
DOJ’s investigation spans a time frame beginning in 2003 and extending through the present
time. Through September 18, 2013, the DOJ has not asserted any claims against any System
hospitals. The System continues to fully cooperate with the DOJ in its investigation.

The System enters into agreements with nonemployed physicians that include minimum revenue
guarantees. The terms of the guarantees vary. The carrying amounts of the hability for the
System’s obligation under these guarantees were $44,606 and $26,678 at June 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively, and are included in other current and noncurrent liabilities in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. The maximum amount of future payments that the
System could be required to make under these guarantees is approximately $100,100.

The System entered into agreements with sponsors for support through January 2017. The
System’s obligation under these agreements totals $49,028 at June 30, 2013, and is included in
other current and noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The System entered into Master Service Agreements for information technology services
provided by third parties. The maximum amount of future payments that the System could be
required to make under these agreements is approximately $201,600.

Guarantees and other commitments represent contingent commitments issued by Ascension
Health Alliance Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups, generally to guarantee the performance
of an affiliate to a third party in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances,
bond financing, and other transactions. The terms of guarantees are equal to the terms of the
related debt, which can be as long as 27 years. The following represents the remaining
guarantees and other commitments of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group at June 30, 2013:

Hospital de 1a Conceptién 2000 Series A debt guarantee $ 30,185
St. Vincent de Paul Series 2000A debt guarantee 28,300
Other guarantees and commitments 33,937
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Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Ascension Health Alliance

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons Living in Poverty
and Community Benefit Programs, the Details of Consolidated Balance Sheets— Ministry Health
Care, Inc., and the Details of Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
— Ministry Health Care, Inc. are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

St + MLLP

September 18, 2013
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Ascension Health Alliance

Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons

Living in Poverty and Community Benefit Programs
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

The net cost of providing care to persons living in poverty and community benefit programs is as
follows:

June 30,
2013 2012

Traditional charity care provided $ 524,605 $ 466,916
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons living in

poverty 488,959 455,401
Other programs for personal living in poverty and other

vulnerable persons 89,923 75,724
Community benefit programs 383,583 335,436
Care of persons living in poverty and community benefit

programs $ 1,487,070 $ 1,333,477

1304-1057067 64



Ascension Health Alliance

Oetails of Consolidated Balance Sheet [1 inistry Health Care, [fc0]
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013
Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consohdated  Alhance less Consolidated
Ascension Health Ministry Ministry Victory
Health Ministries Health Health St. Joseph’s  St. Ehzabeth’s Medical
Alliance Presented Reclassification Care, Inc. Care (b) Hospital (a) Hospital Center
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash eCinvalents $§ 754622 § 45307C S C 8§ 301,54 § 24333 8 100943 % 1123 § 2,796
Short-term nvestments 113 955 3,932 ] 24,023 596 1.236 2,205 99
Accounts receivable, less allowances
for uncollectible accounts .
0'$1.351,660n 20135 2,361,709 2192,672 o 169 137 [l 49,013 3,631 1912
nvatories 309,074 200 642 ] 27432 G C 440 394 253
Zue from bro Zers 17033 17G32D C - C ui = ol
Estimated third-party payor settlements 119,379 113,00 5] 6299 ] ] 10C C
Other 1035026 979.266 [ 58,760 94,547 35 837 174 45
Touwal current assets 4,072.245 4,2{T5050 C 54,195 119476 195,169 7708 5,909
Long-term investments 14 164,15 13,3613 515 452 207,345 47970 77 n} 2
T ntrest in investments held by
Ascension Health Alhance [u] i 35154523 515,482 300 504 94,432 2,796 Z
Property and ¢ Jupment, net =546,773 7,743.239 [ 703,634 30,C4C 124 133 7423 0264
Other assets
Tnvetment 1o unconsohidated entities 622772 614,549 C 14,223 4 45C ] z Z
CapitaliCed <oftware costs, net 725613 695991 [} 29,622 3.743 10,342 - 90
Other 110663 1,020 601 uj 5,02 559,921 42 Z 16
Total other assets 2,464,065 2334,14) ] 129 927 562122 10 2C4 Z 106
Total assets $ 30047371 § 272260C $ T $ 2220553 § 1066920 $ 424695 § 17954 $ 14271
Notes

aTmcludes the accounts of controlled foundations and subsidianesC

TbZ Oudes the accounts of T sty Health Care, Agape Commumnity Center, and Putnam Capital T snagementC
£ _To ehmmate intercompany accounts associated with 20604, 2010 and 2012 Hospual Tncility Cevenue Bonds
CdZdlelimunate other intercompany balances T
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Affinity
Health Affinity
Good Mimstry  System - Health Sacred Howard Door Ministry
Samaritan  Medical Mercy System — Heart Young County  Ministry Medical Network Eliminations
St. Michael's St Clare’s Health Group—  Medical Other  St. Mary’s  Health  Memorial Home Group — Health and
Hospital (a) Hospital (a)  Center (a) Weston Center  Entittes (a) Hospitals  Care (a)  Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan Reclassifications
§ 45914 § 9259 S 2,695 8 Z % 3422 $ 37767 8 6037 § 15477 $ 2205 § 155 § 1031 § 45266 C
G26 282 758 Z 975 7194 2.3C4 399 5.059 227 Z 1316 C
21,035 9953 2.547 379 13,971 40,722 15,670 C.091 2205 6764 75Z Z Z14,119ZCdZ
2,210 2023 451 z 2334 3,734 2,016 1,735 1,011 2771 z z [
C > C z z C J - - C Z Z [
023C zZ 330 z Z C 43 - 3.017 20 z Z C
1216 2262 249 76 5524 5930 1565 929 3,470 cZ 43 24,516 Z1204210c3
71.17C 23,C14 7027 455 26226 96 347 22265 26.64] 25567 11,426 1,232 71.69C Z134,540C
4,052 154 191 Z 10,258 9420 33 51,600 26,954 u Z 135,751 o
23,372 3 22 190 Z 142 5,102 4,902 60,672 z o 3 Z G
67,179 65,522 3,561 172 9500  15Z 545 67,506 35,561 23,229 1,C35 z C.110 C
ul 6,620 j z 1,542 1.543 i z z C Z z ju}
3,746 1.621 1C 40 C 2,945 3,042 2,301 Z ) Z 420 c
157¢ Z 304 207 605 13 16C 304 2,220 Z C 55 3126 496 T01CC& CTdZ
5,321 3,301 322 247 2,147 17,656 3,926 5,121 = C14 55 3.606 —496,701C
$ 171102 $ 97797 S 35291 § 1,574 § 135220 $ 277070 8 105732 S 179595 § 76350 § 14003 § 1,207 8 219.205 S T631.241C0
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Ascension Health Alliance

Oetails of Consolidated Balance Sheet ‘dontinued 0
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2013
Consohdated
Ascension
Health
Consolidated  Alliance less  Censolidated
Ascension Health Ministry Ministry Victory
Health Mintstines Health Health St. Joseph’s  St. Ehzabeth’s Medical
Alliance Presented Care, Inc. Care Hospital Hospital Center
Liabilities and net assets
Curent habihines
Current portion of long-term debt 5 90442 § 74244 § 16,19Z § 13961 § s C6 § 747
Long-term debt subEct to short-term
remar “ung arrangements 1,137,125 1,107,125 j o Z - C
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 21342401 2170,13Z 175263 59.622 33.200 2.266 1,539
Estimated third-party payor settlements 456,514 44403C 12276 a] 1,440 z C
Cue to broters 493,420 493,420 z G z Z C
Current portion of self-insurance habilities 210.115 210 115 c ] z = C
Other 644,074 564313 3.771 ] Z = -1
Total current habilities 5.429.901 5133,393 296,50 73,53 34,640 2.352 2593
Noncurrent habilities
Long-term debt Sentor and subordimatedC 5,27C066 4560147 710719 76.596 i 204 11,302
Self-insurance habiliies 553,706 553,706 C =] - z u]
Pension and other postretrement habihties 554,363 476,908 71,463 5SCS 11,579 93> C
Other 1 099.362 1028413 70 949 42,243 22352 327 240
Total noncurrent habihties 743,302 6,627,171 =9 131 730,424 14 471 2 069 11,550
Total habihues 12.916,203 11 760,564 1,155,639 4,007 49,111 4.421 14 143
Net assets
Unrestncted
Conwrolhing interest 14 975,302 13,994,502 991,700 262,676 373211 13,563 136
Noncontrolling nterests 1592 356 1 590,566 1,790 ja] s C C
Unrestricted net assets 16,57265C 15,535,06C 993 590 262.676 373211 13,563 136
Temporarily restncted 377 555 356914 20 641 237 2,154 z C
Permanently restncted 174,955 124,272 50,633 =] 219 = 2
Total net assets 17,131,165 16,066,254 1,064.914 262913 37553 13,563 13
Total habihues and net assets $ 30047371 § 270677 § 2220553 § 1066920 S 424695 _§ 17924 $ 14251
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Affinity
Health Affinity
Good Ministry System - Health Sacred Howard Door Ministry
Samaritan Medical Mercy System — Heart Young County Munistry Medical Network  Elinnations
St. Michael’s St. Clare’s Health Group - Medical Other St. Mary’s Health Memorial Home Group — Health and
Hospital Hospital Center Weston Center Entities Hospitals Care Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan  Reclassifications
5 667 3 S8 _ s zs Z6C1 8 7719 §$ 2002 8 235 8 957 8§ 360§ ) Z s Z19917Z
ju z C o = c z - ] C z - -
16,504 34394 2,406 1310 14,7C5 605,063 13227 7417 S,45) 4905 5ZS 15163 Z102954Z
1,705 2,203 217 o 64C 1,303 2,451 1,972 306 20 z z z
s [ [ O - j - z C [ z Z z
C [ c ) Z T Z z C C Z z z
C Z 1 o] 7258 0,479 . Z C C Z 92.209 11,642
15 959 36.597 2,624 1,310 24,039 05,564 17.760 10,244 6,714 5208 5Z5 107 372 Z134513C
3044 152,140 [ ) 34,403 1,147 19,506 20,933 14,532 1.660 2000 z Z307,44ZC
C Z C [ - [ - Z [} c =z Z -
4,623 921 120 ] 6,975 40.101 4007 z g 9C3 Z 1.549 Z
1.346 319 7C4 u] 553 11,334 1.550 2,377 56 ] - 461 23312
9,617 153 447 904 ju] 42231 132522 25 063 23310 14522 2,643 2.000 2010 —307 7792
20877 190 044 3,52C 1,310 67,070 210,146 421023 33,554 21,302 7.92C 2,53 109.32 3422925
132,472 292,401 34,742 264 60 504 58.279 62,076 99.164 54,791 6,147 C68ZZC 109223 Z100.9490
J Z C = Z 1.790 Z Z =] C Z Z z
13C.472 392401 34742 264 60 <04 60,069 62,076 99,164 S4.791 6,147 C69ZC 109,223 Z135,9490
1.235 154 21 ] 3,760 7,017 C33 4,965 257 z z z z
2,01C c c ] 30C6 1246 z 41912 ] C z Z o
142,525 2922470 34 763 264 62.150 65,932 62,909 146,041 5504 6,155 B9 109,23 J9490
$ 171102 § 97797 § 30291 § 1574 § 135220 207075 % 105732 $179595 § 76350 $ 14003 8 1277 8219205 $ 2631241
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Ascension Health Alliance

Oetails of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
(Dollars in Thousands)

Operatng revenue
Net patient service revenue
Less provision for doubtful accounts
Net patient service revenue, less provision
for doubtful accounts
Other revenue
Total operating revenue

Operatng elpenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Professional fees
Supplies
Zmarance
Cntrest
Cepreciation and amortifation
Orther
Total operating eTpenses before
impairment, restructuring, and
nonrecuring gains JossesZ net
Cnome Joss Zfrom operations before
self-insurance tust fund
investment return and 1mpawment,
restructunog. and nonrecurnng
gams Josses Znet

Self-insurance trust fund 1nvestment return

{mpawrment, restructuring, and nonrecurring
gawns Josses T net

Cnome JossZfrom operations

Nonoperaung gams JossesC
Onvetment return
Loss an eCingwishment of debt
Zan dJossTon interest rate swaps
Znome from unconsolidated enuties
Contributions from business combinations, net
Other

Total nonoperaung gans Josses™ net

Eltess @eficitCof revenues and gains over
elpenses and losses

Less noncontrolling interests

Eress deficitTof revenues and gains over e “penses and

losses attnbutable to controlling nterest

69

Year Ended June 30, 2013
Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consohdated  Alliance jess  Consolidated
Ascension Health Mnsstry Ministry Victory
Health Ministnes Health Health St. Joseph’s  St. Elizabeth’s Medical
Alliance Presented Care, Inc. Care Hospital Hospital Center
b 16912410 § 16,576,177 $ 336232 % 0 s 99,374 § 55872 % 474C
1 172,063 1,150,275 22 577 ] 11,244 Z30Z 262
15,739,547 15,425,392 313 655 G CC30 5,602 4,406
1.357 663 1 142,70 214,753 Z 956 5.039 61 52
17,097,210 16,565692 52251C 2,956 91.169 5.663 4 83C
7,247,601 7,065516 179.165 3502 2C.049 2,909 2,306
1.5 s 1.535,639 45,3C C1,482C C.341 93] 760
1,030.574 977475 43 099 01,210C 15,224 263 37C
1 12010 1,106,272 22,60C 1247 6,293 445 77
2,427,714 2377631 5003 01,596C 15 907 630 296
115,521 113,259 1662 14 215 2Z 11
150 77 147,651 3,226 2950 z 16 170
755.305 73C465 16 40 315 4,064 195 136
215,018 2,020,476 164.539 3.656 9,629 357 202
16 623 154 16 096,034 527,120 Z114 .427 573 4 496
474,056 472,652 1,392 [RE Y 1,742 g 3 B 42
34,9% 3493 C x] Z Z [
11,7565 1573932 45.607 10,301 13911 1 166 £22°
397.255 350,250 47,005 11,143 15.653 1045 20
737057 749,332 022752 07,330C £1,129Z Z352 =
30793 3,079C - G Z z C
61,202 54,696 6,506 6 506 z z C
54 CS44 cC ] - Z C
2,021,963 2,021,963 Z u] = Z C
77,2693 74694~ 2 S75C 3224 Z430C 12 052
2.74741C 2 755 762 CZ 3440 2,400 Z1,6692 C23° O5Z
3,144,673 3.106.012 33.661 13,543 13,924 1,022 15
131 1% 131 223 39T Z = =] C
3,013,479 297473 32700 13.543 13,94 1,022 15
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Affinity
Health Affinity
Good Ministry System - Health Sacred Howard Door Ministry
Samaritan Medical Mercy System — Heart Young County Ministry Medical Network  Eliminations
St. Michael’s  St. Clare’s Health Group - Medical Other St. Mary’s  Health Memorial Home Group - Health and
Hospital Hospital Center Weston Center Entities Hospitals Care Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan  Reclassifications
$ 46.733 2395C § 5717 § §73 0§ 24919 § 6541 0% 339754 % 17611 8 1Z760 S 10”204 S 2235 $ ”s Z458,377C
1,949 1.073 115 47 653 1116 2,942 127 3 112 7 a4z C
44724 22008 5602 526 24 266 35,425 31,042 15,724 12376 10,772 2.14C 4 Z45,377C
1,413 1,79] c9 125 773 1314 2,356 1.396 349 108 1,022 201 227 103102
46.197 23 076 5691 651 25044 36,739 33,390 17,120 12.725 10,277 3170 201,231 2556272
23 C60 Z72C 3122 649 10372 46,450 12,032 7,654 Z.Zl6 4,63C 2560 551C 40
6,474 2,263 GC7 174 2,740 10.609 5,507 2477 2,755 1,430 515 166 G691C
3.367 3927 669 141 2,135 6,266 2.30C 1,190 1,112 259 1 6,021 Z14582Z
1,020 574 91 2 1.337 2010 77C 692 677 249 4 5451 £502
4C00 4,199 615 57 4,501 10,729 4124 1,705 1431 2.207 c 122 C74Z
207 7 1C 3 106 53C 193 37 34 32 10 95 i
65 2,697 C 3 635 L2 ki) 32 153 3 £ 3 Z5.246C
2277 1,550 217 2z 1,424 2,26C 1.749 1,020 644 121 c 222 C
2,343 1,132 410 147 369 5.204 1,602 1 633 1.339 1,351 S0 179,211 Z45676_
44,423 25,141 6,029 1,201 25,969 55.246 36,034 17 706 16,961 10,2357 3,140 199 111 ZS3 149
1,774 Z1265C C33CC £550C 39255 Z93 Z2,136C 25262 1,764 Z1oC 30 2,720 22,5322
Z z C 3 Z 3 Z - z i £ z c
322 1149 72 Z1Z2 1091 6,019 4,799 1270 = 1,200 29- 701 C
7,156 C1202 T266C 5512 166 6912 2,663 2654 1,764 1,190 1 3,421 Z255CC
£294% z 200 3 46 260 Z61T 2764 Z i C 2230CC [
z z £ O - ui z z z 3 [} z C
3 z C 3 z 3 z z z ) O z C
Z Z c 3 C u] z z z al ] z C
z z C 3 z I} z - z a3 G z C
C 1325 15 54]Z 3 33 12 129 Z219Z 65 — ] = —5246C
4265 15 C321C 3 T Z4ZC 124 —923C 65 ] C 22,3022 Z5.246Z
6730 G10sC OSC7Z £58512 247 6,264 2,737 31,637C 1.C29 1,190 ] 1,113 217042
o] = = J — 392 = O 3 Z Z [u] Z
6730 0os= 30C 3510 247 6,903 2737 16372 129 1190 1 1113 37342
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Ascension Health Alliance

Details of Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets [ontinued ]
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Consolidated
Ascension
Health
Consolidated  Alliance less  Consolidated
Ascension Health Monistry Mimstry Victory
Health Ministries Health Health St. Joseph’s  St. Elizabeth’s  Medical
Alliance Presented Care, Inc Care Hospital Hospital Center
Unrestricted net assets, controlling ioterest
Ettess WeficitTof revenues and gains over
epenses and losses $ 3013419 8 29747 § 3C700 § 13,543 § 13924 % 1022 8§ 15
Transfer JoZfrom sponsors and other affiliates, net 10.962C 10.9623 Z C z z z
Contributed net assets 3,050C 2217155 920 665 232,129 350,20 11,600 69
Net assets released from restnctions for property aciinsthons 6741C 67,413 - C Z z C
Pension and other postretirement hability ad istments 77,011 46,445 30 566 5033 902 734 z
Change in unconsohdated enutiesCnet assets 23295 23,295 = £ z z C
Other 4,624 2785 1 B% 11,171 J621C 127 52
Cneease in unfestricted net assets, controlling interest,
before TossCgan from discontinued operations 3,173 25 2122028 991,00 262676 373211 13,563 136
Loss from discontinued operauons 23,937C 23,9372 Z C Z Z _
Cnrease idecrease Jn unrestricted net assets controlling interest 3,149,001 21520 991,10 262,676 373211 13,563 136
Unrestricted net assets, noncontrolling interest
Etess of revenues and gains over e_penses and losses 131,134 131.223 39 C Z z C
Zistnbutions of capital 29.903C 329,93230 B7z C z z c
Contnibutions of capital 157910 1.572370 a7 [ z z [
Contnbutions from business combinations 64,733 63,669 1 069 T z : Z
Cnrease in unrestricted net assets,
noncontrolling mterest 945.120 943 330 1790 G 3 ] Z
Temporanly restricted net assets, controlling nterest
Contributions and grants 3,220 07,60 1612 51 175 z Z
Onvetment return 17,232 17,345 q132 C 32 - T
Net assets released from restnctions 110,213C 102133 - C z . C
Contribuuons from business combinations 44,201 22972 21,229 209 2,359 z z
Other 10 3 17S 2,07 Z23C 34120 z Z
Cneease 10 teraporanly restricted net assets
controlling 1nterest 41.52C 20,17 20,641 237 2154 J C
Permanently restricted net assets, controlling wnterest
Contnbutions 2664 2574 90 = 3 z C
Znvetment retum 1,59 1,744 J46Z T z z [
Contribuuons from business combinauons 67,346 16,717 51,129 | 136 z 2
Other 360 22 390 C z Z C
Tnrease 1n permanently restricted net assets controlling mterest 71,740 21,087 5063 C 219 =) 2
Cnpease idecrease Zin net assets 4202276 3,143 362 1.064.914 262913 3755”4 13,563 13C
Net assets beginming of year 12 622 92 12 922,092 Z C z Z C
Net assets, end of year S 17131060 8 16066254 § 1064914 8§ 262913 § 375574 § 13563 § 132
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Affinity
Health Affinity
Ministry System ~ Health Sacred Howard Ministry
Medical Mercy System - Heart Young Medical Network  Eliminations
St. Michael’s Group - Medical Other St. Mary’s Health Group - Health and

Hospital Hospital Center W eston Center Entities Hospitals Care Hospital Care Anesthesia Plan Reclassifications
$ 6730 % d0s5 s 5§ 35108 247 8 6903 % 277 8 1637C%$ 129 § 1190 8 1§ L113 § J933

C 3 z G Z C z Z [} 3 z c ul
129,536 2 496C 15,251 452 59,062 44,650 57,190 100923 52954 4202 B9 1035230 173,830

C 3 [ = - Iy - C o z z a 3

3,579 724 ) C 1009 5,232 3.10C C u} 754 Z 4D u}

[ ul u C z Z z Z ] - Z Z o}
C1.6730 5243 53 33 17D 1,494 10173 0227 o] ) [a Z 1520
135.472 32,4010 34,742 264 60,504 S2279 62,076 99,164 54,791 6,147 B9 109,223 qT9495

C o Z C Z C Z Z Tt J Z Z 0
130,472 32401C 34742 264 60,504 53279 62.076 99 164 54,791 6,147 B9 109223 AT 9490

[ [ z = z 39C - - [} 3 Z C u}

C 3 c C Z 37C Z Z C a Z [ |

C a} ] C Z a7 z z =} 3 z z a

C ] = | Z 1,069 Z Z =] ] Z Z 3

C 2 z C z 1,790 Z - O = Z = 3

99 15 o C 547 639 Z 7z ] O - z 3

1C O C C a0z 350 z [L)ne ju] a C Z i

T 3 z c Z C - = ] ] Z z 3

1,179 191 20 C 3.499 7,346 57 5,069 261 9 Z Z =i

Z613 320 gz C 2762 14137 246 [ Yo 3C o i Z C u]

1,235 154 21 C 3.760 7.017 33 4,965 257 3 Z z J

2 3 z £ 4 1 z z C 3 z C ad

= =] - = Z C Z 046C ] 3 Z - 3

2215 O o C 32 1,346 Z 42,442 [ > z c 3

1 ] Z C _ aC - 390 o] _ Z C 3

2,C12 u C C 3.7D 1,746 - 41,912 ] T - = s]
142,525 392,247C 34763 264 65150 62932 62.905 146 041 35,04C 6,155 B9__— 109.223 JAO9493

C ] 3 C Z C Z > o] 0 Z Z ai

$ 142525 S 9224708 34763 § 264§ 60150 $ 60932 % 62909 § 146041 3 SS04C

e e

[}
Lol
[
o

AN
A

B9 9% 10923 §

=
2
O
i

1304-1057067 72



Ministry Health Care, Inc.
and Affiliates

Consolidated Financial Statements as of and

for the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and

as of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012,
Supplementary Consolidating Information as of and

for the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and

as of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012, and
independent Auditor's Reports



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE
SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 AND AS OF AND FOR THE
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012:

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Net Assets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

‘Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE SUPPLEMENTARY
CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION AS OF AND FOR
THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 AND AS OF AND FOR THE
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012:

Mirustry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION AS OF AND FOR THE
SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013:

Ministry Health Care, Inc.:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Affinity Health System.
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

St. Joseph's Hospital:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations information

St. Michael's Hospital:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Howard Young Health Care, Inc.:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Page

1-2

47 -50
51-52

53
54

55

57
58

59
60

61
62



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

Good Samarntan Health Center
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Saint Clare’s Hospital:
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

63
64

65
66



’ ‘ McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
Ministry Health Care, Inc.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ministry Health Care, Inc. and
Affiliates (“Ministry”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in total net assets, and
cash flows for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

-1-

Member of the RSM tona! network of Independ: g, tax and consulting frms.




Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Ministry Health Care, Inc and Affiliates as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, and the results of therr operations, changes in their total net assets and their cash
flows for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, Ministry’s sole corporate parent, Marian
Health System, Inc. (“Marian”), was merged into Ascension Health on April 1, 2013. As a result, the
accounting for and presentation of assets and liabilities in future financial statements of Ministry will be
adjusted to reflect this transaction as deemed necessary according to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. As discussed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, in April 2013, the Marian Health System Employee Retirement Plan (“Plan™), which was a
multi-employer plan in which Ministry participated, ceased to be a plan sponsored by Marian, and the
Plan was converted to a single employer plan for each sponsor. Accordingly, Ministry assumed
sponsorship of its portion of the Plan at that time. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these
matters.

%&% e~

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
August 2, 2013



Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Balance Sheets
March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012
(In thousands)

2013 2012
ASSETS (Note 6)
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 303,153 299 429
Assets limited as to use (Note 4) 43,786 42,018
Net patient accounts receivable — less allowances
for uncollectible accounts and charity care of $48,868 in
2013 and $46,533 in 2012 (Note 11) 191,318 205,715
Other current assets (Note 15) 84,978 81,378
Total current assets 623,235 628,540
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE (Notes 3 and 4) 838,953 806,183
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net (Note 5) 681,369 667,490
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS
(Notes 1 and 15) 35,049 29,868
LEASE RECEIVABLE (Note 8) 20,932 21,617
TOTAL $ 2199538 3 2153698

(Continued)



Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012
(in thousands)

2013 2012
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current instaliments of long-term debt (Note 6) $ 18519 $ 18,547
Long-term debt being remarketed (Note 6) 30,595 30,595
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities (Note 2) 164,704 181,958
Medical claims hability (Note 10) 76,858 79,232
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors (Note 9) 16,356 14,548
Total current habilities 307,032 324,880
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Notes 7 and 14) 120,118 125,247
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current installments, debt being
remarketed, and unamortized bond discount/premium (Note 6) 668,020 669,124
Total habilities 1,095,170 1,119,251
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 5, 8, 14, 17 and 18)
NET ASSETS (Notes 4, 16, and 18)
Unrestncted 1,032,083 970,174
Temporanly restricted 21,155 15,709
Permanently restricted 51,130 48,564
Total net assets 1,104,368 1,034,447
TOTAL $ 2,199,538 $ 2,153,698

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and
for the Year Ended September 30, 2012

(In thousands)

2013 2012

REVENUE:

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts) (Notes 9 and 12) $ 663,745 $ 1,240,113
Less provision for bad debts 32,826 49,389

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 630,919 1,190,724

Premium revenue 407,782 522,609

Other operating revenue (Note 9) 30,244 58,629

Total revenue 1,068,945 1,771,962

EXPENSES:

Salanes and wages 341,120 591,827

Employee benefits (Notes 2 and 14) 90,838 168,013

Medical claims expense (Note 10) 259,812 355,116

Medical and surgical supplies 61,749 109,592

Drugs 27,032 47,700

Other expenses (Note 9) 185,933 321,127

Depreciation and amortization (Note 5) 39,832 72,215

Interest (Note 2) 8,478 16,954

Total expenses 1,014,794 1,682,544

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 54,151 89,418
NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)

Excess of farr value over recorded value of affilate (Note 1) - 4,547

Other — net (Notes 2, 4 and 6) 8,294 (4,433)
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ 62445 § 89,532

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Net Assets
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013

and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012
{In thousands)

2013 2012
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS-
Excess of revenue over expenses 3 62,445 89,532
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments (Note 4) 20,813 49,240
Net assets released from restnctions for capital 105 160
Decrease (increase) in pension liability (Note 14) 10,869 (14,391)
Redemption of noncontrolling interest (Note 1) - (20,000)
Transfer to parent (Note 1) (32,365) -
Other 42 10,567
Increase in unrestncted net assets 61,909 115,108
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Restncted contnbutions 5,440 4 523
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments (Note 4) 388 818
Net assets released from restnctions (382) (2,059)
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affiliate (Note 1) - 4,747
Change in interest of net assets of Foundations (Note 15) - (433)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 5,446 7,596
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Contnbutions 181 91
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affilate (Note 1) - 1,809
Investment retum, change In net unrealized gains and losses
on trust assets and other (Note 4) 2,385 4,629
Increase in permanently restncted net assets 2,566 6,529
INCREASE IN TOTAL NET ASSETS 69,921 129,233
NET ASSETS:
Beginning of year 1,034,447 905,214
End of year $ 1,104,368 1,034,447

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012
{In thousands)

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in total net assets $ 69,921 § 129,233
Adjustments to reconcile increase In total net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 39,832 72,215
Provision for bad debts 32,826 49,389
(Garn) loss from sales of property and equipment (20) 201
Increase in Investments in unconsolidated affiliates (4,706) (72,444)
Change in net unrealized gains on investments and losses
on investments other-than-temporarily impaired (23,650) (54,375)
Restncted contributions (5,621) (4,614)
Interest rate swaps (4,836) (1,557)
Change in penston hability (10,869) 14,391
Transfer to parent 32,365 -
Excess of fair value over recorded value of affihate - (4,547)
Redemption of noncontrolling interest - 20,000
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affihiate - (6,556)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, before acquisition of affiliate (Note 1)
Patient accounts receivable (18,429) (44,079)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other habilities (21,640) 12,865
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 1,808 (9,848)
Other assets and liabilities 8,195 20,693
Net cash provided by operating activities 95,176 120,967
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES.
Decrease in investments in unconsolidated affiliates 2,500 6,465
Purchase of affiliate, net of cash acquired - (26,198)
Additions to property and equipment (51,852) (91,724)
Purchases of investments (192,802) (47,034)
Proceeds from sales or matunties of investments 177,443 61,032
Change in interest of trust 241 -
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 400 1.581
Net cash used in investing activites (64,070) (95,878)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issuance of long-term debt - 296,298
Payments on long-term debt (638) (188,967)
Debt issuance costs - (2,241)
Transfer to parent (32,365) -
Redemption of noncontrolling interest - (20,000)
Adjustment due to sole sponsorship of affiliate - 6,556
Restricted contributions 5,621 4614
Net cash provided by (used n) financing activities (27,382) 96,260
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,724 121,349
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year 299,429 178,080
End of year 3 303,153 $ 299429
THE NET CHANGE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND ASSETS LIMITED
AS TO USE IS AS FOLLOWS.
Net increase in cash and cash equivaients $ 3,724  $ 121,349
Net increase In assets imited as to use 34,538 160,841
Decrease in collateral under secunties lending program - (11,052)
NET INCREASE $ 38262 $ 271,138
(Continued)



Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013 and for the Year Ended September 30, 2012
(in thousands)

2013 2012
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest $ 13902 9 21,650
Cash paid for income taxes 2,118 4,991
NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment in accounts payable 3 5677 $ 3,665
Acquisition of affiliate
Acquisition price $ 147,500
Less Cash acquired (121,302)
Acquisition pnice, net of cash acquired %
Net assets acquired (Note 1).
Fair value of assets acquired $ 502,103
Fair vaiue of hiabilites assumed (174,302)
Net assets acquired $ 327,801

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(IN THOUSANDS)

1.  ORGANIZATION AND BASIS FOR CONSOLIDATION

Ministry Health Care, Inc. (“Ministry”) is a Wisconsin non-stock, tax-exempt corporation that manages,
promotes and supports the health care and related ministries of the Milwaukee region of the
Congregation of the Sisters of the Sorrowful Mother (“SSM”). The sole corporate member of Ministry is
Marian Health System, inc. (“Marian™), which is primarily governed by members of SSM.

Effective April 1, 2013, Marian was merged into Ascension Health. Ministry’s affiliation with Ascension

Health will allow it to continue to carry out its mission of providing quality health care in the
communities served with a focus on the poor and underserved. lts affiliation will allow for greater
financial strength through a collaborative effort on efficient use of resources and strategic initiatives.
The accounting for and presentation of assets and liabilities in future financial statements of Ministry
will be adjusted to reflect this transaction as deemed necessary in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

in preparation for the affiliation and related termination of Manan, Ministry transferred $32,365 to
Marian, primarily to set aside funds to provide support for the chantable mission of SSM, care for the
members of SSM, and other uses consistent with its charitable and corporate purposes. The transfer
was recorded as a decrease In unrestricted net assets in the consolidated statement of changes in
total net assets during the six months ended March 31, 2013.

As a component of this affiliation, Ministry has adopted a June fiscal year-end to be effective July 1,
2013. The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements reflect this change when

disclosing future activity by fiscal year.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Ministry and certain of the following
affilates of which Ministry is the sole sponsor. Ministry also co-sponsors certain affiliates which are
accounted for under the equity method of accounting (except as described below). Collectively these

entities are referred to as Ministry.

Affiliate Organization

Solely Sponsored:
Affinity Health System:
Calumet Medical Center (CMC)
Network Health System (NHS):
Affinity Medical Group
Network Health Plan (NHP)
Network Health Insurance Corporation (NHIC)
Mercy Medical Center
St. Elizabeth Hospital
Agape Community Center
Door County Memorial Hospital
Good Samaritan Health Center
Howard Young Health Care, Inc.:
Howard Young Medical Center, Inc.
Eagle River Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Ministry Home Care:
Ministry Home Care Services
Ministry Medical Group:
Northern Region
Central Region

Location

Chiiton, Wi

Fox Valley of Wisconsin
Fox Valley of Wisconsin
Fox Valley of Wisconsin
Oshkosh, WI

Appleton, Wi
Milwaukee, Wi
Sturgeon Bay, Wi
Merrill, Wi

Woodruff, Wi
Eagle River, Wi

Various in Wisconsin

Various in Wisconsin
Various in Wisconsin



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

{IN THOUSANDS)

Affiliate Organization Location

Solely Sponsored (continued):
Our Lady of Victory Hospital Stanley, Wi
Sacred Heart Hospital Tomahawk, Wi
Saint Clare’s Hospital Weston, Wi
St. Elizabeth's Hospital Wabasha, MN
St. Joseph’s Hospital Marshfield, WI
St. Mary's Hospital Rhinelander, WI
St. Michael’s Hospital Stevens Point, WI

Co-Sponsored:
Diagnostic and Treatment Center Weston, Wi
Flambeau Hospital and Price County Clinics Park Falls and Phillips, Wi

NHP and NHIC are for-profit entities selling health insurance products to organizations within
Northeastern Wisconsin.

On April 1, 2013, NHS transferred its ownership interest in NHP and NHIC to Ministry.

Ministry and Wheaton Franciscan Healthcare, Inc. (“WFH") operated an integrated health care delivery
system in the Fox Valley of Wisconsin through Affinity Health System, Inc. (“Affinity”). Ministry and
WFH established common management of Affinity and its affihates. Ministry and WFH were equal
comporate members of Affinity. As the corporate members of Affinity, Ministry and WFH had certain
reserve powers over Affinity and indirectly over the other Affinity affiliates. In addition, Ministry
exclusively heid selected reserved powers over Mercy Medical Center (“Mercy”).

Effective February 8, 2012, Ministry purchased the 50 percent ownership of Affinity previously held by
WFH for an aggregate purchase price of $167,500. Affinity continues to maintain its local board of
directors and mission of providing quality healthcare to the communities served, especially the poor.
This acquisition allows Ministry to continue its mission of providing cost efficient care to area
communities. This transition was accounted for in accordance with the guidance in Not-For-Profit
Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions. The operating results of the acquired entities have been included
in the consolidated financial statements since the date of the acquisition.

Prior to the acquisition, the collective excess of revenue over expenses plus depreciation of Mercy
Medical Center and St. Elizabeth Hospital were shared equally between Ministry and WFH. Because
Ministry held selected reserved powers over Mercy, the prior consolidated financial statements include
the balance sheet, results of operations, and cash flows of Mercy, adjusted for the impact of the
aforementioned income sharing. Ministry also recorded its 50 percent sponsorship interest in Calumet
Medical Center and NHS on the equity method, which was recorded as investments in affiliates on the
consolidated balance sheet. The equity method amount recorded in the 2012 consolidated financial
statements reflects the activity from October 1, 2011 through February 8, 2012. The amounts of
excess of revenue over expenses related to Affinity reflected in the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended September 30, 2012 was $3,503 (October 1, 2011 to February 8, 2012).

Prior to the sole sponsorship transaction, Mercy had notes receivable from Affinity of $255,721. These
notes receivable were eliminated by adjusting Ministry's investment in Affinity of $(79,967) to
$175,754. This adjusted value was then remeasured to the investment in Affinity at fair value of
$144,000, resulting in a remeasurement loss of $31,754.

-10-



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

The fair value of Affinity and the ownership interest previously held by Ministry were based on
Ministry's estimate of the fair value at the transaction date. Ministry engaged an independent valuation
firm to assist in the determination of the fair value. The purchase price was then allocated to Mercy
and the remainder of Affinity based on their relative fair value to Affinity as a whole The fair value of
the health care providers (hospitals and clinics) was determined using a discounted cash flow
approach, and the fair value of NHP was determined using a weighted average of a discounted cash
flow valuation (37.5 percent) and market based valuations derived by examining comparable
companies and comparable transactions (62.5 percent).

Ministry purchased the remaining noncontrolling interest in Mercy as part of this transaction. The
purchase price ailocated to the redemption of the noncontrolling interest in Mercy based on Mercy’s
relative fair value to Affinity as a whole was determined to be $20,000. Because there was no change
in control over Mercy as a result of this transaction, the redemption of the noncontrolling interest was
recorded as a charge to net assets.

The following represents the consideration given to Wheaton in exchange for its 50 percent ownership
of Affinity, the fair value at time of sale and related gain:

Consideration transferred $ 147,500
Fair value of 50% previously owned 144,000
Bargain purchase gain recognized 36,301
Fair value of net assets acquired $ 327,801

In accordance with the accounting guidance in Not-For-Profit Entites: Mergers and Acquisitions,
Ministry remeasured its previously held 50 percent interest in Affinity after the note receivable
elimination discussed above at fair value and recognized a net non-operating gain of $4,547 (bargain
purchase gain of $36,301 less remeasurement loss of $31,754) as excess of fair value over recorded
value of affiliate on the consolidated statement of operations. The bargain purchase gain arose
because the purchase price was negotiated with Wheaton, another Catholic health system committed
to the same service-based mission as Ministry.

Affinity had a note payable to Wheaton in the amount of $52,565 that was paid off on February 8,
2012. This was Included in the consideration transferred.

The fair value of Affinity’s assets and liabilities acquired were estimated by management based on

quoted market prices, actuarial calculations and third-party appraisals for material property and
equipment.

-11-



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
(IN THOUSANDS)

The following is a summary of the net estimated fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

Cash $ 121,302
Patient accounts receivable, net of amounts not expected

to be collected of $8,889 50,604
Other current assets 24,382
Assets limited as to use, primarily investments:

Board restricted 135,877

Other restricted 4427
Property and equipment 161,327
Investments in affiliates and other assets 1,799
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities (44,602)
Medical claims payable (70,505)
Estimated amounts due o third-party payors (831)
Long-term liabilities, primarily pension liability (55,979)
Total $ 327,801

Net assets acquired include temporarily restncted net assets of $4,747 and permanently restricted net
assets of $1,809 and exclude intercompany debt between the acquired entity and Ministry of $81,535.

The following financial information attributable to the acquired entities since the acquisition date is
included in the consolidated financial statements. This excludes Mercy Medical Center which was
previously a component of the consolidated Ministry group.

2012
Total revenue $ 664,365
Excess of revenues over expenses 8,324
Changes in unrestricted net assets 2,337
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets 85
Changes in permanently restricted net assets 57

The following presents unaudited consolidated pro forma financial information for the year ended
September 30, 2012 as if the closing of the acquisition of Affinity had occurred on October 1, 2011:

2012
Total revenue $ 2,131,910
Excess of revenues over expenses 87,422
Changes in unrestricted net assets 139,541
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets 3,485
Changes In permanently restricted net assets 4,734

-12-



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

The unaudited consolidated pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of the results of
operations that would have occurred if the affiliation had been completed on the date indicated, nor is it
indicative of future operating results. Total transaction costs related to the acquisition of $1,691 have
been recorded in other non operating gains (losses) — net.

Ministry 1s one of two corporate members of Flambeau Hospital, Inc. (“Flambeau Hospital”) and shares
certain contractual reserved powers over two physician clinics in Flambeau Hospital's service area
(collectively, “Price County”). Marshfield Clinic is the other corporate member and serves as the
managing member. Ministry and Marshfield Clinic jointly govern Price County. Ministry accounts for
Price County on the equity method. The amounts of excess of revenue over expenses related to Price
County reflected in the consolidated financial statements for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and
for the year ended September 30, 2012 were $216 and $302, respectively. Ministry’s investment in
Price County was $3,928 and $3,712 at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.

Saint Clare’s Hospital (“Saint Clare’s”) is a 110 bed hospital located in Weston, Wisconsin which
opened in October 2005. Ministry also operates a medical office bullding on the Saint Clare's campus.
The Diagnostic and Treatment Center (“DTC") is a corporation formed to provide the majority of the
ancillary services on the campus. Saint Clare’s and Marshfield Clinic are the two equal corporate
members of the DTC. The DTC i1s accounted for on the equity method. The amounts of excess of
revenue over expenses related to the DTC reflected in the consolidated financial statements for the six
months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 were $4,315 and $7,091
respectively. Ministry's investment in the DTC was $6,770 and $4,955 at March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively.

Entities of which Ministry controls 50 percent are presented on the equity method of accounting.
Ministry's share of the results of operations of entities accounted for on the equity method are included
in other expenses, other operating revenue, or non-operating gains (losses) — net, as appropriate, In
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in prepanng the
consolidated financial statements.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates — The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates and are subject to change in the near term.

Change in Accounting Principle — Ministry adopted FASB ASU No. 2011-07, Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provisions for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, during the six months ended March 31, 2012. This ASU
requires entities that recognize significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time services are
provided, even though they do not assess the patient’s ability to pay, to present the provision for bad
debts related to patient service revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue rather than an
operating expense in the statement of operations. The ASU also requires additional disclosures
related to sources of patient service revenue and changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts.

- 13-



MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

As a result of adopting ASU 2011-07, net patient service revenue, total revenue, and total expenses
decreased by $32,826 and $49,389 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended
September 30, 2012, respectively. The adoption of ASU 2011-07 did not affect operating income,
excess of revenue over expenses or the change in unrestricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents, some of which are classified as assets
whose use is limited, include certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Ministry maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times may exceed federally insured
limits. Management regularly monitors Ministry’s cash balances along with the financial condition of
the financial institutions to minimize this potential nisk.

Patient Accounts Receivable — Patient accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value.
Ministry maintains allowances for uncollectible accounts and estimated losses resulting from a payor's
inability to make payments on accounts. Ministry estimates the aliowance for uncollectible accounts
based upon management’s evaluation of the collectabllity of its accounts receivable based on factors
such as the length of time the receivable is outstanding, payor class, histoncal experience, trends in
healthcare coverage, and business and economic conditions. Patient receivables, where a third-party
payor is responsible for paying the amount, are carried at a net amount determined by the ornginal
charge for the service provided, less an estimate made for contractual adjustments or discounts
provided to third-party payors For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both
patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-
party coverage exists for part of the biil), Ministry records a significant provision for bad debts in the
period of service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or
unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference
between the original charges billed (or original charges less contractual adjustments or discounts) and
the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged
off against the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Recoveries of receivables previously written off
are recorded as a reduction of the provision for uncollectible accounts when received. The past due
status of receivables Is determined on a case-by-case basis depending on the payor responsible.
Interest is generally not charged on past due accounts.

Ministry’s allowance for uncollectibie accounts for self-pay patients increased from 66 percent of self-
pay accounts receivable at September 30, 2012 to 74 percent of self-pay accounts receivable at
March 31, 2013. The increase was primarily the result of a decrease in estimated collections of
receivables aged over 365 days, which increased the allowance for uncollectible accounts by
approximately $3,500. As of March 2013, Ministry has changed its community and partially
reimbursed care policy to reserve 100 percent of accounts aged greater than 365 days. In addition,
Ministry’s self-pay write-offs were $22,985 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and $52,281 for
the year ended September 30, 2012 Ministry does not maintain a material allowance for doubtfui
accounts from third-party payors, nor did it have significant write-offs from third-party payors. Ministry
has not changed its community and partally reimbursed care policy, which is described in Note 12,
dunng the six months ended March 31, 2013 or during the year ended September 30, 2012.

Receivables or payables related to estimated settlements on various payor contracts, primarily
Medicare and Medicaid, are reported as amounts due from or to third-party programs.
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MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

Significant changes in payor mix, business office operations, economic conditions or trends in federal
and state governmental health care coverage could affect Ministry’s collection of accounts receivable,
cash flows and results of operations.

Assets Limited as to Use — Assets limited as to use include assets restricted by donors, assets held
by trustees under indenture agreements, assets limited by statutory requirements for NHP, and assets
designated by the boards or management. Amounts available to meet current liabilities are classified
as current assets.

Investments and Investment Income — Investments in equity and debt secunties are measured at
fair value. The fair value of investments is disclosed in Note 3. investment income or loss (including
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends unless the income is restricted by
donor or law) is included in the excess of revenue over expenses. Unrealized gains and losses on
Investments, all of which are other than trading securities, are excluded from the excess of revenue
over expenses. Management periodically assesses investments for impairment in cases where market
value has been below cost for either an extended period of time or by a significant amount. Other-
than-temporary declines in the fair market value of investments are recorded as non-operating gains
(losses) - net in the consolidated statements of operations.

Inventory — Inventory of supplies, included in other current assets, is stated at the lower of cost
(first-in, first-out) or market.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated property and
equipment are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds
during the period of construction are capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.
Depreciation Is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and is
computed using the straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease obligations (s amortized on
the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment.

Ministry assesses the recoverability of long-lived assets (including property and equipment and
intangibles) when indications of potential impairment exist. Management considers such factors as
current results, trends, market conditions, future prospects and other economic factors in determining
the impairment of an asset. Ministry did not record any property impairment losses in 2013 or 2012.

Investments in Non-Consolidated Affiliates — Investments in affiliates which are not consolidated
are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, Ministry records
its initial investment on the consolidated balance sheet, and the investment is subsequently increased
by additional investments, decreased when distributions are received, and increased (decreased) by
Ministry’s share of the income (loss) of the affiliate. Ministry’s share of the income or loss of the
affiliate is recorded in other operating revenue, other operating expenses, or non-operating gains
(losses) - net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations Ministry's original
investment in non-consolidated affiliates as presented on the accompanying balance sheets is
increased by

Swap Agreements — Ministry has a program to actively manage its interest cost and exposure to
interest rate movements through the use of swaps. The program seeks to achieve lower interest cost
consistent with an acceptable level of risk given varying interest rate environments. Swaps are related
to existing outstanding debt or investments. Ministry’s swaps do not qualify for hedge accounting
treatment and accordingly are recorded at fair value as an asset or liability with the change in fair value
recorded in non-operating gains (losses) - net.
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Ministry formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well
as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking swap transactions. This process
includes linking all interest rate swap agreements to specific assets or liabilities on the balance sheet.

Pension Plan — Ministry recognizes the funded status of its solely-sponsored defined benefit pension
plan in the consolidated balance sheet, with a corresponding adjustment to unrestricted net assets.
The adjustment to unrestricted net assets represents the net unrecognized actuarial gains and losses.
These amounts are amortized as net periodic benefit cost.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Temporarlly restricted net assets are those
whose use by Ministry has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently
restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by Ministry in perpetuity and only
the income from the investment of the principal can be expended. Substantially all temporarily
restricted net assets consist of funds for capital projects and other donor designated programs.

When a donor restriction expires, such as when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as other operating revenue or in the statements
of changes in total net assets as net assets released from restrictions if for capital. Unrestricted
contributions and donor-restricted contributions for operating purposes whose restrictions are met in
the same year as received are reported as other operating revenue.

Revenue — Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered. For uninsured patients that do not qualify
for community care (see Note 12), Ministry recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for
services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). On the
basis of historical experience, a significant portion of Ministry’s uninsured patients wili be unable or
unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, Ministry records a significant provision for bad debts
related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided.

Reimbursable amounts from third-party payors are estimated in the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods as final settlements are determined. Laws and regulations regarding government and
other payment programs are complex and subject to interpretation. As a resdult, there is a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimated settlements could change by a material amount.

Other operating revenue (i.e., rental, retail pharmacy, cafeteria, and dietary revenue and net assets
released from restrictions for operations) consists of revenue that is integral to operations but not
directly related to patient care.

Premiums are due to NHP and NHIC in advance of their respective coverage periods and are
recognized as revenue in the period in which NHP and NHIC are obligated to provide services to
members. Membership contracts are on a yearly basis subject to cancellation by the subscriber or
NHP/NHIC upon 90 days written notice. Premiums received in advance are included in accrued
expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets and totaled $4,019 and $3,264 at
March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.
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Contributions — Unrestricted contributions are recorded as other income; restricted contributions are
recorded as additions to restricted net asset balances. Unconditional promises to give are reported at
fair value at the date the pledge is received. Conditional promises to give are reported at fair value
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of property, plant, and
equipment are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets at the fair value as of the date of the
contribution. Upon expenditure in accordance with a donor’s restrictions and when the asset is placed
in service, net assets restricted for capital acquisitions are reported as direct additions to unrestricted
assets, and assets restricted for operating purposes are reported as an increase to other operating
revenue.

Health Care Services Cost — Medical claims expense includes health care services costs for fees
charged by nonaffillated physicians, hospitals, and other providers for health care services provided to
NHP and NHIC members. NHP and NHIC reimburse nonaffiliated hospitals at fee for service or
percent of charges if contracted with a national preferred provider organization (PPQO) network, and
other nonaffiliated providers using fee for service, percent of charges, or usual and customary fee
schedules.

Medical claims liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets represents the estimated
ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported claims incurred through March 31, 2013 or September
30, 2012 that had not been paid and is based on historical experience. Those estimates are subject to
the effects of trends in claim severity and frequency. Although considerable vanability is inherent in
such estimates, management believes that the hability for medical claims payable is adequate. The
estimates are continually reviewed and adjusted as necessary as expenence develops or new
information becomes known; such adjustments are included in iIncome from operations.

Reinsurance — Reinsurance premiums are reported as reductions of revenue when incurred.
Reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions to expense when received or accrued as a
receivable. NHP recorded reinsurance premiums expense of $2,081 and reinsurance recoveries of
$2,667 during the six months ended March 31, 2013. NHP recorded reinsurance premiums expense
of $2,685 and reinsurance recoveries of $2,921 dunng the year ended September 30, 2012.

Loss Contracts — NHP enters into contracts to provide identified healthcare services to group
members for specified periods (generally one year) in return for fixed insurance premiums. NHP
recognizes, in the year of contractual commitment, any losses on these contracts when it is probable
that expected future healthcare costs and maintenance costs under a group of existing contracts will
exceed anticipated future premiums and recoveries on those contracts. At March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, no losses on such contracts were determined to be probable; therefore, no loss
was accrued.

Employee Health Care Benefits — Ministry provides employee health care benefits under a self-
funded arrangement. Total expenses under the self-funded arrangement were $44,239 and $80,154
for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.
Coverage available to employees under the plan has not changed. To limit the losses on individual
claims, Ministry has entered into a stop-loss insurance agreement on non-domestic claims with a third-
party on both medical and pharmaceutical claims at a $750 individual claim deductible level. The
Affinity plan has a stop-loss deductible insurance agreement at $400 per employee individual claim.
Included in accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets is an accrual for claims incurred but
not reported totaling $10,452 and $12,210 as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012,
respectively.
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Interest Expense — Interest expense of approximately $4,043 and $7,827 in for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively, related to the proceeds of
various bond issues, is recorded as a non-operating expense (included in non-operating gains (losses)
— net) because the related proceeds have not been expended for use in operations. All other interest
expense is recorded as an operating expense.

Deferred Financing Expenses and Amortization of Bond Discount/Premium — The deferred
financing costs and original 1ssue discount/premium in conjunction with the 1ssuance of long-term debt
are amortized over the terms of the respective debt issues using the effective interest method.
Amortization of certain financing costs is recorded as operating expense. Amortization of other
financing costs is recorded as a non-operating expense (included in non-operating gains (losses) —
net) because, generally, these loan proceeds have not been expended for use In operations.

Excess of Revenue over Expenses — The consolidated statements of operations include the excess
of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from the excess of
revenue over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include changes in unrealized gains and
losses on investments except for unrealized losses on investments deemed other-than-temporarily
impaired, capital contributions, pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost, and
other items required by generally accepted accounting principles to be reported as a component of the
change in unrestricted net assets.

For purposes of presentation, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major or centrai to
the provision of health care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental
transactions are reported as non-operating gains or losses.

Federal Income Taxes — Ministry and its affiliates, except NHP and NHIC, are not-for-profit
corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are
exempt from federal iIncome taxes pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. These organizations are,
however, subject to federal and state income taxes on any net unrelated business income under the
provisions of Section 511 of the Code.

NHP and NHIC account for iIncome taxes using the asset and liability method. Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilihes are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and
their respective tax bases.

Ministry recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that
the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of
the position. Examples of tax positions for Ministry’s not-for-profit corporations include their tax-
exempt status and various positions related to the potential sources of unrelated business taxable
income (UBIT). The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position are
measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized
upon ultimate settlement.

Risks and Uncertainties — Ministry utilizes various investment instruments, including mutual funds
and investment contracts. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investment securities, it Is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements.
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Reclassifications — Certain 2012 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2013
presentation with no effect on the excess of revenue over expenses and the increase in net assets.

Subsequent Events — Management of Ministry has evaluated all material subsequent events
requinng disclosure or recognition in the consolidated financial statements through August 2, 2013,
which was the date the consolidated financial statements were issued.

Pending Accounting Standards — In July 2011, the FASB issued guidance on fees paid to the
federal government by health insurers. The objective of this guidance is to address how health
insurers should recognize and amortize fees mandated by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care
Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act. These amendments specify
that the liability for the fee should be estimated and accrued in the applicable calendar year in which
the fee is payable with a coresponding deferred cost. The deferred cost is amortized to expense
using the straight-line method over the calendar year that it is payable unless another method more
appropriately allocates the fee. These amendments are effective for calendar years beginning after
December 31, 2013, when the fee initially becomes effective. Ministry is assessing the impact of the
implementation of this guidance on its financial statements.

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Ministry applies the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the Accounting Standards
Codification. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value hierarchy applies to all financial instruments that are being measured and reported on a fair
value basis, and it ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values.
Financial assets and habilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the
following three categories:

Level 1 — Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Observable market prices based on inputs or unobservable inputs that are
corroborated by market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable prices based on inputs that are not corroborated by market data.
Level 3 valuations incorporate certain assumptions and projections in determining
the fair value assigned to such assets and liabilities.

The assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are investments and interest rate
swap agreements. The fair values of Ministry's investments included in Level 1 were determined
through quoted prices in active markets. Shares of mutual funds are valued at quoted market prices,
which represent the net asset value of shares held by Ministry at year-end. The fair values of the
Level 2 investments are primarily determined using quoted prices for similar assets in active markets
and other inputs from observable market data. Components of Level 2 investments are recorded at
net asset value, which is based on the fair value of the respective fund’s underlying investments. The
beneficial interest in trust is recorded at fair value based on the underlying value of the assets in the
trust. The trust reported as Level 3 is a perpetual trust managed by a third-party and is invested in
mutual funds and other securities that are traded in active markets with observable inputs, which would
resuit in Level 1 or Level 2 hierarchal reporting. However, considering the restrictive nature of the
trust, Ministry has classified the asset as Level 3. The fair values of Level 3 hedge funds are based on
the net asset value, which is based on the fair value of the underlying investments.
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The fair value of the Level 3 interest rate swap agreements were determined through dealer
counterparties and other independent market sources such as yield curves in addition to non-
performance risk assumptions. Due to the volatility of the capital markets, there is a reasonable
possibility of significant changes in fair value and additional gains or losses in the near term
subsequent to March 31, 2013.

These methods may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value
or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while Ministry believes these valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different
estimate of fair value as of the reporting date.

The tables below and the next page present the balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis by level within the hierarchy as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012:

2013

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets’
Assets imted as to use:
U S. Government and agency securities

$ 280,010 $ - $ 280,010 $ -

Corporate bonds and asset backed securities 49,619 - 49,619 -
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds:
Money market 11,230 11,230 - -
Fixed iIncome 40,027 40,027 - -
Balanced funds 3,904 3,004 - -
Small cap 5,208 5,208 - -
Mid cap 3,010 3,010 - -
Large cap 19,465 19,465 - -
Intemational 6,859 6,859 - -
Growth 8,190 8,190 - -
Common stock
Small cap 390 390 - -
Mid cap 953 953 - -
Large cap 4,362 4,362 - -
Intemational 1,750 1,750 - -
Common trust funds-
US Equity Fund 208,830 - 208,830 -
International Equity Fund 47,862 - 47,862 -
Bond Index Funds 54,605 - 54,605 -
Long-term certificates of deposit 75 75 - -
Other 1,001 - - 1,001
Beneficial interest in trust 42,369 - - 42,369
Total $ 789,719 $ 105,423 $ 640,926 $ 43,370
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ 21,034 $ - $ - $ 21,034
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r 2012
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
Total Level 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3
Assets.
Assets limited as to use:
U.S Gowermment and agency secunties $ 315,500 $ - $ 315,500 $ -
Corporate bonds and asset backed secunties 9,424 - 9,424 -
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds- -
Money market 22,596 22,596 - -
Fixed income 31,778 31,778 - -
Balanced funds 11,272 11,272 - -
Small cap 5,951 5,951 - -
Mid cap 4,934 4,934 - -
Large cap 16,428 16,428 - -
Intemational 5,909 5,909 - -
Growth 3,296 3,296 - -
Common trust funds
US Equity Fund 216,448 - 216,448 -
Intemational Equity Fund 42,711 - 42,711 -
Bond Index Funds 24,577 - 24,577 -
Long-term certificates of deposit 1,038 1,038
Other 1,029 - - 1,029
Beneficial interest in trust 40,021 - - 40,021
Total $ 752,912 $ 103,202 $ 608,660 $ 41,050
Liabilities-
Interest rate swaps $ 25737 $ - $ - $ 25737

Changes in the Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized as follows:

2013 2012

Balance, beginning of period $ 41,050 $ 35451
Investments acquired upon sole sponsorship

of Affinity - 1,112
Investment return, change in net unreaiized gains

and losses and other 3,087 5,082
Distributions (767) (1,495)
Balance, end of penod $ 43370 $ 41,050
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Changes in the Level 3 liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized as

follows:
2013 2012
Balance, beginning of period $ 25737 $ 26,594
Receipts under swap agreements 1,872 4,071
Payments under swap agreements (1,739) (3,591)
Net change in fair value of swap agreements inciuded
In excess of revenue over expenses (4,836) (1,337)
: Balance, end of period $ 21,034 § 25737
The following tables disclose the fair value and redemption frequency for those assets whose fair value
is estimated using the net asset value per share as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012:
2013
Farr Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value Per Share
Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Commutment Frequency Notice Period
Common trust funds
U S Equity Fund (A) $ 208,830 $ - Daily 3 days
Intemnational Equity Fund (B) 47 862 - Semi-monthly 3 days
Bond Index Funds (C) 54,605 - Dally 3 days
Other investments®
Permal Private Equity (D) 326 53 — Paid at maturity
Paradigm Equities (E) 89 - Liquidating Liquidating
Hatteras (F) 511 - Liquidating Liquidating
$ 312,223 % 53
2012
Farr Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value Per Share
Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period
Common trust funds:
U S Equity Fund (A) $ 216,448 % - Dally 3 days
International Equity Fund (B) 42,711 - Semi-monthly 3 days
Bond Index Funds (C) 24,577 - Daily 3 days
Other investments
Permal Private Equity (D) 368 53 — Paid at maturity
Paradigm Equittes (E) 89 - Liquidating Liquidating
Hatteras (F) 498 - Quarterly 65 days
$ 284,691 $ 53
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(A)

(B)

(©)

E)

(F)

The objective of the fund is to provide broad exposure to the U.S. equity market. The fund seeks
to approximate, as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the Russell 3000
Index over the long term. The fund implements a screen of certain social or environmental
criteria. Accordingly, the fund's risk characteristics will vary from those of the Index.

The objective of the fund is to provide broad exposure to global equity markets. The fund seeks
to approximate, as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the MSCI EAFE
Index over the long term. The fund implements a screen of certain social or environmental
criteria. Accordingly, the fund'’s risk characteristics will vary from those of the Index.

The objective of the funds 1s to provide broad exposure to the government bond market. The
funds seek to approximate, as closely as practicable, before expenses, the performance of the
Barclays Capital U.S. ABS Index, the Barclays Capital U.S. Intermediate and Long Government
Bond Index, the Barclays Capital U.S. Credit Bond and the Barclays Capital U.S. MBS Index.
The funds implement a screen of certain social or environmental criteria. Accordingly, the funds’
nsk characteristics will vary from those of the Indices.

Permal Private Equity Opportunity includes investments in other private equity funds. The fair
values of the investments in this fund have been estimated using the net asset value per share
of the investments. This fund cannot be redeemed until the fund matures which is 10 years plus
an optional 2 years, at which time it will be hquidated.

Paradigm Equities includes investments in other hedge funds. The fair values of the
investments in this fund have been estimated using the net asset value per share of the
investments. This fund is currently being redeemed. It is unknown at this time when the fund
will be fully hiquidated.

Hatteras includes investments in other alternative investment funds including hedge funds and
private equity funds. The fair values of the investments in this fund have been estimated using
the net asset value per share of the investment. In April 2013, this fund began liquidating. Itis
unknown at this time when the fund will be fully liquidated.

Except as otherwise noted, the carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets of cash
and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses, and estimated
amounts due to third-party payors approximate fair value. The estimated fair value of debt (Note 6),
based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues (Level 2), was approximately $747,000
and $748,000 at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.
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4,

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Assets limited as to use at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 were comprised of the following

2013 2012
Assets designated by board and/or management $ 601972 $ 594,769
Limited by statuory requirements for NHP 137,482 114,671
Assets with trustee 71,000 74,488
Temporarily restricted by donors for specified purposes 21,155 15,709
Beneficial interest in trust 42 369 40,021
Permanently restricted by donors for specified purposes 8,761 8,543

Total

$ 882,738 $ 848,201

Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. is the sole beneficiary of the Howard Young Medical Center
Trust (“Trust”). The corpus of the Trust is permanently restricted. Realized and unrealized gains on
Investments are retained in the Trust corpus. Interest and dividend income eamed on Trust
investments has been and shall be received in perpetuity at least annually for use in operations by
Howard Young Medical Center, Inc. The assets of this trust are measured at the fair value of the
related investments. The Trust assets were $42,369 and $40,021 at March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively.

As of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, Ministry’s assets limited as to use consisted of the

following:
2013 2012

Cash and cash equivalents $ 93020 % 95,288
U.S. Government and agency securities 280,010 315,500
Corporate bonds and asset backed securities 49,619 9,424
Mutual funds and exchange-traded funds 97,893 102,165
Common stocks 7,455 -
Common trust funds 311,297 283,736
Long-term certificates of deposit 75 1,038
Other 1,001 1,029
Beneficial interest in trust 42,369 40,021

Total

$ 882,733 § 848,201
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At March 31, 2013, the unrealized losses and related fair value of the investments for which fair value
is less than cost, summarized by security type, were as follows:

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
U S. Government and
agency securihes $ 25895 $ (87) $ 17,905 $ (333) $ 43,800 $ (420)
Corporate bonds and
asset backed secunties 8,650 (82) 1,520 (102) 10,170 (184)
Common and preferred stocks 1,290 (138) 80 (11) 1,370 (149)
Mutual funds 17,937 (22) 2,369 (192) 20,306 (214)
Total $ 53772 $ (329) $ 21874 $ (638) $ 75646 $  (967)

At September 30, 2012, the unrealized losses and related fair value of the investments for which fair
value is less than cost, summarized by security type, were as follows:

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
U S Government and
agency securities $ 2084 % (12) $ 28415 $ (687) $& 30509 $ (699)
Corporate bonds and
asset backed secunties 1,091 (51) 968 (91) 2,059 (142)
Common and preferred stocks 926 (96) 923 (220) 1,849 (316)
Mutual funds 506 (10) 9,003 {233) 9,509 (243)
Total $ 4617 $ (169) $ 39309 $ (1231) $ 43926 $ (1,400)

There were no other-than-temporary impairment losses in 2013 or 2012. Management does not
believe there are any material amounts of investments that are other than temporarily impaired.

The composition of iInvestment returns on assets limited as to use for the six months ended March 31,
2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 was as foliows:

2013 2012
interest and dividend income $ 9345 $ 17,506
Net realized gains on sales of investments 3,804 5,015
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 23,650 54,375
Total Investment retums $ 36899 3 76,896
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Investment returns are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and the
consolidated statements of changes in total net assets for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and
for the year ended September 30, 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Non-operating gains (losses) - net $ 13249 § 22,521
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 23,650 54,375
Total investment returns $ 36899 § 76,896

On April 24, 2013, Ministry liquidated approximately $519,608 of its investments in U.S. Govemment
and agency securities, corporate bonds, asset backed securties, and common trust funds and
transferred them to Catholic Health Investment Management Company, a division of Ascension Health.

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 is as follows:

2013 2012

Land $ 30299 $ 29,907
Land improvements 18,497 18,127
Buildings and fixed equipment 968,299 942,750
Movable equipment 629,496 603,632
Construction in progress 57,955 62,580

1,704,546 1,656,996
Less accumulated depreciation 1,023,177 989,506
Property and equipment - net $ 681369 $ 667,490

A new bed tower and other related projects are currently under construction at St. Elizabeth Hospital in
Appleton, Wisconsin, and are expected to be completed over the next two years. In addition, Ministry
has various other hospital and clinic construction projects which will be completed at various times
over the next year. Also, construction in progress includes costs related to an electronic health record
system being implemented over multiple years. It is anticipated the projects will be funded with assets
limited as to use.
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6. LONG-TERMDEBT

A summary of long-term debt at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 is as follows:

2013 2012
Hospital facility revenue bonds —— Ministry Restncted Group:
Senes 1993A — Principal maturities due annually through 2022
at an interest rate of 6 1% $ 25830 §$ 25890
Series 1997A — Principal maturities due annually through 2026
at interest rates from 5.6% to 5.9% 49,890 49,890
Series 2004 — Principal maturities due annually through 2034 at
interest rates from 4.0% to 5 0% 113,100 113,100
Series 2009-
Series A — Pnncipal maturities due annually through 2028, and
interest rates are reset at various intervals (effective rate of
1 1% for 2013 and 2012) 76,930 76,930
Series B — Principal maturities due annually through 2022, and interest
rates are reset weekly (effective rates of 0 3% for 2013 and 0 4% for 2012) 12,225 12,225
Serigs 2010
Series A — Principal maturities due annually through 2023 at
interest rates from 2 0% to 5 0% 50,370 50,370
Series B — Principal maturittes due annually through 2035 at
interest rates from 3 5% to 5 3% 60,000 60,000
Series C — Principal maturities dus annually through 2036, and interest
rates are reset weekly (effective rates of 0.3% for 2013 and 0 4% for 2012) 20,000 20,000
Series 2012-
Series A — Principal maturities due annually through 2029 at
a fixed interest rate 60,000 60,000
Series B — Principal matunties due annually through 2029 at
a variable interest rate based on a percentage of LIBOR plus a fixed 60,000 60,000
percentage
Series C — Pnncipal matunties due annually through 2029 at
interest rates from 2 5% to 5 0% 144,790 144,790
Hospital facility revenue bonds — Howard Young Health Care, Inc
Series 2012 — Principal maturities due annually through 2030 at
interest rates from 2 5% to 5 0% 21,283 21,372
Other 14,822 15,460
Total long-term debt $ 709,300 $ 710,027
(Continued)
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2013 2012

Total long-term debt $ 709,300 $ 710,027
Less:

Current instaliments 18,519 18,547

Long-term debt being remarketed 30,595 30,595

Unamortized bond discount/premium (7,834) (8,239)
Long-term debt - less current installments, debt being remarketed,

and unamortized bond discount/premium $ 668,020 $ 669,124

Ministry and certain of the solely sponsored hospitals have formed a restricted group (“Restricted
Group”) under a master trust indenture (“Indenture”). The related revenue bonds have been issued by
the Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority on behalf of the Restricted Group.

Pursuant to the Indenture, the Restricted Group participating hospitals have executed contribution
agreements with Ministry and have pledged their accounts receivable as secunty for the bonds. Those
agreements provide that, in the event they receive written direction from Ministry to do so, the
Restncted Group hospitals will transfer to Ministry, by loan or contribution, such of their revenue and
assets as necessary to enable Ministry to make debt service payments on the bonds issued under the
Indenture and to comply with the Indenture’s other provisions.

The Indenture contains various covenants and restrictions including provisions limiting the amount of
additional liens and indebtedness which may be incurred and requirements for maintenance of certain
financial ratios by the Restricted Group.

Effective February 8, 2012, $60,000 of Series 2012A Bonds and $60,000 of Series 2012B Bonds were
issued related to the Affinity sole sponsorship. Effective May 1, 2012, $144,790 of Series 2012C
Bonds were issued to refund Series 2002 Bonds. The loss incurred as a result of the refunding of the
Series 2002A Bonds was $6,853, which includes the write-off of the unamortized bond discount,
payment of a call premium, and the write-off of deferred financing fees. The loss was recorded in nhon-
operating gains (losses) - net in the consolidated statement of operations.

The Series 2010C Bonds are repriced and can be put back to Ministry on a weekly basis by the
bondholders. In the event the Series 2010C Bonds cannot be remarketed, Ministry is obligated to
repay the bonds. Therefore these bonds are classified as long-term debt being remarketed on the
balance sheet. The 2010C Bonds have been successfully remarketed since issuance.

The Series 2009A Bonds can be put back to Ministry at various future dates, ranging from one week to
two months, as determined by the respective mode of each tranche. The Series 2009A Bonds are
supported by a letter of credit which expires on April 30, 2016. In the event the Series 2009A Bonds
cannot be remarketed, the letter of credit will be drawn upon and Ministry will owe that amount, over a
5 year period, to the letter of credit bank There have been no draws upon the letter of credit. The
Series 20098 Bonds are repriced and can be put back to Ministry on a weekly basis by the
bondholders. In the event the Series 2009B Bonds cannot be remarketed, Ministry is obligated to
repay the bonds. Therefore these bonds are classified as long-term debt being remarketed on the
balance sheet. The Series 2009B Bonds have been successfully remarketed since issuance.
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The Howard Young Health Care, Inc. (“Howard Young”) bonds are collateralized by substantially all
revenue of the issuing entities and by a mortgage on certain assets. In addition, the loan documents
contain various covenants and restrictions including the maintenance of certain financial ratios. Durnng
2012, the Series 1998 and Series 2000 Bonds were refunded with the i1ssuance of Series 2012 Bonds.
The loss incurred as a result of the refunding was $1,031, which includes the write-off of the
unamortized bond discount, payment of a call premium, and the write-off of deferred financing fees.
The loss was recorded in non-operating gains (losses) - net in the consolidated statement of
operations.

Assuming the Senes 2009A Bond letters of credit are renewed under similar terms and that the
applicable bonds are not successfully remarketed, aggregate scheduled principal payments and
sinking fund deposits on long-term debt are as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2013 - Debt being remarketed $ 30,595
2013 - April-June 359

2014 18,572

2015 18,151

2016 18,402

2017 19,106

2018 19,961

Thereafter 584,154

Total $ 709,300

In conjunction with Ministry’s April 1, 2013 affiliation with Ascension Health, in June 2013, Ministry
issued a Notice of Bond Calls and Defeasances to redeem $305,025 of Series 1993A, 1997A, 2009A,
2009B, 2010C, 2012A and 2012B Bonds. The debt was refinanced using a portion of the proceeds
from the issuance of Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Revenue Bonds (Ascension Health
Alliance Senior Credit Group) Series 2013A and Series 2013B as well as a portion of the proceeds
from the issuance of Sernies 2013 taxable bonds by Ascension Health Alliance. A portion of Ministry's
assets were collateralized as part of this transaction. Mirustry i1s not obligated to make payments on
this iIndebtedness but is expected to transfer funds to Ascension Health to assist with its debt service
requirements. Current installments of long-term debt and long-term debt being remarketed as
presented in the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2013 and the schedule of principal
payments and sinking fund deposits on long-term debt presented above reflect debt maturities prior to
the refinancing.
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After the refinancing, future prnincipal payments and sinking fund deposits on long-term debt and
expected transfers to Ascension Health are as follows:

Years Ending June 30:

2013 - April-June 359
2014 16,298

2015 16,527

2016 15,983

2017 17,178

2018 17,965
Thereafter 624,990
Total $ 709,300

7. SWAP AGREEMENTS

Ministry maintains interest-rate risk management and cost of capital reduction strategies that use swap
derivative instruments to minimize significant, unanticipated earnings fluctuations caused by interest-
rate volatility. Ministry's specific goal is to lower the cost of its borrowed funds or increase the return
on financial assets. Additional information regarding Ministry’s risk-management strategy relative to
swap agreements is included in Note 2 to the financial statements

Ministry has a fixed payer swap, for which it pays a fixed rate and receives a variable rate, in the
notional amount of $75,100 which expires on August 1, 2029. Ministry has a basis swap, for which it
pays a tax-exempt variable rate and receives a percentage of a taxable variable rate, to hedge against
rising interest costs on Ministry’s variable rate debt. As of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012,
the basis swap has a notional amount of $120,000 which expires on February 17, 2028. Finally,
Ministry has interest rate swap agreements in place which effectively convert the interest payments on
$75,780 of Series 1993A and Series 1997A Bonds from fixed rates to variable rates during the terms of
the swaps. These swaps expire at various dates through February 15, 2015.

The net fair value of the swap agreements of $21,034 and $25,737 at March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012, respectively, has been reflected as a long-term liability in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets with the offsetting valuation change impact included in non-operating
gains (losses) - net. Ministry received net swap payments of $133 and $480 during the six months
ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively, which are
recorded in non-operating gains (losses) - net in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Ministry’s swap agreements contain various collateralization provisions, affecting both Ministry and the
swap counterparty, with collateral posting levels which are dependent on the magnitude of the value of
the swaps and the credit ratings of the parties. At March 31, 2013, Ministry had posted $21,432 as
collateral pursuant to the fixed payer swap, which is included I1n assets limited as to use in the
consolidated balance sheet.

In July 2013, in conjunction with the refinancing of the Series 1993A and 1997A bonds described In
Note 6, Ministry liquidated its interest rate swap agreements relating to the Senes 1993A and 1997A
bonds. The liquidation resulted in a payment to Ministry of approximately $400.
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8. LEASES AND COMMITMENTS

Ministry leases office space and equipment from third-parties under noncancelable operating leases
which expire at various dates during the next five years. Total rent expense for operating leases
during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012,
including rents renewable annually, was $8,345 and $14,382, respectively. Future minimum lease
payments are as foliows:

Years Ending June 30:

2013: April-June $ 2,439
2014 8,748

2015 6,395

2016 3,823

2017 3,036

2018 1,709
Thereafter 3,348
Total $ 29,498

Ministry leases offices under operating leases primarily to physicians and the DTC. Rentals received
are recorded as other operating revenue when incurred. Future minimum rentals to be received under
these agreements are as follows:

Years Ending June 30.

2013: April-June $ 1,241
2014 3,152

2015 1,667

2016 1,328

2017 1,337

2018 1,131
Thereafter 6,339
Total $ 16,195

Ministry leases an ancillary services facility under a direct financing lease to the DTC. At March 31,
2013 and September 30, 2012, Ministry had $22,286 and $22,940, respectively, of leases receivable
under this agreement. The future minimum lease payments to be received for each of the next five
years are $2,400 per year and total $27,451 over the term of the agreement as of March 31, 2013.

Ministry has entered into various physician employment contracts which include noncancelable
commitments as of March 31, 2013, payable as follows™ $6,770 remainder of 2013, $5,755 in 2014,
$898 in 2015; and $32 in 2016. The physician employment contracts generally include performance
expectations which management believes will result in revenue production to help fund these
commitments.
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Ministry’s clinics have various physician employment agreements which are production based. All
amounts due under these agreements have been paid or accrued as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012.

At March 31, 2013, Ministry had commitments of $58,703 related to construction and information
technology projects.

Ministry is subject to various legal proceedings and claims that are incidental to its normal business
activities. In the opinion of management, the amount of ultimate liability with respect to these actions
will not materially affect the consolidated financial position or resuits of operations of Ministry.

Under the regulations and statutes of the Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCl),
NHP is required to maintain surplus reserves, or total minimum net assets, determined as a
percentage of subscriber premiums. The compuisory surplus requirement for NHP is approximately
$10,858 at March 31, 2013. In certain cases, the OCl also requires organizations to maintain an
additional secunty surplus reserve that, if required of NHP, would be approximately an additional
$3,041 at March 31, 2013. Management believes NHP's net asset balance at March 31, 2013,
determined in accordance with accounting practices prescribed by the OCI, is sufficient to meet the
compulsory and security reserve requirements.

NHP has reinsurance agreements with an unaffiliated insurance company that limit NHP’s losses on
individual claims. Under terms of these agreements prior to January 1, 2009, the insurance company
reimburses NHP for a percentage of eligible inpatient hospital and medical costs and an additional
umbrella policy for catastrophic coverage in excess of a deductible, up to a lifetime limit of $5,000 per
member. As of January 1, 2009, NHP entered into a new reinsurance agreement, under which the
insurance company reimburses NHP for a percentage of all eligible service costs in excess of a
deductible, up to a $5,000 lifetime limit. Union groups with contracts that have no lifetime limit are
grandfathered in with no imits.

PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

A summary of gross and net patient service revenue (net of contractua! allowances and discounts) for
the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 is as follows:

2013 2012
Gross patient service revenue:
Inpatient:
Routine services $ 153900 $ 305,951
Ancillary services 436,631 772,296
Outpatient 726,772 1,329,710
Total gross patient service revenue 1,317,303 2,407,957
Less provisions for contractual adjustments under
third-party reimbursement programs and charity care 653,558 1,167,844
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $ 663745 $ 1,240,113
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For the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, patient
service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) recognized from these major payor
sources is as follows:

2013 2012
Medicare, Medicaid, Health Maintenance
Organization (HMO) and other third-party payors $ 657487 $ 1,228,840
Self-pay 6,258 11,273
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $§ 663,745 $ 1,240,113

Certain inpatient acute and hospital outpatient and home health services rendered to Medicare
beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary according to patient
classification systems that are based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors. Certain of the
hospitals which meet Medicare guidelines as cntical access or sole community hospitals, as well as
certain inpatient non-acute services and medical education costs related to Medicare beneficiarnes,
are paid based upon cost reimbursement methods. For cost reimbursed methods, the hospitals are
reimbursed at tentative rates with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports
and audits by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. Clinics are reimbursed based on federally
established fee schedules for Medicare patients.

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed primarily
based upon prospectively determined rates.

The percentage of net patient service revenue applicable to services provided to Medicare and
Medicaid patients was approximately 46 and 45 percent during the six months ended March 31, 2013
and the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.

For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, Ministry recognizes revenue at its standard
rate charged for services rendered. Ministry recognizes a percentage of this revenue as an allowance
for bad debt based on the historical allowance rate incurred.

During the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, the
State of Wisconsin enacted a hospital assessment under which hospitals were assessed a percentage
of their revenues. In turn, the State of Wisconsin revised the level of Medicaid rembursement to those
hospitals, improving Medicaid reimbursement for most hospitals. Ministry’s assessment for the six
months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 was $13,860 and $23,833,
respectively, and is included in other expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. Ministry management estimates that $24,670 and $38,582 of additional Medicaid
reimbursement was received during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended
September 30, 2012, respectively.

Ministry has entered into reimbursement agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,

health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for reimbursement
to Ministry under these agreements is primarily based on discounts from established charges.
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10.

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. Compliance with these laws and regulations, specifically those relating to the Medicare
and Medicaid programs, can be subject to government review and interpretation, as well as unknown
and unasserted regulatory actions. Over the last number of years, federal government activity has
increased with respect to investigations and allegations conceming possible violations of regulations
which could result in the imposition of fines and penalties, as well as repayments of previously billed
and collected revenue from patient services. Management believes that Ministry is in substantial
compliance with current laws and regulations which may have a matenal effect on Ministry’s financial
position or results of operations.

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) implemented a project using recovery audit
contractors (RACs) as part of CMS'’s further efforts to assure accurate payments. The project uses the
RACs to search for potentially inaccurate Medicare payments that may have been made to health care
providers and that were not detected through existing CMS program integrity efforts. Once a RAC
identifies a claim it believes is inaccurate, it makes a deduction from or addition to the provider's
Medicare reimbursement in an amount estimated to equal the overpayment or underpayment. Ministry
will deduct from revenue amounts assessed under the RAC audits at the time a notice I1s received until
such time that estimates of net amounts due can be reasonably estimated. Ministry does not
anticipate incurring significant RAC assessments; however, the outcomes of such assessments are
unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated.

The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinic Health (HITECH) portion of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 includes incentives through Medicare and Medicaid
reimbursement systems to foster electronic health record (EHR) adoption. In order to be eligible for
EHR incentive funding, eligible hospitals and professionals must use a certified EHR system, report
quality measures, and achieve “meaningful use,” as defined by HITECH. During the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, Ministry participated in the program
and recognized revenue of $2,279 and $4,894, respectively, in meaningful use incentive payments
from Medicare and $641 and $7,154, respectively, in payments from Medicaid, which have been
reflected as other operating revenue. Incentive payments are subject to retrospective adjustments and
audit. Additionally, compliance with the meaningful use cntena I1s subject to audit by the federal
government.

MEDICAL CLAIMS

Total medical claims expense includes payments made by NHP and NHIC to outside healthcare
providers during the year and amounts payable at the end of the year. The amount payable at the end
of the year includes management’s estimate of claims incurred but not reported based on actuarially
developed estimates utilizing statistics developed from prior claim payment experience and other
factors affecting future payments. To the extent that actual expenses received subsequent to the end
of the prior year differ from the estimate, the difference is recorded in the year such claims are reported
to Ministry
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Claims and aggregate health claim reserve activity related to outside providers for the plan during the
six months ended March 31, 2013 are as follows:

2013
Balance as of September 30, 2012 $ 79232
Incurred related to:
Period of October 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 265,704
Prior periods (5,892)
Total medical claims incurred 259,812
Paid related to:
Period of October 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 191,798
Prior periods 70,388
Total medical claims paid 262,186
Balance at March 31, 2013 $ 76,858

The foregoing table indicates a $5,892 redundancy in the September 30, 2012 claims reserves due to
lower than anticipated medical claims. Included in medical claims liability and medical claims expense
at March 31, 2013 is $76,858 for estimates of costs of services provided through such dates but not
reported to NHP and NHIC by the outside providers.

Claims and aggregate health claim reserve activity related to outside providers for the plan during the
year ended September 30, 2012 are as follows:

2012
Balance as of February 8, 2012 $ 70,505
incurred related to:
Period of February 8 to September 30, 2012 355,843
Prior periods (127)
Total medical claims incurred 355,116
Paid related to-
Period of February 8 to September 30, 2012 276,612
Prior periods 69,777
Total medical claims paid 346,389
Balance at end of year $ 79232

The foregoing table indicates a $727 redundancy in the February 8, 2012 claims reserves due to lower
than anticipated medical claims. Included in medical claims liability and medical claims expense at
September 30, 2012 is $79,232 for estimates of costs of services provided through such dates but not
reported to NHP and NHIC by the outside providers.
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11.

12.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Ministry grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are focal residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements. This mix of gross receivables from patients and third-party payors
at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 was as follows:

2013 2012
Medicare 34% 38%
Medicaid 13 13
Other third-party payors 36 31
Self pay 17 18
Total 100% 100%

COMMUNITY AND PARTIALLY REIMBURSED CARE

Ministry’s hospitals and clinics have policies of providing health care services, without charge or at
amounts less than established rates, to those unable to pay a portion of their charges and who meet
certain eligibility criteria established in community care policies (“Community Care”). Because
collection of amounts determined to qualify as Community Care is not pursued, they are not reported
as revenue.

Ministry's hospitals and clinics are providers under the Title XIX Wisconsin and Minnesota Medical
Assistance (“Medicaid”) and Wisconsin County General Relief (“County”) programs. Under these
programs, the hospitals and clinics are legally bound to accept the amount determined by the state or
county as payment in full for each patient’s charges Accordingly, services provided under the
Medicaid and County programs are reported as gross patient service revenue (Note 9).

Ministry's hospitals and clinics maintain records and monitor the level of unreimbursed and partially
reimbursed care they provide. Ministry determines the costs associated with providing such
community care by aggregating the direct and indirect costs of providing care including salaries,
wages, benefits, supplies and other expenses estimated as a ratio of total charges. The cost of
community and partially reimbursed care for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year
ended September 30, 2012 are summarized as follows:

2013 2012
Costs of services provided:
Community care $ 9099 $ 18,146
Medicaid unreimbursed 34,411 67,967
Total $ 43510 $ 86,113
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13.

Certain Ministry hospitals financially support projects endorsed by the Ministry Fund. The Ministry
Fund is a management designation of assets to improve the health and provide services to
disadvantaged area residents. Monies are maintained at the local hospitals and expended for various
specific charitable projects designed to serve their communities. Ministry’s hospitals have expensed
$116 and $218 during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30,
2012, respectively, as support for these projects. Operating expenses include costs incurred by the
hospitals to implement the projects.

Ministry’s hospitals also support a variety of activities through Marian. Ministry contributed $49 and
$773 during the six months ended March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012,
respectively, to Marian to support its activities, including other similar charitable activities.

In summary, Ministry’s Community Care activities for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the
year ended September 30, 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Community care $ 9099 §$ 18,146
Contnbutions for.
Ministry Fund 116 218
Marian Health System 49 773
Total $ 9264 $ 19,137

Ministry also provides a vanety of additional community benefits including community education
programs, counseling, clinics, medical education and research and other cash and in-kind
contributions for the benefit of the local or broader communities. Expenses related to these community
benefit activilies and the unreimbursed cost of care activities for Medicaid enrollees totaled $52,075
and $110,736 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012,
respectively.

INCOME TAXES
NHP and NHIC are for-profit entities and are required to file federal tax retums.

Income tax payable consists of the following components:

2013 2012
Federal income taxes - $ 2656 $ 583
State income taxes 456 271
Income tax payable $ 3,112 § 854

NHP paid approximately $2,118 and $4,991 in estimated federal taxes during the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and during the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively. The income tax payable
at March 31, 2013 and at September 30, 2012 of $3,112 and $854, respectively, is recorded in
accrued expenses and other liabilities in the combined balance sheets. For federal tax purposes, NHP
files consolidated tax returns with NHIC.
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Deferred taxes resuit from the effect of transactions that are recognized in different periods for financial
and tax reporting purposes The deferred taxes relate primarily to a portion of the provision for
estimated incurred but not reported claims, accruals, and depreciation on property and equipment, and
results in a net deferred tax asset of $591 at March 31, 2013 and a net deferred tax liability of $68 at
September 30, 2012, respectively.

The net deferred tax liability at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 is comprised of the following

components:
2013 2012
Gross deferred tax assets $ 2,222 $ 2,078
Gross deferred tax liabilities (1,631) (2,146)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ 591 $ (68)

The deferred tax asset (hability) 1s included in other current assets in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.

The income tax provision consists of the following major components included in non-operating gains
(losses), net:

2013 2012
Current income tax expense $ 3,424 $ 4,144
Deferred income tax expense 1,000 1,976
$ 4424 $ 6,120

NHP's income tax expense differs from the amount obtained by applying the federal statutory rate of
35 percent to income before income taxes as follows:

2013 2012
Income tax expense at statutory rate of 35% $ 4,239 $ 5,285
State income tax, net of federal rate 921 1,195
Other, including change in accrual (736) (370)
Total income tax expense $ 4424 $ 6,120

As of March 31, 2013, there are no operating losses or tax credit carry forwards available for federal or
state tax purposes.

Ministry files Income tax retumns in the U.S. federal junsdiction and various states. With few

exceptions, Ministry is no longer subject to Income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local
tax authorities for years before 2009.
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14,

PENSION PLANS

Ministry and certain solely sponsored hospital affiliates participate in a pension plan sponsored by
Marian. The Marian Health System Employee Retirement Plan (“Plan”) is a multi-employer plan which
provides defined benefits to employees of participating hospital affiliates, along with employees of
other Manan and SSM related participating employers, who began employment prior to January 1,
2006. Ministry and the participating employers’ employees become partictpants in the Plan upon the
attainment of age 21 and the completion of 1,000 hours of service. Benefits under the Plan are based
on employee years of credited service and compensation, as defined, paid either in lump sum or
annuity form. Contributions to the Plan, which are also the amounts expensed In the financial
statements, are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those
expected to be earned in the future. Upon termination of the Plan or withdrawal of a participating
employer, if assets in the participating employer's are insufficient to pay all liabilities with respect to its
participants, an assessment will be made on the accounts of the other participating employers. Plan
information is not publically available.

In April 2013, upon being acquired by Ascension Health, Marian ceased to be the sponsor of the Plan.
Ministry assumed the sponsorship of its portion of the Plan, which was reclassified as a single
employer plan, and the other sponsors assumed sponsorship of their respective portions of the Plan.
In June 2013, Ministry elected to freeze its pension plan effective December 31, 2014.

Following is a summary of the assets, obligations and assumptions of Ministry’s plan after Ministry
became the sponsor based on an actuarial valuation as of April 1, 2013:

(Unaudited)
2013

Plan assets at fair value $ 284,707
Present value of benefit obligation

(includes effect of future compensation increases) 378,848
Plan assets less than present value of

benefit obligation $ (94,141)
Assumptions used in actuanal valuation

Discount rate 425 %

Expected return on plan assets 7.10 %

Ministry has not accrued for the underfunded projected benefit obligation of the Plan as of March 31,
2013 because at that time the Plan was a multiemployer plan.

For the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, Ministry’s
contributions were 40 percent and 47 percent, respectively, of the total contributions to the Plan.
Ministry's pension expense and contributions and benefits paid for the six months ended March 31,
2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Pension expense and contributions $ 4102 §% 10,917
Benefits paid (unaudited) 7,124 16,374
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The same employers also sponsor a tax sheltered annuity retirement plan, which entails employer
matching of 50 percent of employee contributions, up to a defined limit. Ministry's expense relating to
employer matching for that plan was $2,696 and $5,497 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and
for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.

Certain other affiliates, along with Ministry and the participating employers, also participate in various
other pension plans and supplemental compensation plans which are primarily defined contnbution
plans. Expense under these plans amounted to $9,685 and $19,384 for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively

Affinity sponsors the Affinity Health System, Inc. Retirement Plan (“Affinity Pian™) and a related trust to
provide defined retirement benefits for employees of Affinity with the exception of CMC. Employees
become participants in the Affinity Plan upon the attainment of age 21 and the completion of

1,000 hours of service. Benefits under the Affinity Plan are based on the employee’s years of credited
service and covered compensation, as defined. Contributions to the Affinity Plan are intended to
provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in
the future.

Data and assumptions relative to the Affinity Plan as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012 and
for the perniods from September 30, 2012 to March 31, 2013 and from February 8, 2012 to
September 30, 2012 are as follows:

2013 2012
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 211,273 $ 209,833
Change in projected benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 226395 $ 202,560
Service cost 5,017 5,970
Interest cost 5,065 7,094
Actuarnal (gain) loss (4,053) 17,037
Benefits and expenses paid (5,251) (6,266)
Projected benefit obligation at end of period 227,173 226,395
Change In plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of penod 161,089 147,455
Actual return on plan assets 12,513 9,547
Employer contributions 1,500 10,353
Benefits and expenses paid (5,250) (6,266)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 169,852 161,089
Funded status $ (57,321) $ (65,306)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)
2013 2012
Amounts not yet reflected in net periodic pension cost
and Included as an accumulated debit
to unrestricted net assets.
Accumulated loss $ (3,523) $ (14,391)
Net pension liability consists of the following:
Noncurrent pension liability included in long-term liabilites _ $ 57,321 $ 65,305
Components of net periodic pension cost:
Service cost $ 5,017 $ 5,970
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 5,064 7,093
Expected return on plan assets (5,696) (6,902)
Net periodic pension cost $ 4,385 $ 6,161
Assumptions used:
Discount rate to determine projected benefit obligation:
Active grandfathered lump-sum benefit 8.00% 8 00%
All other liabllities 3.78 3.58
Discount rate to determine net penodic pension cost:
Active grandfathered lump-sum benefit 8.00 8.00
All other liabilities 3.58 444
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Age 25-34 543 543
Age 35-44 476 476
Age 45 - 54 4.01 4.01
Age 55 -64 3.18 3.18
Age 65 and older 2.27 227

The discount rates reflect the best estimate of the value of the plan because the liabilities are valued
using current market rates through the use of the Mercer Yield Curve, except for the portion of actively-
employed grandfathered participants’ benefits that are assumed to be paid as a lump sum, which is
valued at the plan's conversion rate of 8 percent. Currently 70 percent of benefits are assumed to be
paid as a lump sum. The long-term rate of return on assets reflects historical returns and future
expectations for retumns in each asset class, as well as targeted asset allocation percentages within the
pension portfolio. Affinity’s investment strategy is of a long-term nature and I1s intended to ensure that
funds are available to pay benefits as they become due and to maximize the trust’s total return at an
appropriate level of investment risk.

The target investment policy is 65 percent equity securities and 35 percent fixed income securities.
The asset allocation of the pension plan at March 31, 2013 is as follows:

2013
Domestic equity securities 55%
International equity securities 11
U.S. Government obligations 16
Corporate debt obligations 16
Money market fund 2
Total 100%
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(IN THOUSANDS)

The contributions for the Affinity Plan for the three months ending June 30, 2013 are estimated to be
$11,978. The benefits expected to be paid for the next ten years are as follows:

Years Ending June 30

2013 April-dune $ 2,637
2014 11,476

2015 11,547

2016 12,233

2017 12,897

2018 13,572

2019 - 2022 55,158

The following tables present the Affinity Plan’s fair value hierarchy for those assets measured at fair
value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012.

2013
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,700 $ 2,700 $ - $ -
U S Government and agency securtties 27,216 - 27,216 -
Corporate bonds 20,941 - 20,941 -
Foreign bonds 3618 - 3,618 -
Municipal bonds 1,771 - 1,771 -
Domestic common stocks 65,097 65,097 - -
Foreign stocks 18,798 18,798 - -
UBS - U S Small Cap Equity Fund 29,711 - 29,711 -
Total $ 169,852 $ 86,595 $ 83257 $ -
2012
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,725 $§ 10,725 $ - $ -
U S Government and agency securities 22,842 - 22,842 -
Corporate bonds 21,214 - 21,214 -
Foreign bonds 3,400 - 3,400 -
Municipal bonds ’ 1,854 - 1,854 -
Domestic common stocks 56,911 56,911 - -
Foreign stocks 18,112 18,112 - -
UBS - U S Small Cap Equity Fund 26,031 - 26,031 -
Total $ 161.089 $ 85748 $ 75341 $ -

See Note 3 for descriptions of the fair value hierarchy and the fair value determination methods for
different classes of investments.

In June 2013, Ministry elected to freeze the aforementioned pension plans, which means that no
additional benefit accruals will be earned, and terminate all of the aforementioned defined contribution
plans effective December 31, 2014. Elgible participants in each of these plans will transition into an
Ascension Health sponsored retirement plan beginning on January 1, 2015.
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15. FOUNDATIONS

Various foundations (“Foundations”) solicit and hold certain funds on behalf of Ministry’s respective
hospitals. The purposes of the Foundations are to receive and maintain funds for charitable, religious,
scientific, literary and educational purposes on behalf of the hospitals and other tax-exempt
organizations. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities and
resuits of operations for certain of the Foundations.

Certain other Foundations are not consolidated in the accompanying financial statements because
Ministry and its affiliates do not control those Foundations. Net assets of $1,090 and $2,211,
representing Ministry’s beneficial interest in nonconsolidated Foundations, are included in other current
assets and investments in affiliates and other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
at March 31, 2013 and September 30, 2012, respectively.

Pledges receivable over one year are discounted at 3 percent. Pledges receivable at March 31, 2013,
consisted of the following.

Amounts receivable:

In less than one year $ 1,960
In one to five years 5,480
Thereafter 1,044
Less — discount (441)
Less — allowance for uncollectible pledges (185)
Net pledges receivable $ 7,858

Pledges receivable due in less than one year are recorded as other current assets on the consolidated
balance sheets. Pledges receivable due in one year or greater are recorded within investments in
affihates and other assets on the consolidated balance sheets.

Ministry affiliates periodically receive transfers of funds from the Foundations not consolidated within
the accompanying financial statements for capital or other needs Such transfers of funds are reported
in the accompanying financial statements as contributions from these Foundations. The amounts
received were $1,083 and $158 for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and for the year ended
September 30, 2012, respectively.

16. ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Ministry applies guidance regarding the net asset classification and disclosures for funds subject to an
enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). This
guidance provides a framework for disclosures about an organization's endowment funds.

Ministry's endowments are held at its various affiliates’ Foundations. These endowments consist of
several different donor-restricted endowment funds, and funds designated by the respective
Foundation’s boards, as endowments established for a variety of purposes consistent with the
Foundations' missions. Net assets associated with these endowment funds are classified and reported
as unrestricted, permanently restricted or temporarily restricted based on the existence or absence of
donor imposed restrictions.
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Ministry’s management has interpreted the Wisconsin UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the onginal gift as of the gift date of donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a resuit of this interpretation, the Corporation has classified as
permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment,
(b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at
the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portions of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that are not classified in permanently restricted net assets are classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation. Each
Foundation Board has adopted investment and spending policies designed to eam a rate of return that
will meet or exceed the sum of the distribution rate, anticipated inflation, investment fees and
administrative costs.

Ministry’s endowment net asset composition by fund type was as follows as of March 31, 2013 and
September 30, 2012:

2013
Temporarnly Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted $ - $ 1,083 $ 8732 % 9,815
Board-designated 4,588 ‘ - - 4,588
Total $ 4588 § 1,083 $ 8732 $ 14,403
2012
Temporarilly Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted $ - $ 842 % 8520 % 9,362
Board-designated 4,383 - - 4,383
Total $ 4383 § 842 $ 8520 $ 13,745




MINISTRY HEALTH CARE, INC. AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF AND FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
AND AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(IN THOUSANDS)

17.

18.

The changes in endowments by net asset class for Ministry were as follows for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012:

2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restrncted Total

Endowment net assets beginningofyear $ 4,383 § 842 $ 8520 $ 13,745

Investment return 209 280 2 491
Fee allocation (12) (16) - (28)
Contributions to endowment 8 - 171 179
Reclassification/transfers/other - (23) 39 16
Endowment net assets end of year $ 4588 $ 1083 $ 8732 $ 14403
2012
Temporarlly Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets beginningofyear $ 3,071 $ 540 § 6520 $ 10,131

Investment return 435 782 1 1,218
Fee allocation (19) (23) - 42)
Contributions to endowment 13 - 156 169
Reclassification/transfers/other 883 (457) 1,843 2,269
Endowment net assets end of year $ 4383 $ 842 $ 8520 $ 13,745

MALPRACTICE INSURANCE

Ministry has professional liability insurance with limits of $1,000 per claim and $3,000 in aggregate for
claims made during a policy year. The deductible fimits for this coverage are the same as the policy
limits, effectively making most of Ministry self-insured for any losses up to these limits. An estimate of
claims incurred but not reported is recorded within accrued liabilities. Ministry's losses in excess of
these amounts are generally fully covered through its mandatory participation in the Injured Patient and
Families Compensation Fund (“Fund”) of the State of Wisconsin Ministry also has additional
professional liability insurance with an aggregate imit of $20,000 for affiliates that do not participate In
the Fund. Professional liability insurance expense totaled $(633) and $2,132 for the six months ended
March 31, 2013 and for the year ended September 30, 2012, respectively.

AFFILIATIONS

Ministry is the sole corporate member of Howard Young. Howard Young is the sole corporate member
of the other Howard Young entities listed in Note 1. Ministry is also the sole corporate member of Door
County Memorial Hospital, Inc. (“Door County”). If Ministry and Howard Young or Door County were to
terminate the affiliations, their net assets as of the affiliation dates plus one-half of the increase in the
net assets since the affiliation dates or the net assets as of the date of termination, whichever is less,
would be distributed to a not-for-profit entity designated by the Howard Young Board of Directors or to
the Door County Memorial Hospital Foundation, and such entities may not be related to Ministry.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
on the Supplementary Consolidating Information

To the Board of Directors of
Ministry Health Care, Inc
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Afflliates as of
and for the six months ended March 31, 2013 and as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012 and
have issued our report thereon which contains an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements. See pages 1 and 2. Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

The consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the
financial position, results of operations and changes in unrestricted net assets of the individual entities
and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information s fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

%&% e~

Miiwaukee, Wisconsin
August 2, 2013
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (Ministry Health Care, Inc.)

As of March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

Ministry Agape Putnam Eliminations
Health Community Capttal and
Care Center Management Reclassifications Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,718 $ 33 45 3 - $ 26,796
Assets imited as to use 32,821 - - - 32,821
Net patient accounts receivable - - - - -
Other current assets 81,642 12 1 (2,017) (a) 79,638
Total current assets 141,181 45 46 (2,017) 139,255
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 371,921 - - - 371,921
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 32,113 9 6,177 - 38,299
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 642,720 - 482 (4942) (b) 638,260
TOTAL $ 1,187,935 $ 54 6,705 $ (6,959) $ 1,187,735
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current instaliments of long-term debt 3 16,235 $ - - $ - $ 16,235
Long-term debt being remarketed 30,585 - - - 30,5985
Accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilities 62,037 90 2,113 {2,017) (a) 62,223
Total current liabilities 108,867 90 2,113 (2,017) 109,053
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 46,369 - - - 46,369
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current instaliments
and unamortized bond discount/premium 634 230 - - - 634,230
Total habilities 789,466 90 2,113 (2,017) 789,652
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 398,469 (245) 4,592 (4,942) (b) 397,874
Temporanly restncted - 209 - - (b) 209
Total net assets 398,469 (36) 4 592 (4,942) 398,083
TOTAL $ 1,187,935 3 54 6,705 $ {6,959) $ 1,187,735

Notes

(a) To eliminate intercompany amounts between Ministry and Agape Community Center

(b) To elminate the investments in Agape Community Center and Putnam Capital Management.
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affilates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information {Ministry Health Care, Inc.)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

Mirustry Agape Putnam Ehminations
Health Community Capital and
Care Center Management Reclassifications Total
REVENUE
Other operating revenue $ 14,070 $ 427 $ 23 $ (223) (a) $ 14,297
Total revenue 14 070 427 23 (223) 14,297
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 367 242 - - 609
Employee benefits (2.033) 55 - - (1,978)
Other expenses (4,366) 117 105 (148) (4,292)
Depreciation and amortization (358) - - - (358)
Interest 7,931 - - - 7.931
Total expenses 1,541 414 105 (148) 1,912
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 12,529 13 (82) (75) 12,385
NON-OPERATING GAINS (LOSSES) — Net 15,221 - - 75 (a) 15,296
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 27.750 13 (82) - 27,681
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS
Change In net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 17,470 - - - 17,470
Other (2,473) (450) - (77) (a) (3,000)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS S 42747 $ (437) $ (82) $ (€44 $ 42151
Note

(a) To elminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (St. Joseph's Hospital)

As of March 31, 2013
(in thousands)

St St Ehminations
Joseph's Joseph's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 91,461 $ 810 $ - $ 92,271
Assets limited as to use 1,236 - - 1,236
Net patrent accounts receivable 56,118 - - 56,118
Other current assets 44,781 33 (250) (a) 44,564
Total current assets 193,596 843 {250) 194,189
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 92,735 3,421 - 96,156
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 88,215 - - 88,215
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 9 268 - 277
TOTAL $ 374,555 $ 4,532 $ (250) $ 378,837
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities  $ 24,847 $ 281 $ (250) (@) $ 24,878
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 4,173 - - 4,173
Total current hiabilihes 29,020 281 (250) 29,051
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 302 - - 302
Total hiabilities 29,322 281 (250) 29,353
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 345,233 1,829 - 347,062
Temporanly restricted - 2,285 - 2,285
Permanently restncted - 137 - 137
Total net assets 345,233 4,251 - 349,484
TOTAL $ 374555 $ 4,532 3 {250) $ 378837
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances.
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information (St. Joseph's Hospital)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

St St Ehminations
Joseph's Joseph's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
REVENUE
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 186,005 $ - $ - $ 186,005
Less provision for bad debts 6.378 - - 6,378
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 179,627 - - 179,627
Other operating revenue 4,758 208 - (a) 4,966
Net assets released from restrictions for operations - 465 (202) 263
Total revenue 184,385 673 (202) 184,856
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 54,605 - - 54,605
Employee benefits 16,641 - - 16,641
Medical and surgical supplies 18,211 - - 18,211
Drugs 8.471 - - 8,471
Other expenses 57,772 745 (202) (a) 58,315
Depreciation and amortization 9,161 - - 9,161
Total expenses 164,861 745 (202) 165,404
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 19,524 (72) - 18,452
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 2,722 77 - 2.799
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 22,246 5 - 22,251
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change 1n net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 350 125 - 475
Net assets released from restrictions for capital 118 - - 118
Other (1.401) - - (1.401)
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 21,313 $ 130 $ - $ 21443
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Heaith Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (St. Michael's Hospital)
As of March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

St St Eliminations
Michael's Michael's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,272 $ - $ - $ 42,272
Assets limited as to use 827 - - 827
Net patient accounts receivable * 20,953 - - 20,953
Other current assets 4,670 4,307 (4,307) (a) 4,670
Total current assets 68,722 4,307 (4,307) 68,722
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 27,772 - - 27,772
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 46,953 20 - 46,973
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 1.642 - - 1,642
TOTAL $ 145,089 $ 4327 $ {4,307) $ 145,109
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES.
Current installments of long-term debt $ 926 5 - $ - $ 926
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and
other liabilites 17.108 - (4.307) (a) 12,801
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 3.016 - - 3,016
Total current habiites 21,050 - (4,307) 16,743
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 208 - - 208
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current installments and
unamortized bond discount 3,314 - - 3,314
Total liabilties 24,572 - (4.307) 20,265
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 120,513 3 334 (a) 120,850
Temporanly restncted 4 1,508 (334) (a) 1,179
Permanently restricted - ‘ 2,815 - 2,815
Total net assets 120,517 4,327 - 124,844
TOTAL $ 145,089 $ 4,327 $ (4,307) $ 145,109
Note

(a) To ehminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information {St. Michael's Hospital)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(in thousands)

St St Elminations
Michael's Michael's and
Hospital Foundation Reclassifications Total
REVENUE-
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 91,700 $ - $ - $ 91,700
Less provision for bad debts 4,241 - - 4,241
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 87,459 - - 87.459
Other operating revenue 3,546 158 - 3,704
Total revenue 91,005 158 - 91,163
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 45,318 59 - 45377
Employee benefits 11,970 12 - 11,982
Medical and surgical supplies 5,646 - - 5,646
Drugs 2,370 - - 2,370
Other expenses 14,665 95 - 14,760
Depreciation and amortization 4,155 - - 4,155
Interest 147 - - 147
Total expenses 84,271 166 - 84,437
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 6,734 (8) - 6,726
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 567 11 - 578
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 7,301 3 - 7,304
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS-
Change in net unrealized gains and losses
on investments 419 - - 419
Other (3.607) - - (a) (3,607)
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 4113 3 3 $ - $ 4116

Note
(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc and Affiliates

c Hd, Schedule - Bal Sheet inf

As of March 31, 2013
(tn thousands)

{Howard Young Health Care, inc)

Howard Howard Dr Kate Eagle
Young Howard Young Newcomb Rwer Elimmations
Medicat Young Heatth Convalescent Memonal and
Center Fot Care Center Hospital Ri 1S Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12730 $ 212 $ - $ - s 17 $ - $ 12,959
Assets imited as to use 392 - - 7 - - 399
Net patient accounts receivable 7,199 - - - 1.841 - 9,040
Other current assets 3,964 52 98 68 491 (2294) (a) 2379
Total curreni assets 24 285 264 98 75 2,349 (2,294) 24,777
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Beneficial interest tn trust 42,369 - - - - - 42,369
Board restncted 51,929 10 583 - - 9,807 - 72,319
Tota! assets imited as to use 94,298 10 583 - - 9,807 - 114,688
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 29,631 807 2,563 - 9810 - 42,911
INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS - 3,275 351 - - - 3,626
TOTAL $ 148,214 $ 15,0_29 $ 3012 $ 75 $ 21966 $ {2 294) $ 186 002
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current mstaliments of long-term debt s - s - $ 855 $ - $ - $ - $ 855
Accounts pay accrued exp and other 5377 1,134 338 47 533 {1.112) (@) 6317
Estmated amounts due to third-party payors 2,343 - - - 1,205 - 3,548
Total current babilities 7.720 1.134 1,193 47 1,738 (1.112) 10,720
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 144 - - - - - 144
LONG-TERM DEBT — Less current instaliments
and unamoertized bond discount/premium - - 20,428 - - - 20428
Total habiities 7,864 1,134 21,621 47 1738 (1112) 31,292
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 97,100 8747 (18.609) {3) 19,959 - 107,194
Temporanly restricted 881 5069 - 31 269 (1,182) (a) 5,068
Permanently restricted 42,369 73 - - - - 42 448
Total net assets 140,350 13 895 {18 609) 28 20,228 {1.182) 154,710
TOTAL $148.214 $ 15 (29 $ 3,01_2 $ 75 $ 21,96=§ $ 12|294) $ 186.002
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affliiates

c ldatina Sch

- of O )

Infor

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

lon {(Howard Young Heatth Care, Inc)

Howard Howard Dr Kate Eagle
Young Howard Young Newcomb River Ehiminations
Medical Young Health Convalescent Memonal and
Center Foundation Care Center Hospital Reclassffications Total
REVENUE
Patient service revenue (net of contractual atlowances
and discounts) $ 29758 $ - $ - $ - $ 7964 $ - $ 37722
Less provision for bad debts 2,086 - - - 810 - 2,896
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 27,672 - - - 7.154 - 34,826
Other operating revenue 1.014 1,210 7.256 168 76 {7.301) (a) 2,423
Net assets released from restnictions for operatons - 224 - - - (6) (a) 218
Total revenue 28,686 1,434 7 256 168 7.230 (7,307) 37,467
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 12,625 209 3,074 156 3,835 (3,074) 16,825
Employee benefits 3,650 62 958 65 956 (962) (a) 4,729
Medical and surgical supplies 1,974 - - - 255 - 2,229
Drugs 551 - - - 230 (34) (a) 747
Other expenses 5,705 288 2,885 23 1,403 (2,973) (a) 7,331
Depreciation and amortzation 1,915 41 298 - 533 (264) 2,523
Interest 229 - - - 146 - 375
Total expenses 26,649 600 7215 244 7.358 (7.307) 34,759
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 2,037 834 41 (76) (128) - 2,708
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 1,576 471 - - 77 - 2,124
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 3,613 1,305 41 (76) (51) - 4,832
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change in net unrealized gamns and losses
on invesiments 1384 (155) - - (39) - 1,190
Other (308) - 157 74 (145) - (a) (223)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS § 4688 $ 1150 $ 198 $ E) $ (235_») $ - $ 5799

Note
(a) To eliminate intercompany balances
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (Good Samanitan Heaith Center)
As of March 31, 2013
(in thousands)

Good Good
Samaritan Samaritan
Health Center Foundation Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,770 $ 385 $ 2,155
Assets limited as to use 505 250 755
Net patient accounts receivable 2,722 - 2,722
Other current assets 950 - 950
Total current assets 5,947 635 6,582
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 22,515 166 22,681
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 5,982 - 5,982
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 346 - 346
TOTAL 3 34,790 $ 801 $ 35,591
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilties $ 2,281 $ 16 $ 2,297
Total current liabilities 2,281 16 2,297
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 328 - 328
Total habilthes 2,609 16 2,625
NET ASSETS-
Unrestricted 32,181 766 32,947
Temporarily restricted - 19 19
Total net assets 32,181 785 32,966
TOTAL $ 34,790 $ 801 $ 35,591
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Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations Information {(Good Samaritan Health Center)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

Good Good
Samantan Samaritan
Health Center Foundation Total
REVENUE.
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 11,831 - 11,831
Less provision for bad debts 746 - 746
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 11,085 - 11,085
Other operating revenue 172 13 185
Total revenue 11.257 13 11,270
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 6,141 - 6,141
Employee benefits 1,558 - 1,558
Medical and surgical supplies 449 - 449
Drugs 285 - 285
Other expenses 2,71 1" 2,722
Depreciation and amortization 606 - 606
Total expenses 11,750 11 11,761
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (493) 2 (491)
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 282 3 285
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (211) 5 (206)
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change In net unrealized gains and losses
on iInvestments (168) 1 (157)
Other - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS $ (379) 16 (363)




Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information (Saint Clare's Hospital)

As of March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

Saint
Saint Clare's
Clare's Foundation Eliminations Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,582 $ - $ - $ 10,582
Assets imited as to use 252 - - 252
Net patient accounts receivable 9,981 - - 9,881
Other current assets 6,420 124 {(117) (a) 6,427
Total current assets 27,235 124 (117) 27,242
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 71,525 30 - 71,555
INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES AND OTHER ASSETS 6,770 - - 6,770
LEASE RECEIVABLE 20,932 - - 20,932
TOTAL $ 126462 3 154 3 (117) $ 126,499
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other habilities $ 33,176 3 (€4 $ {(117) (a) $ 33,052
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 2,295 - - 2,295
I
Total current habiities 35471 (62} (117) 35,347
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 410 - - 410
LONG-TERM DEBT 152,140 - - 152,140
Total iabilittes 188,021 (7) (117) 187,897
NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY)
Unrestncted (61,559) (30) - (61,589)
Temporanly restricted - 191 - 191
Total net assets (deficiency) (61,559) 161 - (61,398)
TOTAL $ 126462 $ 154 $ (117) $ 126,499
Note

(a) To eliminate intercompany balances

-65-



Ministry Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidating Schedule - Statement of Operations information (St. Clare's Hospital)

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2013
(In thousands)

St. Clare's
St Clare's Foundation Total
REVENUE:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) $ 48,419 $ - 48,419
Less provision for bad debts 2,706 - 2,706
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 45,713 45713
Other operating revenue 2,924 - 2,924
Net assets released from restrictions for operations - 27 27
Total revenue 48,637 27 48,664
EXPENSES
Salanes and wages 16,797 19 16,816
Employee benefits 4,244 7 4,251
Medical and surgical supplies 6,056 - 6,056
Drugs 1,292 - 1,292
Other expenses 12,156 29 12,185
Depreciation and amortization 3,765 2 3,767
Interest 5,375 - 5,375
Total expenses 49,685 57 49,742
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (1,048) (30) (1,078)
NON-OPERATING GAINS — Net 115 - 115
DEFICIT OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (933) (30) (963)
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Other (1,089) - (1,089)
DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ (2,022) 3 (30) (2,052)
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